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HEEBRMDERAT  Luovanc GLAss CompANY LiMITED

IMPORTANT NOTICE

The board of directors (the “Board”), the supervisory committee and the
directors (the “Directors”), supervisors and senior management of the
Company confirm that the information contained in this interim report is true,
accurate, and complete without any false and misleading statements or material
omissions, and severally and jointly accept legal responsibility for the above.

All Directors of the Company attended the interim Board meeting.

The interim financial statements of the Company are unaudited, but have been
reviewed and approved by the audit committee of the Board.

Mr. Ma Liyun, the Chairman of the Company, Ms. Sun Lei, the Chief Financial
Controller and Ms. Chen Jing, the Head of Finance Department, warrant the
truthfulness, accuracy and completeness of the financial statements set out in
the interim report.

Profit distribution proposal or capitalisation of capital reserves proposal during
the Reporting Period have been examined and reviewed by the Board

Nil

Risk statement regarding the forward-looking statements

The forward-looking statements regarding the future plan and development
strategy mentioned in herein shall not constitute any material commitment
made to investors by the Company. Investors are cautioned about investment

risks.

Is there any embezzlement of non-operating funds by the controlling
shareholder(s) and its/their associated parties?

No

Is there any decision-making procedure in violation of any provisions,
providing external guaranty?

No
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Unless otherwise stated in context, the following terms should have the following

meanings in this report:

Definitions of frequently-used terms:

CSRC
SSE
Stock Exchnage

Company,
Luoyang Glass

Group

CLFG

CNBM or CNBMG

Triumph Technology

Longhai Company

Longmen Company

Longhao Company

Longxin Company
Longfei Company
Yinan Huasheng or
Yinan Huasheng
Mineral Products
Company
Dengfeng Silicon

Shenzhen Triumph

CLFG Mineral

Bengbu Company

Bengbu Institute
Industrial Company

Yuantong Energy

means

means

means

means

means

means

means

means

means

means

means

means

means

means

means

means

means

means

means

means

means

China Securities Regulatory Commission

Shanghai Stock Exchange

The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited

Luoyang Glass Company Limited

Luoyang Glass Company Limited and its subsidiaries
China Luoyang Float Glass (Group) Company
Limited

China National Building Material Group Corporation
Triumph Technology Group Company (the original

China Building Material Glass Company)

CLFG Longhai Electronic Glass Limited

CLFG Longmen Glass Co. Ltd.

CLFG Longhao Glass Co. Ltd.

CLFG Longxin Glass Co. Ltd.
CLFG Longfei Glass Co. Ltd.

Yinan Huasheng Mineral Products Industry Co., Ltd.

Dengfeng CLFG Silicon Co. Ltd.

CTIEC Shenzhen Scieno-tech Engineering Company
Limited

CLFG Mineral Product Company

Bengbu China National Building Materials
Information Display Materials Company Limited
Bengbu Glass Industry Design & Research Institute
Luoyang Luobo Industrial Co., Ltd.

CLFG Yuantong Energy Co., Ltd.
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II COMPANY PROFILE

L Information of the Company

Chinese name of the Company
Chinese abbreviation
English name of the Company

English initials of the Company
Legal representative of the Company

1% BB B A TR )

T BH 8

Luoyang Glass Company Limited
LYG

Ma Liyun

1L Contact Persons and Contact Methods

Secretary to the Board Representative of securities affairs
Name Wu Zhixin Zhao Zhiming
Correspondence  No. 9, Tang Gong Zhong Lu, No. 9, Tang Gong Zhong Lu,
address Xigong District, Luoyang  Xigong District, Luoyang City,
City, Henan Province, the Henan Province, the PRC
PRC
Telephone 86-379-63908588, 63908637  86-379-63908833
Facsimile 86-379-63251984 86-379-63251984
E-mail lywzhx @126.com lybl600876@163.com

III.  Changes in Basic Information

Registered address of the Company No. 9, Tang Gong Zhong Lu, Xigong District,

Postal code of the registered
address of the Company
Office address of the Company

Postal code of office address
of the Company

Website of the Company

E-mail

Luoyang City, Henan Province, the PRC
471009

No. 9, Tang Gong Zhong Lu, Xigong District,
Luoyang City, Henan Province, the PRC
471009

http://www.zhglb.com/
lybl600876 @ 163.com

IV.  Changes in the Places for Information Disclosure and Reference

Name of newspapers designated

for information disclosure

Websites designated by CSRC for

publishing interim reports

Place for inspection of interim
reports

China Securities Journal, Shanghai Securities
News, Securities Daily
http://www.sse.com.cn, http://www.hkexnews.hk

Secretary Office of the Board of Luoyang Glass
Company Limited
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AR

Stock abbreviation
prior to the change

Not applicable
Not applicable

W - AR K

Unit: Yuan Currency: RMB

AR5 e

AR IR
Increase/
decrease

for this Reporting
Period from the
corresponding
period last year

(%)

15.69
-453.55

A
Not applicable

-1,045.50

ARHA
AR EAEW
Increase/
decrease

for this Reporting
Period from the
corresponding
period last year

(%)

T AR V.  Basic Information of the Company’s Shares
OB R et B SEE Place of listing of Stock
MR K5 filj s B Type of shares  the Company’s shares abbreviation code
Al BIEBEHELGT WHYIE 600876 AN A share Shanghai Stock Exchange ~ Luoyang Glass 600876
Hik  FEBES T WHYEE 01108 AET H share The Stock Exchange of Luoyang Glass 01108
AHIRAH Hong Kong Limited
AN Al A B VI.  Changes in Registration Particulars of the Company during the Reporting
Period
VAR S DARLS i There were no changes during the Reporting Period of the Company.
B frat SR B III. SUMMARY OF ACCOUNTING DATA AND FINANCIAL
INDICATORS
—. A SR AN R L. Major Accounting Data and Financial Indicators of the Company
(=) TEgsHEdE ()  Major accounting data
AW (1-6)7) AR
Reporting period Corresponding
BE S Fip 001 Major accounting data (January-June) period last year
(=L UN Operating income 307,311,207.69 265,633,853.92
SER S T A R F A Net profit attributable to shareholders of the -114,083,893.59 32,267,809.50
Company
SRR LA W BRIMFIERIE  Net profit attributable to shareholders of the -112,707,736.82 -61,870,608.82
BH MER A Y T R Company after deducting extraordinary
profit or loss
KBTS E AN &P Net cash flow from operating activities -64,243,850.47 6,794,700.09
ARHEHHA HARER
As at the end of As at the end
the Reporting Period of last year
SER LA FIBOR S E  Net assets attributable to shareholders -64,656,645.20 49,399,018.40

of the Company

Total assets

1,190,257,751.62

1,057,067,719.83

-230.89

12.60
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T E AR (I)  Major financial data
A8
AR R
Increase/
decrease
for this Reporting
AHHEM(1-6H) AR Period from the
Reporting period Corresponding corresponding
FEM Major financial data (January-June) period last year period last year
(%)
SRR Bl t: o TR) Basic earnings per share (RMB/share) -0.2282 0.0645 -453.80
FReaE Il ts () Diluted earnings per share (RMB/share) -0.2282 0.0645 -453.80
ANERIF AR AR AR AR A S A Basic earnings per share after deducting -0.2254 -0.1237 AT H
REIRES (7T KD extraordinary profit or loss (RMB/share) Not applicable

RS- 24) 5 R U R R (%) Weighted average return on net assets (%) S| 65.27 Nl

Not applicable Not applicable
FIBR T S8 AR AR A 0 I RE Weighted average return on net assets after AR -125.14 AT H
P T A 2 (%) deducting extraordinary profit or loss (%) Not applicable Not applicable
T BRsh e R At g R II.  Difference between data under domestic and overseas accounting standards
AT Not applicable
= R HEBRE A MR III.  Non-recurring Items and Amounts
By o W AR
Unit: Yuan Currency: RMB
Eot |
FEE R PEH R H Non-recurring Items and Amounts Amount
JE TR R iR A Profit/loss on disposal of non-current assets 58,944.92
FEAE RGN BUGHE) > HEUARIER A% Government subsidies (except for the grants which are closely related to the
EVSEUIAE - FEBRBORIE - IE— Company s normal business, are in compliance with the provisions of the State
JE SR E FHEOE R AE S S RO BURN R B BR S b and have the standard amount or quantities in accordance with the national
standard) attributable to profits and losses for the period 860,526.08
g E A A Profit/loss from debt restructuring 96,765.10
B b 7 2% TH 2 AN AR 7 S AN 3 i Other non-operating income and expenses other than the aforesaid items -2,431,884.11
D BRSO £ R AR Effect of minority interest -75,613.51
RETN 4 Effect of income taxation 115,104.75
Al Total -1,376,156.77
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REPORT OF THE BOARD

Discussion and Analysis of the Board about Business Operation during the
Reporting Period

In the first half of 2015, the downturn in the glass market continues; there are
prominent supply-demand contradictions in the domestic plate glass industry,
resulting in the cost of most manufacturing companies dropping away from the
prices and the profit sliding downward to a large extent.

The Company makes its plan regarding the annual work of “integration and
optimization, efficiency increase and debt reduction, grasping the reform,
renovation, market, and management, controlling expenses, liabilities, cost
and risk, increasing sales, types, price and benefits”. Besides, the Company
endeavours great efforts to facilitate the structural adjustment and transformation
upgrading, to enhance the corporate value and to cultivate new point of growth.
It also seriously implements the operating principle of “price stabilization, cost
reduction, receivables collection and inventory control,” (“FE{& ~ F&EA ~ Iiak ~

JEEJ%). It actively develops in-depth management consolidation, strengthens
lean manufacturing, sophisticated management and management improvement.
The Company insists on being driven by renovation, strengthening the synergic
effect of production and research and implementing product-oriented technology,
product marketization and achieving market efficiency.

During the reporting period, the Company endeavoured its efforts to facilitate
the material asset restructuring and to promote the transformation upgrading.
Its principal business has started to shift from traditional construction aspect
to the aspect of electronic information display, for purposes of strengthening
the profitability of the Company. The Company has been actively conducting
research and development regarding the new product which is incorporated with
strong creativity, high technical content and such intellectual property owned
by the Company. During the Reporting Period, the Company successfully
made, through conducting R&D, the new product of the 0.25mm ultra-thin float
glass which was the thinnest glass in the PRC. The Company also maintained
continuous and stable production. It further tamped and enhanced the Company’s
market competitiveness and creativity regarding the domestic aspect of ultra-thin
glass.

During the Reporting Period, the Company has achieved an operating revenue
of RMB307,311,200, for the same period of last year: RMB265,633,900,
representing a year-on-year increase of 15.69%; it has achieved an operating
profit of RMB-115,364,900, for the same period of last year: RMB29,359,200,
representing a year-on-year decrease of 492.94%; the net profit attributable
to shareholders of the Company is RMB-114,083,900, for the same period
of last year: RMB32,267,800, representing a year-on-year decrease of
RMB146,351,700; the basic earnings per share attributable to shareholders of the
Company are RMB-0.2282.
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#H Item
BEBA Operating revenue
BENA Operating costs
B8 2 Selling expenses
IR Administration expenses
s Financial expenses

BB R B

BEEBELEN DS

JLERA Net cash flow from operating activities
P TE B A A A B R TR Net cash flow from investment activities
JERA Net cash flow from financing activities

WHEE S R&D expenditures

AHE AR KA R IN15.69% > F
SRR N R AR I Re s N > B bl 2
TmRTEL s

AR A AR [ 3 n32.80% -
FLR A A W REH N > S RE 2 4
INPTEL 5

A S0 4 A R O AR R B 20,78 % >
LR FR ARG 7 A R RERD 8 B 4 0
TR RN T e B

A S AE A P AR A R M 6D 7.98% £
B2 J5 IR R AR R S A B o 2 A Bk
JE e

7% S P 2 5 A ) T 0 40.12% -
TR B AR IR BRL R e i

Analysis of Principal Businesses

Analysis of changes in relevant items in the financial statements of the

Company

BT W AR
Unit: Yuan Currency: RMB

AR 4 R 8
Amount for Amount for SEE) L 1]
January-June 2015 January—June 2014 Change
(%)
307,311,207.69 265,633,853.92 15.69
332,403,424.62 250,301,099.35 32.80
15,253,736.30 12,629,073.36 20.78
47,562,073.94 51,687,832.01 -7.98
3,404,853.83 5,685,689.96 -40.12
-64,243,850.47 6,794,700.09 -1,045.50
-19,349,901.17 36,718,940.00 -152.70
63,428,938.03 -23,799,531.17 AT H
Not applicable
3,754,353.30 7,132,893.57 -47.37

Operating revenue for the period increased by 15.69% year-on-year,
mainly due to the increase in sales volume as a result of the increase in
production capacity in the reporting period;

Operating costs for the period increased by 32.80% year-on-year, mainly
due to the increase in sales volume as a result of the increase in production
capacity in the reporting period;

Selling expenses for the period increased by 20.78% year-on-year, mainly
due to an increase in port charges resulting from the change in the method
of settlement regarding the sales of silica sand;

Administrative expenses for the period decreased by 7.98% year-on
-year, mainly due to a decrease in the contribution towards technical
development cost during the Reporting Period;

Financial expenses for the period decreased by 40.12% year-on-year,
mainly due to a year-on-year decrease in discounting interest during the
Reporting Period,;
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Net cash outflow from operating activities increased by RMB71,038,600
year on year, mainly due to the increase in the payment for purchasing
raw fuels;

Net cash outflow from investment activities increased by RMB56,068,800
year on year, mainly owing to the increase in the fixed asset expenditure
resulting from the upgrading and transformation of the production lines of
subsidiaries during the Reporting Period;

Net cash inflow from financing activities increased by RMB87,228,500
year on year mainly due to the capital subsidy and new loan under
mortgage provided to the Company by CTIEC Shenzhen Scieno-tech
Engineering Company Limited and its associated companies;

The R&D expenditure decreased by 47.37% year on year, mainly because
of the decrease in the R&D projects during the Reporting Period and the
reduction in the contribution expense.

Others

(1)  Explanations for substantial changes in the composition of profits
or source of profits of the Company

1. Impairment loss on assets for the period showed a year-on-year
increase of 328.79%, mainly due to the increase in the provision
for the depreciation of inventories with the signs of impairment;

2. Investment income for the period presented a decrease of 100% on
a year-on year basis, which was mainly due to the revenue from
disposal of the equity interest in Industrial Company, a subsidiary
in the period;

3. The income tax for the period showed a year-on-year decrease of
38.55%, mainly owing to the decrease in the profits of subsidiaries
during the Reporting Period.
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Progress of implementation and analysis on the Company’s
preliminary financing of various kinds, and material asset
restructuring is explained as follows

During the Reporting Period, the progress of the Company’s
material asset restructuring is illustrated as follows:

On 6 May 2015, the report on the evaluation of the exchange-in and
exchange-out Assets regarding such restructuring was approved
by the State-owned assets Supervision and Administration
Commission of the State Council (the “SASAC”) for filing;

On 10 June 2015, the resolution regarding Luoyang Glass
Company Limited’s Transaction Plan on the Major Asset Swap,
Issuance of Shares, Acquisition of Assets by Cash and Raising
of Supporting Funds ( CI& By B3 B0 A PR B 85 R 7
o S BAT IR I S BB R B 22 ) 77 2D ) was examined,
considered and approved on the 39th Board Meeting of the seven
session of the Company. The Agreement in Respect of the Major
Asset Swap, Issuance of Shares, Acquisition of Assets by Cash
and Raising of Supporting Funds Entered by and between Luoyang
Glass Company Limited and China Luoyang Float Glass (Group)
Company Limited (€% B3 A A R 2 ) BEL o B0 95 5 7 12 38
TSR AT PR AT 2 ) B8 S WK R R AT AR Al SR B
SHEEEENSEREE SN ) ) was executed and entered

into by and between the Company and the counterparty;

On 17 August 2015, such material asset restructuring plan was
approved by the SASAC of the State Council;

On 25 August 2015, the relevant matters regarding such material
asset restructuring were considered and approved by the 2015 first
extraordinary general meeting, the 2015 first A share class meeting
and the first H share class meeting of the Company.

Such material asset restructuring plan still requires the approval of
CSRC.
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() 472~ 2 ShsUb I A 1 DL 4 B (IT)  Analysis of Operations by Industry, Product or Region
L. EEEHTE - EMTEN 1. Principal operations by industry and by product

Hfr o BRE - ARE

Unit: Yuan  Currency: RMB

TLREHMTERR
Principal operations by industry
e N
TR BRI THEL
Year-on-year LAERW AR
BERA ZHM%  increase/decrease Year-on-year Year-on-year
Mk BERA Operating Gross profit in operating  increase/decrease increase/decrease
By industry Operating revenue costs margin revenue in operating costs  in gross profit margin
(%) (%) (%) (%)
FEBOE 254,011,32691  297,079,222.72 -16.96 235 2327 WD 19,85 172
Float glass Decreased by 19.85
percentage points
BERY 17,809,596.59 8,823,196.15 50.46 43.92 26.37 16,8818 7 7 B
Silica sand Increased by 6.88
percentage points
ER £ 3 7 AL ip A
Principal operations by product
eI N:

ER2} ] BRI THEL
Year-on-year LAEREW AR
BEWA ZH%  increase/decrease Year-on-year Year-on-year
BB BERA Operating Gross profit in operating  increase/decrease increase/decrease
By industry Operating revenue costs margin revenue in operating costs  in gross profit margin
(%) (%) (%) (%)
FEBOE 254,011,32691  297,079,222.72 -16.96 235 2327 W 19,8572
Float glass Decreased by 19.85
percentage points
o R 139,176,166.21  119,836,792.73 13.90 -11.50 -1.50 W8T E
Including: ultra-thin glass Decreased by 8.73
percentage points
LB 114,835,160.70  177,242,429.99 -5435 2631 4854 D231 M E 7B
Common glass Decreased by 23.11
percentage points
{E37) 17,809,596.59 8,823,196.15 50.46 4392 26.37 54 Ime.881H 7> 2
Silica sand Increased by 6.88

percentage points
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2. Principal operations by region
BT W AR
Unit: Yuan Currency: RMB
BRBOA M LAERW
Year-on-year
BEBA increase/decrease
Operating revenue in operating revenue
(%)
271,820,923.50 433
0 0
271,820,923.50 4.33

(III) ~ Analysis of core competitiveness

During the Reporting Period, the Company organized the production of the
0.25mm ultra-thin float glass product, which was the thinnest glass in the PRC,
and launched some products into the market, which further increased the varieties
of high added-value products of the Company. This has further enhanced its
variety advantage, thus strengthened the competitiveness of the Company’s
products.

There was no significant change in other aspects of the Company’s
competitiveness during the Reporting Period.
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Analysis of investment

1. Overall analysis of external equity investment

During the Reporting Period, there was no increase or decrease in external
investment of the Company.

Shareholdings in financial enterprises are as follows:

HEW

Fiki#

WA LIFS L]

L JRmBUE BB Change in

Percentage of Carrying  Profit or loss owner’s
shareholding at amount at during the  equity during gy 3
theend of the ~ the end of the reporting  thereporting R HSRH Source of

period period period period  Accounting subject  shares

(%) () (Yuan) — (7)(Yuan) — (70)(Yuan)

00457 4343,500.00 Wik ESREE
Available -for-sale Purchase

SIE

financial assets

0.0457 4,343,500.00

i

BB avy
L ESNEERCE AT
AHEBIN » 2 FEAMEE WL -
A ARSI
e
Eelididl]
BHl Percentage of
B¥4EH  shareholding at
kB4 8 Initial amount ~ the beginning of
Name of investee of investment the period
(7C)(Yuan) (%)
IR IR A 7,000,000.00 00457
Zhongyuan Bank Holdings Limited
Gl
Total 7,000,000.00 0.0457
FiA 4 A SRR DUA B - A 0
W AR UCE SHAL
2. B RIA W T RO AT B R
s
(1)  ZLAME N
Eila
() EREEEHEN
N REIRY BE A ZGER R WP
KT AFAMELER - B2
201546 H 30 H » A 2> w4 i 4
7100 28 w4 A3 22 T B AR BR AR A
412,089,000.007T ©
() HAWSE I AT S BOE I

Explanation on equity interests held in financial enterprises: The Company
has not received any dividend during the reporting period.

2. Entrusted wealth management and derivative investment with non-
financial corporations

(1)  Entrusted wealth management
Nil

(2)  Entrusted loans
The Company did not have any external entrusted loans, while it
provided entrusted loans to its subsidiaries. As at 30 June 2015, the
balance of the entrusted loans provided by the Company through
banks to its subsidiaries amounted to RMB412,089,000.00.

(3)  Other wealth management and derivative investment

Nil

13
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3. FEERMAMNR 3. Use of proceeds from fundraisings
AEH Not applicable
4. FETFNE - BRI 4. Analysis of major subsidiaries and investee companies
By T W ARE
Unit: Yuan Currency: RMB
ER A% kA
A4 PigAT ¥ Major products Registered )9 HaR TR
Company name Industry or services capital Total assets Net assets Net profit
BUEMBGEGETIRARAR @M FEEBOE R TR 60,000,000  274,709,924.03  173,699,74947  4,833,684.56

CLFG Longhai Electronic Glass Co., Ltd. ~ Building materials Float sheet glass and
electronic glass

TR BEM YR A IR A A ez LB 20,000,000  225,181,342.42  -394,009469.42  -24,029,638.03
CLFG Longmen Glass Co., Ltd. Building materials Float sheet glass
TR BRI TER YR A A 7] a2 SR 50,000,000  382,382,589.84  -352,048365.59  -87,641,931.05
CLFG Longhao Glass Co., Ltd. Building materials Float sheet glass
PRI BERYA A R ) a2 SR 74,080,000 74,011,598.94 -217,733,054.81  -8,680,961.07
CLFG Longfei Glass Co., Ltd. Building materials Float sheet glass
TR BRI a2 SR 50,000,000  62,505217.51  -53389,616.86  -4,416,902.28
CLFG Longxiang Glass Co., Ltd. Building materials Float sheet glass
U R B R feet) AR 28,000,000  43322,67390  3,694,987.32 -131,970.94
Yinan Huasheng Mineral Products Industry ~ Building materials Quartz sand

Co., Ltd.
BB BRED AT IR ] ez i34 13,000,000 1073947204 9,590,267.54 -306,837.27
Dengfeng CLFG Silicon Co., Ltd. Building materials Silica sand
B AT IEREDH R A ] ez i34 2,050,000 14,701,647.64 -770,713.75 5200554
Dengfeng Hongzhai Silicon Co., Ltd. Building materials Silica sand
R AN E AR AR 5 Y TR B 500,000 113116485 -1,782,522.05 -741,816.16
Luoyang Luobo Furuida Commerce Trading Sales of glass and original

Co., Ltd. fuels

5. IS E S TEH D 5. Projects financed by non-raised capital

i3 Nil
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a. S AR R AR
751,000.00 & oG - EHEE A
AR B FE R o

b. WM B AR K Bk
FH OB 532,529427.12 € >
Hb  MOBREHEL
482,529,427.12 7t > 4
AT 4o Tl UK A 18 3 4
% 50,000,000.00 7€ ME A
— AN B SR R
54,421,653.68 T °

TREE & A AR

#AE20154E6 A30 H - A 4E H 5 4
N B a8 B N 53,272,778.69
oo B XA AR
114,154.55 7¢ ( J4 2014 4 12 J 31
H: Eefih ANR#114,175.13
JL) o WS ICAF AR A N R 5,648.84
G (R20144E 12 H 31 H = ot frak
BN R H5,650.43 7)) 0 KT A K
B N 41370 (22014412 A 31
H o Boofrsom AR H4.4800) -
H120144F 12 H31 H 8 & %8 N R
23,437,695.65 G L » i T A
R #20,164,916.96 7T » A4 5 1)
RN =R & DN OE|
A~ BSOS BB > %
ST R MEEEEA - R
FTf&aK -

Rk B £

AR R SR A R A RN BR
B4 M B4 AR B AR DL B 1 0
GRERE o 1h20154E6 A30H - &
S IR 7 EH R S AR B R
F4-2,081% - 1fi 201446 7 30 H JI]
F51,869% ©

A A it
HEE % 39 80 L 52
ARFZEE - ARELH TR

NEEHEFHE R HE AR B e A £
LRSS~ X

6.

Others

M

2

(©)

Q)

Q)
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Bank and other loans

a. Short-term loans: The balance at the end of the Reporting
Period was RMB 10,000,000, being the entrusted loan
provided by the Group Company.

b. Long-term loans: The balance at the end of the Reporting
Period was RMB532,529,427.12, among which, bank
loan amounted to RMB482,529,427.12 and mortgaged
loans from non-banking or financial institutions amounted
to RMB50,000,000.00. Amount due within a year was
RMBS54,421,653.68.

Liquidity and capital resources

As at 30 June 2015, the Group had cash and cash equivalents
of RMB3,272,778.69, including US dollar deposits of
RMBI114,154.55 (as at 31 December 2014: RMB114,175.13),
HK dollar deposits of RMB5,648.84 (as at 31 December 2014:
RMBS5,650.43) and Euro deposits of RMB4.13 (as at 31 December
2014: RMB4.48). The total cash and cash equivalents decreased by
RMB20,164,916.96 as compared with RMB23,437,695.65 as at 31
December 2014. Cash inflows of the Group in the current period
mainly came from sales revenue during the Reporting Period, and
financial assistance from associated parties, which were mainly used
as working capital and for repayment of bank loans.

Gearing ratio

The gearing ratio was calculated by the remainder deducting cash
and cash equivalents from the total liabilities at the end of the
period to be divided by net assets attributable to parent. As at 30
June 2015, the gearing ratio calculated pursuant thereto the formula
by the Group was -2,081% while the gearing ratio as at 30 June
2014 was 1,869%.

Contingent liabilities

Nil.

Risk of exchange rate fluctuations

The Company’s assets, liabilities and transactions are denominated

in Renminbi. Therefore, fluctuations in foreign exchange rates do
not have material impact on the Company.

15
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FRARAEN AT R R B

RATEAFIFRE - TR A2 Ui SRor
JEIENZTR » PR B0 A S B T8 52 H A P A IR
BEATR SR M s o 5 e T AT SRR TR S B AT
ARAE > I RATRR 5 PTG R R T > BRI
BEMAL - EHRBAERLENHERT > T
AR YTREAT R B O Iy o B VA R P
BN > e TS R R SR T A
e A A -

TATHEAFIFRE - Bl B AR R EOR RS i
JEZBHEL  RSPOEAT T RO R R BB
TGEREA s - BEUETEEE - TR AL
BEIRAESY o N R TR R BT R
NSRS TH A L R o R B RE A BT LT 303 0 9
REFERC PO HEET By i R LR K
W7

TR AR RS R - B
(R~ WA ~ ek~ R P A0 HE PR ek e
HERIL S LR - e A (e
TR IR G AR AL § RGO TR
FE i () AR SRR fR B - B A T a5 )
BT R MR A LMY o TR AR T
PRSEFRAR BE AR FE R AN AL B -

HAlb 35 855 29+ 5

(=) FERAERIET — el MR S 5T A
TR R e TR B B A (] A L A KR
JSESE T e Rt )

A

() #EHE - REaHastimds i JEmE

ARt ]
A

1L

IIL

Market Analysis and Business Outlook for the Second Half

From the perspective of unfavorable factors in the industry, the production and
operation difficulties suffered by float sheet glass enterprises still cannot be
changed under the conflicting pressures of continued oversupply for more than
two years. The real estate market is still in a weak state with limited increments;
car sales are lower than expected so the contribution to float sheet glass sales is
insufficient against the background where the demand is not materially improved,
the glass industry will face tremendous pressure in the second half of the year.
With the improved domestic production capacity, the imbalance arising from the
oversupply of the mid-to-low end ultra-thin glass will become even more evident
and the market competition will become increasingly intense.

From the perspective of favorable factors in the industry, as the effects of
the national policies and measures on steady growth gradually spread, the
positive factors in economic operation will be gradually released and the
market environment will be improved, showing moderate but stable and sound
momentum of development. The market growth point is mainly about the update
of the structure of traditional market needs and the continuous emergence of the
potential of emerging markets like electronics and solar energy. The development
of new technology regarding glass will provide the market with enormous
vitality.

In the second half, the Company will follow the overall plan of “integration and
optimization, receivables increase and debt reduction,” and “price stabilization,
cost reduction, payment collection and inventory control”, actively respond to
the grim situation and challenges, make determined efforts to promote asset
reorganization, promote the transformation and upgrading, and speed up product
structural adjustment and optimization; relying on accumulation of innovative
ultra-thin glass products and technical support, achieve the shift from traditional
to emerging markets and the high degree of integration, improve profitability,
ensure the completion of the annual production plan and business objectives.

Other Disclosures

(I)  Warnings on any potential loss in accumulated net profit for the period
from the beginning of the year to the end of next reporting period or
any material changes from the corresponding period of last year and the
explanations thereof
Not applicable

(II)  Explanations of the Board and the supervisory committee of the Company
on the “Non-standard Auditor’s Report” given by the auditors of the

Company

Not applicable
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A EEAOR V.  SIGNIFICANT EVENTS
= ERHRR - BRI 8 T e P L. Material Litigation, Arbitration and Matters Commonly Questioned by
Media
A#H Not applicable
N A 2 E e II.  Events relating to Bankruptcy Restructuring
A#H Not applicable
= BERY > REAMIN III.  Asset Transactions and Business Combinations
(=) AFE - BEEEMAESIFFHC R (I)  Acquisition, disposal of assets and business combinations disclosed in interim
b % B S E s L announcements without subsequent changes during implementation
FeOTREaR R HilRI

Overview of events

201546291 » AATEE T RIERA AR A L E B E
BT M A TR R - MBS E 2 A R 24,536,066.407C (5 BL) ©

On 29 June 2015, Longhao Company, a wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company
sold the junk waste and old materials of production line(s), by bidding, to Henan
Kangqu Trading Co., Ltd. (7 7 Ff fl % ¥ 47 BR /A ) at a total consideration of
RMB24,536,066.40 (tax inclusive).

Search Index

2015-06-29ki2015-029%% http://www.sse.com.cn *
http://www.hkexnews.hk

Announcement Lin. No. 2015-029 http://www.sse.c om.cn,
http://www.hkexnews.hk on 29 June 2015
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R 2 7% AR 407 AT AR AR R O 1 DL

L OEEREE N
2. EEERN
P
b2t Assetsfor i
counter party disposal Date of disposal
HRTEREEARAA 15615
Shangqiu City Hengtai Trading Pure alkaline
Co, Ltd.
KETRHERARAD  RR 2015329
Luoyang City Tengxiang Tron structure
Trading Co., Ltd.
vl B O B S
AN

(II)  Events not disclosed in interim announcements or with subsequent development

1. Acquisition of assets

Nil

2. Disposal of assets

BT W AR
Unit: Yuan Currency: RMB

BB L

ASEHRENEH ik AR

B R LA L] Biig Bt AR

C i (it » ) GRARER  BURE  Ratioof net profits

Net profits EHEN)  WEME  CAWER BEBHRE  conmibutedby

contributed towards Isitcomected  EBJEN  Haveall UAWHG  disposal of assets

the Company by WA transaction (fso,  Principle  ownershipright Have all claims towards the

U such assets from the W% pleaseprovide forpriceof  oftheassets  andliabilities  Companywith BB
Price of - heginning of the year  Loss/gains from the pricing ~ disposalof  involved been  nvolved been respect to total  Connected
disposal  to the disposal date disposal principle)  assets transferred transferred profits — relationship

(%)
9999.988.17 0 & mEER R 7
no  biddingprice yes yes
670.488.03 1784697 & wmER R 7
no  biddingprice yes yes

IV. Equity Incentives and Effects Thereof

Not applicable
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CWN | PP V.  Material Related Party Transactions
KSR B BB 5 5 (1) Related party transactions relating to daily operations
TR IR 2 1 4 9 9% 46 B0 Ml ool e w5 1. Events disclosed in interim announcements without subsequent
[@:bE 32 development or changes during implementation
JeREd AR

Overview of Events

20144F 12431 H » A FI20 1445 — UCHR R FBEROR & o sl 1 A0 2 B S LR
HOHTE 5 PO B B AR A D) BRI BRR 5 B o 4 B CTRR LA IR B
HE BTk ) B AR BE B PR~ AR SR AL P REAE S Bt ) B KA IR~ <4l
I HE 2 e ) B LR b TR 5 BRI 3 A o 2 O A et A 2 T ) L
HEJEERR o FE A FIR 201448 11 14 F 458 0 ik 195 30 386 M A B2 ) B
2015-201 7445 AR 20 7 9 22 %) Je 201448 12 1 31 H 8 M ) G 15 BB JBL A7
BRI 20144 55 R BRI ICROR & Pk A )

On 31 December 2014, the following were considered and approved by the 2014
second extraordinary general meeting of the Company: the Ultra-thin Float Glass
Sale Framework Contract (¢ i 7% 12 3% 3 & & H£ %2 /7)) by and between the
Company and Anhui Fangxing Science & Technology Company Limited (“Fangxin
Science & Technology”) (/7 BL%}4%) and the Annual Cap thereof; the Engineering
Technical Service Framework Agreement ({ T 72 % fif iz %5 HE 42 7% 7 )) by and
between the Company and CNBM and the Annual Cap thereof; the Engineering
Equipment and Material Supply Framework Agreement ({ .72 % ff§ #1 &} {3t JE A2
15 5% )) by and between the Company and CNBM and the Annual Cap thereof;
the Financial Service Framework Agreement ({ 4 il Ik %5 fiE 42 {7 &% ) ) by and
between the Company and CNBM and the Annual Cap thereof; the Raw Fuels Sales
Framework Agreement ({JFURAM KL 5 HE 42177 )) by and between the Company
and CLFG and the Annual Cap thereof. For details, please refer to the Luoyang
Glass Company Limited’s Announcement Regarding Continuing Connected
Transactions for 2015-2017) (i F BB (A7 B2 7B 20152017475 A5 B
L5 R )) disclosed on 14 November 2014 and the Announcement Regarding
the Resolutions of the 2014 Second Extraordinary General Meeting of Luoyang
Glass Company Limited ({3 5338 B0 A7 PR 2> 7 20 144F- 58 Y B IR AR SRR 8 e

/215 )) released on 31 December 2014.

Search Index

2014-11-14£2014-061%5 ~ http://www.sse.com.cn *
http://www.hkexnews.hk 5 2014-12-31[ii2014-08 1%
» http://www.sse.com.cn  http://www.hkexnews.hk

Announcement Lin No. 2014-061 on

14 November 2014 at http://www.sse.com.cn,
http://www.hkexnews.hk and Announcement Lin
No. 2014-081 on 31 December 2014 at

http://www.sse.com.cn, http://www.hkexnews.hk
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¥

Number

L2y
Counterparties

PE

Fangxin Science &

Technology

FRHEE

CNBM

e

CNBM

e

CLFG

LLLES

Connected relationship

HIREHA
WEAA

De facto controller 's

subsidiary

LA

De facto controller

HREHA

De facto controller

R

Controlling Shareholders

T LB AT R LA LB Z B R) ¢
Connected transactions as provided in Chapter 14A of Listing Rules of the Stock Exchange

and in the Listing Rules of Shanghai Stock Exchange:

LI

Content of transactions

KRR R
Ef

The Company provided Fangxin
Science & Technology with
ultra-thin glass products

FREHER AR AR AL
A RERE T AR TR
filks

CNBM and its subsidiaries
provided the Company and its
subsidiaries with engineering

technical service

b B i s
AT LR RS

CNBM and its subsidiaries
provided the Company with
such engineering materials and
equipment as required

R AL ARERD SR
fkt

CLFG provided the Company with
silica sand and other raw fuels

R BN

Principle of trade pricing

ZhERERAERNARRREE  EAERALR
B = RS AR ER -

Transaction price is determined subject to the market price
at that time and should not be lower than the price of such
same or similar products provided by the Company to an
independent third party.

WERZEE - AMARAEE  DEENRREEE
MBI  BR AR I B =R
A TR BRI -

Should there be a State price, such State price should be
implemented. Should there be no applicable State price,
market price shall prevail and not be higher than the fee(s)
charged for the same or similar technical service provided by
the supplier to an independent third party.

ZhERERERRAG R - BARR RS
BRI R SRR TR R s -

Transaction price is determined subject to the market price at
that time and should not be higher than the fee(s) charged
for the same or similar engineering equipment and materials
provided by the supplier to an independent third party.

RRERERCAERITGERE AR ET
MELA= RIS AR ER -

Transaction price is determined subject to the market price at
that time and should not be higher than the fee(s) charged for
the same or similar products provided by the supplier to an
independent third party.

Bl 4 BE-ARK
Unit: 0000 Yuan - Currency: RMB

WISHEL6]]

PUIEL S V5
Hitich e
ALK Tradeamount
Expected cap for ~ actually incurred
trade amount for ~ for January to

2015 June 2015

21,400 040
1,500 0
5,000 1,000

950 3l



i R

Number  Counterparties

1 e
CNBM

2 it
Yuantong Engery

CLTE BRI 25 055 - (B 1R 4

S L3

i3

s

B IRF 2 5 R I R 1 S0

0

A

BERBEROGERAF

LR EWRAREZ RS ¢

Connected transactions as provided in the Listing Rules of Shanghai Stock Exchange:

LLLT RhwE

Connected relationship ~ Content of transactions

HIRHEHA MR HNE A A AL
ARMELE SRER
EEAINGE L

De facto controller CNBM and its subsidiaries

provided the Company with
entrusted loans, loan security,
fund paid on behalf of a
company and other financial

service,

ALAAEFEEEFNE BERERERATRERAR
N

The Company s Director  Yuantong Energy provided

acted as the legal person  Longhao Company with natural
and Director s
B Y it 2.

development or changes during implementation

Nil

KRN
Principle of trade pricing

SRERRERERRCAE RN TG AR
kS SN GEING RV e e
sate s B RMmAERER PR ARBAED
A ERER SR SRR AR R iy
RS = R ST R 2 B RO e -

Loan guarantee service charge shall be determined subject to the
market price at that time. The lending rate shall be calculated
based on the rate not higher than the benchmark interest rate
for loan for the same period provided by the People "s Bank
of China. The interest rate for the capital paid on behalf of
a company shall be calculated based on the rate not higher
than the benchmark interest rate for loan for the same
period provided by the People s Bank of China. Financial
service charge shall not be higher than such fee charged by
the supplier to an independent party for the same or similar
financial service.

KA RO (S SR A0 L2 ()
(Bt -

The price of natural gas is implemented pursuant to the industrial
(commercial) price approved to be implemented by the
governmental department of commodity price control.

3. Events not disclosed in interim announcements

Not applicable

W54
gy}
AHER

Expected cap for
trade amount for
015

110,000

21,200

LuoYANG GLAss COMPANY LImMITED

WISHEL)]
RN
pULA |
Trade amount
actually incurred
for January to
June 2015

87,938

8,570

Events disclosed in interim announcements without subsequent

21
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(=)

BRI R N B S 5 (IT)  Related party transactions relating to acquisition and disposal of assets

1. L1 BRI 275 48 8 L A% S0 80 it i e el 3 1. Events disclosed in interim announcements without subsequent
{@:bE 3 development or changes during implementation
JeFiEd AR

Overview of Events

A0 A LU AT B9 RE R 2 R 100% BHE ~ BETR 2 71 63.98% Bt ~ B 3 ik i) 67% i
T WA S2% B - SR BITRAE40.20% B HE K IR B HER N ) ~ HETR S
F MR - R - 42 R A GO (BRI UIRR - Hb R &
AR BV AR B A R 0 ) 100% R MEA TS5 (E 6 7 A » S DLEAT IRy
B A Bl g7 RO e Bt 2 2658 o

The Company used 100% of its equity interests in Longhao Company Limited, 63.98%
of its equity interests in Longfei Company, 67% of its equity interests in Dengfeng
Silicon, 52% of its equity interests in Yinan Huasheng Mineral Products Company
and 40.29% of its equity interests in CLFG Mineral and liabilities (including
accounts receivables, other receivables and entrusted loans) of the Company to
Longhao Company, Longfei Company, Longxiang Company, Yinan Huasheng
Mineral Products Company and CLFG Mineral to swap with the 100% equity
interests in Bengbu Company held by CLFG. The difference between the value of
the incoming assets and that of the outgoing assets shall be paid by the Company
through the issuance of shares and cash payments to CLFG.

Search Index

2015-06-10k2015-020%2015-08-25[i2014-042
http://www.sse.com.cn ~ http://www.hkexnews.hk

Announcement Lin No. 2015-020 on 10 June
2015 Announcement Lin No. 2014-042 on 25
August 2015 on http://www.sse.com.cn and
http://www.hkexnews.hk

SN N A ) 2. Events not disclosed in interim announcements

AHEH Not applicable

S [ A% 1Y R B 5 5 (II1) Material related party transactions relating to joint external investments

R

Not applicable

PR G RE S 12k (IV)  Creditor’s rights and debts between the Company and related parties

R

Not applicable
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BRI B I AT VI. Material Contracts and Implementation Thereof
AL RE - THESIE (I)  Trusteeship, contracting and leasing
(1)  FHEN (1) Leasing
By T W AR
Unit: Yuan Currency: RMB
Al AkE A
Ak WS BAUEE RRRH
ik BRAN  ASREE ARALD Basisfor ~ Effectofsuch Whetheritis BRI
Al A s B Amount of the Starting date  Ending date At determining ~ gainonthe  aconnected  Connected
Name of Lessor ~ Name of Lessee ~ Details of leased assefs ~ leased asset  of lease of lease Gain from lease ~ such gain Company ~ transaction  relationship
BRAT B I3 01511 WS WIIBH HAN i BERAOR
Longhao Company CLFG Land use right of a land parcel Cost-plus yes Controlling
covering an area of 183.3 approach shareholder
m
IR RRAT S00TIDEALOW-EE K 2015-1-1 2015825 140213925 U i BERAOR
RRREEEEE
CLFG Longhao Allassets of the 600T/D Cost-plus yes Controlling
Company online Low-E production approach shareholder
line including the plants
and equipment
2 PEORAE 2 Guarantee
AT Not applicable
3 HAbE RG2S 3 Other material contracts or transactions

20156 H 10 H » A%/ w) B 42 g i
U P AT K G B
BEAT I A SIS A B 4 W ST
BEMEE SN ®) > DAATF
FrA 1 HE S22 7 100% HEHE ~ HE 7%
N F163.98% IEHE ~ B I RERP67%
T~ 3R 529 I AE ~ 42 B
40.29% B HE B Aoy A BFHESR 20 )
HEARAE ~ FEMA A ~ HERTHE -
2 B TR 1 M (09 MR R AR
H Al JRE s R 2% T B ) B Bt 4
0T AT 0 I 48 2 ) 1009 AR HE 3
TR > Ll & 250
By > AN E LEEAT A S A B
SRR PEmEE -

On 10 June 2015, the Agreement in Respect of the Major Asset Swap,
Acquisition of Assets by Cash and the Issuance of Shares and Fundraising
(R A S AT IR M0 ol S Ao B0 < i 0 N S AR TR < O I
%) ) was entered into by and between the Company and CLFG. Pursuant
to the agreement, the Company would use 100% of equity interests in
Longhao Company, 63.98% of the Company’s equity interests in Longfei
Company, 67% of the Company’s equity interests in Dengfeng Silicon
Company, 52% of the Company’s equity interests in Yinan Huasheng
Mineral Products Company and 40.29% of the Company’s equity interests
in CLFG Mineral and liabilities (including accounts receivables, other
receivables and entrusted loans) of the Company to Longhao Company,
Longfei Company, Longxiang Company, Yinan Huasheng Mineral
Products Company and CLFG Mineral to swap with the 100% equity
interests in Bengbu Company held by CLFG. The difference between the
value of the incoming assets and that of the outgoing assets shall be paid
by the Company through the issuance of shares and cash payments to
CLFG.
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. KGRI EEAT RIS

b AE - REBS% UL B B IROR - IR B
P28 T T R 25 0 ) S 2 0 o5 0 7 ol

AR TR PR P ) b A R 2007 4
9 A 11 H R HEAT A Bl FBCHE B R - o
I o AR P (B4R B 2 B 36 A
P R e B A R BT 2
B s WAL E R G T e - S HTRE
SELAR A B JI A 1 10 5 A 130 T 10 S
e BRG] 5 BRAE S B
BEEFAN > AREE A T] R LA R By
eSS RO T 10 65 5 TERR B TR
R AR RS F At B 2 ) P [ e
AR BT ST - A BRI M B 11
BURPEB TR B 5 W ST DA B ARG EL
LW AR ZEL > A A EET )

S

GRS T K o

AR TR PR b I b A R 2007 4
OJT 11 F TR AEAT R ] B ) IR+ oy
IR I AR T R A B BB S B 0 R
[ AR 7 T i 5 1 ) i 3 B35 55 B 2 T
5% 2k T A M A G AN D B WG5S B o B
T i S I A B DR T A Y R O
Gy > A FEDREATEE T AR ~ A1
OSBRI > SRR ek > AT A
TRIY - 45 HEAT BB J A7 B i e A
AT BRI TR - R A I B 25 5
TRH IR B0 B A BRI ik o

IR > A S T K o

VIL

(6]

Performance of Undertakings

Undertakings of the listed company, shareholders holding more than 5% equity
interests, controlling shareholder(s) and de facto controller that took place during
or continued in the Reporting Period

During the transfer of relevant equity interests, CNBMG, the de facto
controller of the Company, undertook on 11 September 2007 that:
CNBMG (including its existing controlled enterprises) would not directly
or indirectly involve in any businesses which constitute competition with
the Company. Should any business opportunities enabling CNBMG to
engage in or take part in any business operations that might constitute
competition with those of the Company arise, it would notify the Company
of the same. Save as a financial investor, CNBMG would not invest in
any businesses which may constitute competition with the operations
of the Company, and would take measures to prevent the possibility of
substantial competition when continuing to acquire other businesses which
have horizontal competition with the Company directly or indirectly under
appropriate conditions. In case of violation of the above undertakings,
CNBMG would fully indemnify the Company for any loss so caused.

Until the end of the Reporting Period, CNBMG honored its undertaking.

In order to avoid or reduce the potential related party transaction in the
future, the de facto controller of the Company, CNBMG, undertook on
11 September 2007 when conducting allocation of relevant equity that:
“the Company (including the controlled enterprises at present) will try its
best to avoid and reduce the connected transactions with Luoyang Glass.
For the connected transactions inevitable or due to reasonable reasons, the
Company undertakes to comply with principles of market impartiality,
fairness and openness, and enter into agreements according to laws,
perform legal procedures, perform information disclosure obligation and
conduct relevant reporting and approving procedures in accordance with
relevant requirements, and warrants not to prejudice the legal interests of
Luoyang Glass and other shareholders through connected transactions.”

Until the end of the Reporting Period, CNBMG honored its undertaking.
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During transfer of relevant equity interests, Triumph Technology, the
indirect controller of the Company, undertook on 9 December 2010 that:
Triumph Technology and its controlled enterprises would not directly
or indirectly involve in any businesses or activities in competition with
the principal operations of the Company, by any means (including but
not limited to the independent business, joint venture or having shares
or interest in another company or enterprise). In the event that the
business opportunities obtained by Triumph Technology or its controlled
enterprises would or might compete with the principal operations of the
Company, it would notify the Company as soon as possible and pass such
business opportunities to the Company to ensure that there is no prejudice
to the interests of the shareholders of the Company as a whole.

Until the end of the Reporting Period, Triumph Technology honored its
undertaking.

In transferring relevant equity interests, CNBMG, the de facto controllers
of the Company and CBM Glass, undertook on 9 December 2010 that:
they would come up with a comprehensive solution to the problem of
horizontal competition between the Company and Longxin Company,
Fangxing Science & Technology and Zhonglian Glass by way of
consolidation in the form of a series of business and asset restructuring
with the Company as a platform in the coming three years.

With respect to the foregoing undertakings and for the past three years,
CNBMG and CNBM Glass had respectively adopted specific measures
for solving the issues related to competition within the industry. However,
under the impact of factors such as macroscopic economic situation,
industry policies and others, the relevant commitments could not be
accomplished on a timely basis. On 27 June 2014, CNBMG standardized,
regulated and updated the contents of said commitment pursuant to the
relevant requirements of Guideline No. 4 for the Supervision of Listed
Companies Commitments and Fulfillment of Commitments of the Actual
Controllers, Shareholders, Affiliates, and Acquirers of Listed Companies
as Well as the Listed Companies ( { b i\ R B &5 6458 — Fin
AR BRI - B~ BB - OB R R b RDRRE R AT) )
promulgated by the CSRC and undertook that it would assist the Company
to spin off the ordinary float glass business from the Company by 30 June
2015 through practicable and feasible business and asset restructuring.

Until now, such restructuring still requires the approval and verification of
CSRC.
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IX.

XL

Appointment or Dismissal of Certified Public Accountants

As considered and approved by shareholders at the 2014 annual general meeting
of the Company on 5 June 2015, PKF DAXIN Certified Public Accountants LLP
was reappointed as the auditors of the Company for the year of 2015.

Punishment and Rectification of the Company and its Directors,
Supervisors, Senior Management, Shareholders Holding More Than 5% of
Shares, De Facto Controllers and Acquiring Parties

Nil

Convertible Corporate Bonds

Not applicable

Corporate Governance

During the Reporting Period, by strictly implementing overseas and domestic
laws and regulations and the listing rules, the Company kept improving its
corporate governance structure and enhanced its corporate governance standard.
The Company’s corporate governance was in line with the requirements of Code
of Corporate Governance for Listed Companies issued by CSRC.

In making significant decisions on major issues and managing the day-to-day
operation of the Company, the Company’s governing bodies, decision-making
bodies, supervisory body and the corporate management acted in accordance with
the prescribed responsibilities and functions of the shareholders’ general meeting,
the Board, the supervisory committee and the corporate management, duly
discharged their respective duties and responsibilities, supported, checked and
balanced against each other, made continued efforts in promoting the interests of
the Company and its shareholders and ensured compliant operation and business
development of the Company.

During the Reporting Period, the Company convened one general meeting, eight
Board meetings and four supervisory committee meetings.

In strict compliance with the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on The
Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited, the Rules Governing the Listing of
Stocks on the Shanghai Stock Exchange, the Information Disclosure Management
System of the Company and the Company’s relevant internal regulations, the
Company earnestly fulfilled its information disclosure obligations and prepared
and disclosed its regular reports and provisional reports in a true, accurate,
complete and timely manner during the Reporting Period.
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Other significant events

Analysis on the reasons and impact on the changes made to the accounting
policy, accounting estimate or verification method by the Board of Directors

Not applicable

Analysis on the reasons and impact on the Board’s correction of the important
preliminary errors

Not applicable

Others

1. Repurchase, sale and redemption of shares

During the Reporting Period, the Company or its subsidiaries had not
repurchased, sold and redeemed any securities of the Company.

2. Audit Committee

The Audit (or Auditing) Committee of the Board of the Company has
reviewed the Interim Report.

3. Compliance with the Corporate Governance Code

During the Reporting Period, the Company complied with all the code
provisions under the Corporate Governance Code as set out in Appendix
14 to the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on the Hong Kong
Stock Exchange (the “Listing Rules”).

4. Compliance with the Model Code

Having made specific enquires to all Directors, the Company confirmed
all Directors have complied with the Model Code for Securities
Transactions by Directors of Listed Issuers (the “Model Code”) set out in
Appendix 10 to the Listing Rules during the reporting period. In respect
of the securities transactions by the Directors, the code of conduct adopted
by the Company is no less exacting than the Model Code.
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B
s AR (2H) Wk
Increase/
decrease during
the reporting
Full name of shareholder period
B PR (A ARAR 393,900
HKSCC Nominees Limited
BRI B A 0
China Luoyang Float Glass (Group) Company Limited
LA 0
Zhang Lixin
R THET-AR ORISR 2491991

Industrial and Commercial Bank of China-CMB Core

Value Mixed Securities Investment Fund

VI. CHANGES IN SHARES AND INFORMATION OF SHAREHOLDERS
L Change in Share Capital
During the Reporting Period, there was no change in the total number of shares
and the equity structure of the Company.
II.  Information of Shareholders
I Total number of shareholders:
Total number of shareholders as at the end There were 26,766 shareholders of
of the Reporting Period the Company in total, including
26,717 holders of A shares and 49
holders of H shares
Total number of recovery of voting rights 0
of preferential shareholders as at the end
of the Reporting Period
(II)  Shareholdings of the top 10 shareholders and top 10 circulated stockholders
(or holders of shares not subject to trading moratorium) prior to the end of the
Reporting Period
L{iaY e
Unit: share
LRRA EE
Shareholdings of the top 10 shareholders
k)
LIS HIREHA et b i
R 4] Jeby i Jebri Wit JesAE R
(%)
Total number of Number of
shares held as shares subject
at the end of the Shareholding to trading shares pledged or frozen Nature of
reporting period Percentage  moratorium held  Status of shares Number shareholders
(%)
248,254,398 49,65 0 AN BAMEA
Unknown Overseas legal person
159,018,242 3180 0 i 159,018,242 EEIN
Pledged Domestic legal person
2,760,000 055 0 AN GIRIERN
Unknown Domestic natural person
2497991 050 0 A il
Unknown Unknown
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Full name of shareholder

L h R R ERARAR

Shanghai Liyuan Equitylnvestment Management Co., Ltd.

SRR A R A - Bk T
TR 00/ S A
Industrial Bank Company of China—Gf in permit Baidu
Baifa strategy 100 index securities investment fund
BEA
Chen Yuhe
Kintke - BRI - KR A=
R SR

China Nature Asset Co., Ltd. —Industrial Bank of —China Nature

Kairong Shengda Rating No.2 Asset Management Plan
Fidke -SRI - Kindl Al
PRI EE SR

China Nature Asset Co., Ltd. —China Everbright Bank —China
Nature Kairong Shengda Rating No.1 Asset Management Plan

HEEHRERTRHARAT
~ GRS TR

Postal Savings Bank of China Co., Ltd. —Easy Fonda Reform

Dividend Hybrid Securities Investment Fund

HEEBRMDERAT  Luovanc GLAss CompANY LiMITED

BEZF TN A = H AR A 4F B T (R I b3 A RSB e S B o B A )
For the six months ended 30 June 2015 (Prepared under the PRC Accounting Rules and Regulations)

ik
LI

Increase/
decrease during
the reporting
period

+1,700,645

+1,250,756

+1,072471

+1,000,000

+867,001

+829.318

Hi+- AR A SRR
Shareholdings of the top 10 shareholders
$fi
L7 HIREHAE
RS el ey it
(%)
Total number of Number of
shares held as shares subject
at the end of the Shareholding to trading
reporting period Percentage  moratorium held
(%)
1,700,645 0.34 0
1,250,756 0.25 0
1072471 0.21 0
1,000,000 0.20 0
867,001 0.17 0
829318 0.17 0

Status of shares

[l e
Rk &

shares pledged or frozen

AR

Unknown
A
Unknown

AR

Unknown

AR

Unknown

AR

Unknown

AR

Unknown

Yt

Number

W
Unit; share

Bt It

Nature of
shareholders

8l

Unknown
A
Unknown

BmAKA
Domestic natural person

il

Unknown

8l

Unknown

8l

Unknown
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14 S OB S IR O

Shareholdings of the top 10 holders of shares not subject to trading moratorium

IR

Name of shareholder

A A (I AR A
HKSCC Nominees Limited

R T 5 T O SR AT PRI A R
China Luoyang Float Glass (Group) Company Limited

HRSLHT
Zhang Lixin

Ho B TR SRAT — AR O (IR B B RO TR

Industrial and Commercial Bank of China-CMB Core
Value Mixed Securities Investment Fund

it ) TR A A R

Shanghai Liyuan EquityInvestment Management Co., Ltd.

BUSESRAT IR AT PR 7] — S v i 1
T BRI 1005 BB R 5 B
Industrial Bank Company of China—Gf in permit Baidu
Baifa strategy 100 index securities investment fund
[ER
Chen Yuhe

Kih kg — BT — KR SUVA B R e i 8

China Nature Asset Co., Ltd. —Industrial Bank of —China Nature
Kairong Shengda Rating No. 2 Asset Management Plan

KR FEE — AT — KR SUE B A0 L SR 7 8

China Nature Asset Co., Ltd. —China Everbright Bank —China Nature
Kairong Shengda Rating No. 1 Asset Management Plan

o R TR {2 SRAT IR A PR
— HITEBCEALRR A R B B G

Postal Savings Bank of China Co., Ltd. —Easy Fonda Reform
Dividend Hybrid Securities Investment Fund

FEA SRS PR e i S

Number of circulating shares

held not subject to trading

moratorium

248,254,898

159,018,242

2,760,000

2,497,991

1,700,645

1,250,756

1,072,471

1,000,000

867,001

829,318

B3 RIS B B Bt

Type and number of shares

R

Type

BEAh BN
Overseas listed
foreign shares
R i
Ordinary shares
denominated in RMB
N R i
Ordinary shares
denominated in RMB
R i
Ordinary shares
denominated in RMB
R i
Ordinary shares
denominated in RMB
R i

Ordinary shares
denominated in RMB
R W i
Ordinary shares
denominated in RMB
R W i
Ordinary shares
denominated in RMB
N R
Ordinary shares
denominated in RMB
N R

Ordinary shares
denominated in RMB

Yt

Number

248,254,898

159,018,242

2,760,000

2,497,991

1,700,645

1,250,756

1,072,471

1,000,000

867,001

829,318
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BEZF TN A = H AR A 4F B T (R I b3 A RSB e S B o B A )
For the six months ended 30 June 2015 (Prepared under the PRC Accounting Rules and Regulations)

IIL.

VII

VIII.

P EET A B o b B I R B A A PR A 2w B A i IR SRR AR A
TEBI IR R R L 2wl BRI SR T 5 5 S B ) L Y — X
AN 5 2 FIAR I H A Ui 20 B R 75 7 — BT B > R HoA D28 B
Z R A BB R -

There are no connected parties or persons acting in concert as defined by Regulations
for Disclosure of Changes in Shareholding of Listed Companies among the top ten
shareholders of the Company, including China Luoyang Float Glass (Group) Company
Limited and other shareholders of circulating shares. The Company is not aware of any
parties acting in concert or any connected relationship among other shareholders of
circulating shares.

e

Nil

Note:

HKSCC Nominees Limited held shares on behalf of its clients and the Company has
not been notified by HKSCC Nominees Limited that there was any single holder of
H shares who held 10% or above of the Company’s total share capital.

Save as disclosed above, as at 30 June 2015, there were no other persons who
have any interests or short position in the shares or underlying shares in the equity
derivatives of the Company as recorded in the register of interest kept under section
336 of the Securities and Futures Ordinance of Hong Kong.

On 31 December 2014, CLFG and Bengbu Institute entered into the Equity Share
Transfer Agreement ( HEHERGE ) ) whereby CLFG intended to transfer
69,000,000 shares of Luoyang Glass it held (accounting for 13.8% of the total
equity of the Company) to Bengbu Institute. The reply and approval regarding such
equity share transfer was obtained from the State-owned Assets Supervision and
Administration Commission on 18 May 2015 but procedures regarding such share
transfer have not been processed.

Changes in Controlling Shareholders or De Facto Controllers

Not applicable

PREFERENCE SHARES

During the Reporting Period, there were no offering and listing of the preference

shares of the Company.

DIRECTORS, SUPERVISORS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT

Changes in Shareholdings

@

Changes in shareholding of the existing and resigned Directors,
supervisors and senior management during the Reporting Period

Not applicable
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%A VEAE BT
Name Position held
i Al A s
Xie Jun (FH5) Deputy General Manager
= b 1L
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(II)  Equity incentives granted to Directors, supervisors and senior management
during the Reporting Period

Not applicable

Changes in Directors, Supervisors and Senior Management

SN SZ8)HA
Change Reason for change
AL AR
Resignation Job transfer

Other Explanations

As of 30 June 2015, none of the Directors, supervisors or senior management of
the Company and their respective associates had any interest or short position
in the shares, underlying shares or debentures of the Company or its associated
corporations which was required to be entered into the register of interest
maintained by the Company pursuant to Section 352 of the Securities and Futures
Ordinance; or which was required to be notified to the Company and the Hong
Kong Stock Exchange pursuant to the Model Code for Securities Transactions by
Directors of Listed Issuers.
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For the six months ended 30 June 2015 (Prepared under the PRC Accounting Rules and Regulations)

IX. FINANCIAL REPORT

L Audit Report

Not applicable

II.  Financial Report

Consolidated Balance Sheet

20154F6 H30H
30 June 2015

Item

Current assets:
Bank balance and cash
Bills receivable
Accounts receivable
Prepayments
Other receivables
Inventories
Other current assets

Total current assets

Non-current assets:
Available-for-sale financial assets
Long-term receivables
Fixed assets
Construction in progress
Construction materials
Intangible assets
Long-term deferred expenses
Deferred income tax assets

Other non-current assets

Total non-current assets

Total assets

Hfr T W AR

Unit:Yuan Currency: RMB
WA B braRA
Balance at Balance at the
the end of beginning of
the period the period
128,292,778.69 68,478,221.61
22,823,996.50 400,000.00
62,939,598.39 23,412,089.50
29,930,674.15 7,692,326.00
44,095,298.65 37,020,177.60
196,161,233.16 211,781,486.51
28,819,150.75 21,865,034.21
513,062,730.29 370,649,335.43
4,343,500.00 4,343,500.00
50,165,060.14 48,649,780.65
323,527,692.27 568,040,126.38
234,343,449.65 698,734.75
595,051.16 428,213.56
53,047,516.76 54,815,729.68
432,000.00 486,000.00
2,600,666.82 3,821,811.59
8,140,084.53 5,134,487.79
677,195,021.33 686,418,384.40
1,190,257,751.62 1,057,067,719.83
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Ao E R AR ) Consolidated Balance Sheet (Continued)
A AL K BB IR AT PR A 20154F6 H30H By oD W AR
Prepared by: Luoyang Glass Company Limited 30 June 2015 Unit:Yuan Currency: RMB
WA B W ERE
Balance at Balance at the
the end of beginning of
JH Item the period the period
WL - Current liabilities:
FHAE S Short-term loans 10,000,000.00 10,000,000.00
JREAS S Bills payable 170,000,000.00 90,000,000.00
JREAT AR K Accounts payable 286,713,376.52 266,198,092.81
FENGIH Payments received in advance 39,806,235.41 57,399,049.54
JREAST ik 3 Staff remuneration payables 60,840,077.26 48,625,920.94
JEAC L2 Taxes payable 21,391,465.59 27,800,706.43
FAbRER 3K Other payables 218,121,417.03 80,705,153.66
—AE N B I ) A £ Non-current liabilities due within one year 54,421,653.68 46,293,636.87
WA A Total current liabilities 861,294,225.49 627,022,560.25
FR AN - Non-current liabilities:
RIAER Long-term loans 478,107,773.44 459,535,761.38
AL £ Deferred income 9,124,388.07 9,898,914.15
FEHR BB A Total non-current liabilities 487,232,161.51 469,434,675.53
a4t Total liabilities 1,348,526,387.00 1,096,457,235.78
BiAi # R Owners’ equity
[ A Share capital 500,018,242.00 500,018,242.00
/N Capital reserve 857,450,406.90 857,450,406.90
HIA Special reserve 484,387.73 456,157.74
BERARR Surplus reserve 51,365,509.04 51,365,509.04
Ay LA Undistributed profit -1,473,975,190.87  -1,359,891,297.28
BB AT A &R AW Total equity attributable to the owners of the Company -64,656,645.20 49,399,018.40
A YRR 2 Minority interests -93,611,990.18 -88,788,534.35
Bifi B A Total owners’ equity -158,268,635.38 -39,389,515.95
AR H AR A Total liabilities and owners’ equities 1,190,257,751.62 1,057,067,719.83
BECEN - FEEGFIEAEN : A AN -
Legal representative: Chief accountant: Person in charge of accounting department:
Ma Liyun Sun Lei Chen Jing
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Balance Sheet of the Parent Company

BT - KBS B AT R A A
Prepared by: Luoyang Glass Company Limited
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Item

Current assets:
Bank balance and cash
Bills receivable
Accounts receivable
Prepayments
Other receivables

Total current assets

Non-current assets::
Long-term receivables
Long-term equity investments
Fixed assets
Construction materials
Intangible assets
Long-term deferred expenses

Total non-current assets

Total assets

2015F6 H30H
30 June 2015

By T W AR
Unit:Yuan Currency: RMB

0K i Lage
Balance at Balance at the

the end of beginning of

the period the period
120,166,947.34 45,193,116.50
693,996.50 -
640,381,022.30 556,257,598.52
18,190,267.03 1,485,067.67
165,795,570.72 179,069,893.00
945,227,803.89 782,005,675.69
50,165,060.14 48,649,780.65
52,597,961.54 52,597,961.54
3,567,165.55 3,813,540.76
595,051.16 428,213.56
6,744,228.70 6,856,321.12
432,000.00 486,000.00
114,101,467.09 112,831,817.63

1,059,329,270.98

894,837,493.32
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BRI AR (4)

BT < KO B AT PR R

Balance Sheet of the Parent Company (Continued)

Prepared by: Luoyang Glass Company Limited

XH

wE L
SEUNEEN
JEATEgE
JRE AT AR
IR
JRE A T T
HADRERT 3K
— R EN Y I ) £ 6

G B L4 :
R

FER Bt

Rtk
[
AT

P EhEe it

BB DT B R A

BEMEA :
Legal representative:

Ma Liyun

Item

Current liabilities:

Short-term loans

Bills payable

Accounts payable

Payments received in advance

Staff remuneration payables

Taxes payable

Other payables

Non-current liabilities due within one year

Total current liabilities

Non-current liabilities:

Long-term loans

Total non-current liabilities

Total liabilities

Owners’ equity:

Share capital
Capital reserve
Surplus reserve
Undistributed profit

Total owners’ equity

Total liabilities and owners’ equities

TEEF LEATA -

Chief accountant:
#i

Sun Lei

Hfr T W AR
Unit: Yuan Currency: RMB

1K B LEEf
Balance at Balance at the

the end of beginning of

the period the period
10,000,000.00 10,000,000.00
165,000,000.00 90,000,000.00
63,089,664.49 75,935,633.93
31,929,111.45 50,176,727.50
21,537,718.69 13,822,236.57
2,857,429.60 7,262,758.60
187,648,411.94 50,643,969.60
43,413,636.87 43,413,636.87
525,475,973.04 341,254,963.07
408,955,790.25 430,815,761.38
408,955,790.25 430,815,761.38
934,431,763.29 772,070,724.45
500,018,242.00 500,018,242.00
891,129,782.23 891,129,782.23
51,365,509.04 51,365,509.04

-1,317,616,025.58 -1,319,746,764.40

124,897,507.69 122,766,768.87
1,059,329,270.98 894,837,493.32
EFHEMA TN -
Person in charge of accounting department:
Bl
Chen Jing
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A OERImAR

Consolidated Income Statement

BT - KBS B AT R A A
Prepared by: Luoyang Glass Company Limited

2015%1-6 1
January-June 2015

By T W AR
Unit: Yuan Currency: RMB

A5 A g
Amount for Amount for
¥H Item January-June 2015 January—June 2014
—. BEBBA I.  Total operating revenue 307,311,207.69 265,633,853.92
Hor s B Including: Operating revenue 307,311,207.69 265,633,853.92
. BEBOEAR II.  Total operating costs 422,676,121.24 329,669,173.19
Hrpr A Including: Operating costs 332,403,424.62 250,301,099.35
R Business taxes and surcharges 2,215,194.34 4,272,807.91
=&l Selling expenses 15,253,736.30 12,629,073.36
(el g Administrative expenses 47,562,073.94 51,687,832.01
TEE Finance expenses 3,404,853.83 5,685,689.96
G IR Impairment loss on assets 21,836,838.21 5,092,670.60
& W (BRI - 19 E51) Gains from investment (losses are - 93,394,560.90
represented by “~")
= BRAM OB 158505)) IIL.  Operating profit (loss is represented by “-” -115,364,913.55 29,359,241.63
JIRE-E LINIUN Add: Non-operating income 1,280,720.72 2,228,942.66
Forp o JR U R i A Including: Gains from disposal of non- 58,944.92 517,234.58
current assets
B B SEAN S Less: Non-operating expenses 2,696,368.73 1,054,742.01
PO, AARE O R AN AT - 19533 ) IV. Total profit (total loss is represented by “-) -116,780,561.56 30,533,442.28
W s B Less: Income tax expenses 2,152,846.32 3,503,621.19
i EAE G s OAT - 158505 ) V.  Net profit (net loss is represented by “~"") -118,933,407.88 27,029,821.09
iy B /NN SRR dIE Including: Net profit attributable to -114,083,893.59 32,267,809.50
the owners of the Company
DB AR i Minority interests -4,849,514.29 -5,237,988.41
AN, Hfb s A B B T A VI.  After-tax net amount of other comprehensive income - -
. iAW sm VII. Total comprehensive income -118,933,407.88 27,029,821.09
[ BN R T A A I A5 IR AR AR Total comprehensive income attributable to -114,083,893.59 32,267,809.50
owners of the Company
B S D BB R 4 A i 2 A0 Total comprehensive income attributable to -4,849,514.29 -5,237,988.41
minority interests

N, e VIII. Earnings per share:
(—) ARG T TR) (1) Basic earnings per share (RMB/share) -0.23 0.06
() FokeaERss (o0 k) (2) Diluted earnings per share (RMB/share) - —

HECHEN - TEEFTIEEEN - Bl AN -
Legal representative: Chief accountant: Person in charge of accounting department:
B " Bl
Ma Liyun Sun Lei Chen Jing
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A S

BT - KO B AT PR R

Prepared by: Luoyang Glass Company Limited

BH

— BRHA
W A
B B
s 2
L
RH 2
B (LI - 301

= BRI Ol AT - 19 3
s BN
Horb s JR ) O R B
W AN

=, FIEAE Ol BALBAT - 1580431
W AR BT

VY. TR G RER AT - 198 05
T JEb s BRE B
A BB
HECRN -
Legal representative:

B
Ma Liyun

Item

II.

III.

Iv.

VL

Income Statement of the Parent Company

2015%F1-6 1
January-June 2015

Operating revenue

Less: Operating costs
Business taxes and surcharges
Selling expenses
Administrative expenses
Finance expenses
Gains from investment

(losses are represented by “~")

Operating profit (loss is represented by ‘-’
Add: Non-operating income
Including: Gains from disposal of non-current assets

Less: Non-operating expenses

Total profits (loss is represented by “-")

Less: Income tax expenses

Net profits (net losses are represented by “-)

#r o
Unit: Yuan

A8 A
Amount for
January-June 2015

WeFE - AR
Currency: RMB

IR
Amount for
January—June 2014

After-tax net amount of other comprehensive income -

Total comprehensive income

FEEGFITEAEAN -
Chief accountant:
"l

Sun Lei

181,916,385.17 294,388,398.98
178,352,608.39 289,429,370.11
275,542.25 2,111,965.93
751,982.28 1,271,732.29
10,397,585.13 10,708,303.93
-2,130,704.69 -3,312,173.01
8,142,938.44 83,302,931.27
2,412,310.25 77,482,131.00
55,660.38 278,903.85
- 81,403.85
337,231.81 1,019,995.36
2,130,738.82 76,741,039.49
2,130,738.82 76,741,039.49
2,130,738.82 76,741,039.49

BRI AN

Person in charge of accounting department:
Blei
Chen Jing
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SEE BB R T
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. BEREHHIE RSB V.

. BLE B BLE TR \E

s SR B < R B S i A

AN, MABE BRI EEE MR VL

PHIEHEN
Legal representative:
Haux
Ma Liyun
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For the six months ended 30 June 2015 (Prepared under the PRC Accounting Rules and Regulations)

Consolidated Cash Flow Statement

201541-6/1 Hify o on W ARK
January-June 2015 Unit: Yuan Currency: RMB
A1 A T N
Amount for Amount for

January-June 2015 January—June 2014

Cash flows from operating activities:

Cash received from sale of goods or 146,347,170.58 140,636,459.24
rendering of services
Other cash received from activities related to operation 5,456,140.81 8,364,081.92
Sub-total of cash inflow from operating activities 151,803,311.39 149,000,541.16
Cash paid for goods purchased and services rendered 135,423,435.46 80,480,437.92
Cash paid to and on behalf of employees 33,401,002.25 32,823,801.55
Tax payments 25,881,057.46 18,894,546.89
Other cash paid for activities related to operation 21,341,666.69 10,007,054.71
Sub-total of cash outflow from operating activities 216,047,161.86 142,205,841.07
Net cash flow from operating activities -64,243,850.47 6,794,700.09

Cash flow from investment activities:

Net cash received from disposal of fixed assets, - 38,043,000.00
intangible assets and other long-term assets
Net cash received from disposal of subsidiaries - 4,000,000.00

and other operating entities
Sub-total of cash inflow from investment activities - 42,043,000.00
Cash paid for purchase and construction of fixed 19,349,901.17 324,060.00
assets, intangible assets and other long-term assets

Other cash paid for activities related to investment - 5,000,000.00
Sub-total of cash outflow from investment activities 19,349,901.17 5,324,060.00
Net cash flow from investment activities -19,349,901.17 36,718,940.00
Cash flow from financing activities:

Other cash received from financing-related activities 438,568,543.48 309,122,187.01
Sub-total of cash inflow from financing activities 438,568,543.48 309,122,187.01
Repayment of loans 22,490,707.67 23,170,918.18
Cash paid for dividends, profit,or interest payments 273,000.00 -
Other cash paid for financing-related activities 352,375,897.78 309,750,800.00
Sub-total of cash outflow from financing activities 375,139,605.45 332,921,718.18
Net cash flow from financing activities 63,428,938.03 -23,799,531.17
Effects of changes in exchange rate on cash -103.35 2,055.28

and cash equivalents
Net increase in cash and cash equivalents -20,164,916.96 19,716,164.20
Add: Opening balance of cash and cash equivalents 23,437,695.65 28,316,110.10
Closing balance of cash and cash equivalents 3,272,778.69 48,032,274.30
LEEFTIEARA - At AR -
Chief accountant: Person in charge of accounting department:
"W Bt
Sun Lei Chen Jing

39



40

f Hi ¥R 45 2015 Interim Report

e S CAVE Rl N SR R S Sia o o Ei LR NEPaille Rupi R g o T )
For the six months ended 30 June 2015 (Prepared under the PRC Accounting Rules and Regulations)

BA BT ER

HH

Item

—. RREI B B A L

. Bl BB T

ST SR E N B4
W HA B A A B A7 B O B
RETBBERA NG
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AR BB /et

AR ) A Y B U R
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BN B

BEEEH BB A /DG

i e B T R A
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SO EC A BRI B A B P B
BOEIR B B /DRt
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L RYERE AR B A 118

B HA B A B A7 B Bl
FEHEDB WA
AR ST Bl

SRERA - AR EE A FLE
AT B

A A SR S T A B B
HHIEE B/

R I A R B U A

. WERSEBEHBIS RBEFEMREE 1V,

=

o R A KB Y AR

AN, BIRBLE RIS R VL

BN -
Legal representative:
A
Ma Liyun

Consolidated Cash Flow Statement of the Parent Company

2015%1-6J1
January-June 2015

Cash flows from operating activities:

By oo WEE AR
Unit: Yuan Currency: RMB

A1 1

Amount for

January-June 2015

E e

Amount for

January—June 2014

Cash received from sale of goods or 219,644,282.60 128,814,707.88
rendering of services
Other cash received from activities related to operation 251,843,534.16 271,966,344.05
Sub-total of cash inflow from operating activities 471,487,816.76 400,781,051.93
Cash paid for goods purchased and services rendered 3,837,651.18 6,343,824.99
Cash paid to and on behalf of employees 6,138,589.73 9,078,028.03
Tax payments 3,829,550.17 1,941,394.86
Other cash paid for activities related to operation 154,683,616.04 158,105,107.64
Sub-total of cash outflow from operating activities 168,489,407.12 175,468,355.52
Net cash flow from operating activities 302,998,409.64 225,312,696.41
Cash flow from investment activities:
Net cash received from disposal of fixed assets, - 38,043,000.00
intangible assets and other long-term assets
Net cash received from disposal of subsidiaries - 4,000,000.00
and other operating entities
Sub-total of cash inflow from investment activities - 42,043,000.00
Cash paid for purchase and construction of fixed 2,370.00 -
assets, intangible assets and other long-term assets
Other cash paid for activities related to investment - 5,000,000.00
Sub-total of cash outflow from investment activities 2,370.00 5,000,000.00
Net cash flow from investment activities -2,370.00 37,043,000.00
Cash flow from financing activities:
Other cash received from financing-related activities 30,000,000.00 10,000,000.00
Sub-total of cash inflow from financing activities 30,000,000.00 10,000,000.00
Repayment of loans 21,050,707.67 21,730,918.18
Cash paid for dividends, profit, or interest payments 273,000.00 -
Other cash paid for financing-related activities 311,698,397.78 250,000,000.00
Sub-total of cash outflow from financing activities 333,022,105.45 271,730,918.18
Net cash flow from financing activities -303,022,105.45 -261,730,918.18
Effects of changes in exchange rate on cash and cash -103.35 2,055.28
equivalents
Net increase in cash and cash equivalents -26,169.16 626,833.51
Add: Opening balance of cash and cash equivalents 193,116.50 398,991.55
Closing balance of cash and cash equivalents 166,947.34 1,025,825.06
FE GG LIEARA - Gl AN -
Chief accountant: Person in charge of accounting department:
" bR
Sun Lei Chen Jing
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For the six months ended 30 June 2015 (Prepared under the PRC Accounting Rules and Regulations)

Item

1. Balance at the end of the period of
last year
11 Balance at the beginning of
the period of the year
1. Increase/decreased in the period
(decrease is represented by “=")
(I) Total comprehensive income
(IT) Special reserve
1. Amount withdrawn in the period
2. Amount utilized in the period

IV. Balance at the end of the period

Item

1. Balance at the end of the period of
last year
11 Balance at the beginning of
the period of the year
111 Increase/decreased in the period
(decrease is represented by “=")
(I) Total comprehensive income
(IT) Special reserve
1. Amount withdrawn in the period
2. Amount utilized in the period

1V. Balance at the end of the period

BN

Legal representative:

Bk
Ma Liyun

Consolidated Statement of Changes in Owners’ Equity

20154 1-6J1 Bfr:or W AR
January-June 2015 Unit: Yuan Currency: RMB
AN
January-June 2015
BB B - M
Attributable to owners of the Company
Rk BRAH Lyl BRAR  RARAW  SUBER ARG
Undistributed Minority ~ Total owners’
Share Capital ~ Capital Reserve ~ Special Reserve  Surplus Reserve profit interests equity
500,018,242.00  857,450406.90 45615774 5136550904 135989129728 -88788,53435  -39,389,51595
50001824200 857,450,406.90 45615774 5136550904 135989129728 -88788,53435  -39,389,515.95
- - 2822999 - -114,083,893.59 482345583 -118,879,119.43
- - - - -114,083,893.59 484951429 11893340788
- - 2822999 - - 26,038.46 5428845
- - 60,985.31 - - 56,204.14 11727945
- - NN - - 30,235.68 62,991.00
50001824200 857,450,406.90 48438773 5136550904 147397519087 9361199018  -158,268,635.38
2]
January-June 2014
R ATR K418
Attributable to owners of the Company

ek HALR B BRAR RORME JERRER  REEEEAS

Share Capital Special Surplus Undistributed Minority Total owners’

Capital Reserve Reserve Reserve profit interests equity
500,018,24200  857:450406.90 36780452 5136550904 -1375895.993.77  -7308,155.34  -39,902,096.65
50001824200 857450406.90 36789452 5136550004 137589599377 730815534 -39.902,096.65
- - 7373824 - 3226780950 -5,169.922.35 21,171,625.39

- - - - 3226780950 -5,23798841 27,029,821.09

- - 7373824 - - 08,066.00 141,804.30

- - 7472624 - - 68,978.06 143,704.30

- - 988.00 - - 912.00 1,900.00
500,018,24200  857:450406.90 44163276 5136550004 134362818427 1837807769 -12.730471.26

FTEEFLIEARA - FAl IR AN -
Chief accountant: Person in charge of accounting department:
#wE Bieiw
Sun Lei Chen Jing

41



42

® H#) ¥ 4 2015 Interim Report

e S CAVE Rl N SR R S Sia o o Ei LR NEPaille Rupi R g o T )
For the six months ended 30 June 2015 (Prepared under the PRC Accounting Rules and Regulations)

T A BT B A S
K5H Item
—. HAERARE 1. Balance at the end of the period
of last year
. RSB RE II. Balance at the beginning of
the period of the year
=R R ) 4 IIL Increase/decreased in the period
(W PAT - [ )5551) (decrease is represented by “~”)
(—) & Al (I) Total comprehensive income
W, AT B IV. Balance at the end of the period
JEH Item
—. LAEMARH 1. Balance at the end of the period
of last year
. KRR II. Balance at the beginning of
the period of the year
=L RIS A IIL Increase/decreased in the period
(W PAT - L 55 ) (decrease is represented by “=
(—) &l 44 (I) Total comprehensive income
Py, A H o AR A 1V. Balance at the end of the period
LECRN -
Legal representative:
Bz
Ma Liyun

Consolidated Statement of Changes in Owners’ Equity of the Parent

Company
20154F1-6/1 Bfror AR
January-June 2015 Unit: Yuan Currency: RMB
A
January-June 2015
JBeAk AR AR RATAW Bt s it
Undistributed Total owners’
Share Capital ~ Capital Reserve  Surplus Reserve profit equity
500,018,242.00 891,129,782.23 51,365,509.04  -1,319,746,764.40 122,766,768.87
500,018,242.00 891,129,782.23 51,365,509.04  -1,319,746,764.40 122,766,768.87
- - - 2,130,738.82 2,130,738.82
- - - 2,130,738.82 2,130,738.82
500,018,242.00 891,129,782.23 51,365,509.04  -1,317,616,025.58 124,897,507.69
4
January—June 2014
A LN R AR AAWAE  AEEG ST
Undistributed ~ Total owners’
Share Capital ~Capital Reserve Surplus Reserve profit equity
500,018,242.00 891,129,782.23 51,365,509.04  -1,329,788,469.85 112,725,063.42
500,018,242.00 891,129,782.23 51,365,509.04  -1,329,788,469.85 112,725,063.42
- - - 76,741,039.49 76,741,039.49
- - - 76,741,039.49 76,741,039.49
500,018,242.00 891,129,782.23 51,365,509.04  -1,253,047,430.36 189,466,102.91
FHEEA TEAEA - Bal A AN -
Chief accountant: Person in charge of accounting department:
"W Bl
Sun Lei Chen Jing
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HEEBRMDERAT  Luovanc GLAss CompANY LiMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(FROM 1 JANUARY 2015 TO 30 JUNE 2015)

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise stated)

COMPANY PROFILE

Company Overview

Luoyang Glass Company Limited (“the Company”) was incorporated
in the People’s Republic of China (“the PRC”) as a joint stock limited
company.

The Company was established as part of the restructuring plan of China
Luoyang Float Glass Group Company Limited (“CLFG”), a state-owned
enterprise. Pursuant to the approvals from relevant authorities including
the State Restructuring Commission and the National Administrative
Bureau of State-owned Assets, CLFG established the Company on 6 April
1994 with CLFG as the sole promoter. At the time of its establishment,
the Company had a registered capital of RMB400,000,000, including
400,000,000 state-owned legal person shares of RMB1.00 each which
was paid up in full by CLFG by way of transfer of its principal business
undertakings and subsidiaries together with the relevant assets and
liabilities.

On 29 June 1994, 250,000,000 H shares were issued at HK$3.65 per
share, which were listed on the Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited on
8 July 1994.

According to the plan disclosed in the H shares prospectus and with the
approval from the China Securities Regulatory Commission, the Company
issued 40,000,000 A shares to the public in the PRC and 10,000,000
A shares to the employees of the Company on 29 September 1995 at
RMBS5.03 each, which were listed on the Shanghai Stock Exchange on 30
October 1995 and 10 May 1996, respectively.

The principal activities of the Company and its subsidiaries (“the Group”)
are the manufacturing and selling of float sheet glass. The scope of
business includes the manufacturing of glass and relevant sophisticated
processing goods, machineries and complete plants, electrical appliances,
accessories and component parts, sale of self-produced products, provision
of technical consultancy and technical services. The major products
include various types of float sheet glass.
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AR A R SE AR AR N A R 20154F-8
F27 B YRt e o

L

COMPANY PROFILE (Continued)

1. Company Overview (Continued)

The Enterprise Legal Person Business License Registration Number of the
Company: 410300400003275;

Legal Representative: Ma Liyun;

The registered and headquarters of the office: No. 9, Tang Gong Zhong
Lu, Xigong District, Luoyang City.

As of 30 June 2015, the total share capital of the Company is 500,018,242
shares.

These financial statements are released subject to resolution and approval
by the Board of the Company on 27 August 2015.

Fegidupse g3y 2. Scope of Consolidated Financial Statements

i34 FAH R fii %

Serial No.  Name of subsidiaries Abbreviation
1 TR PIRE MBS A R A A HEBE N 7

CLFG Longmen Glass Co., Ltd. (1% 3¢ 5E B FE M 3335 A R BT 7))

Longmen Company

2 T8 4 B RE B PR R HEMEA 7]

CLFG Longfei Glass Co., Ltd. (7% B¢ BIRE MDA FR 2 7)) Longfei Company
3 UT e IR A PR Ei /N

Yinan Mineral Products Co., Ltd. (U7 8 TER MR E H A BRA F) Yinan Huasheng
4 T8 4 B B B T O A BRA T stz

CLFG Longhai Electronic Glass Co., Ltd. (1% 3% 42 [ 1 By HE 1 7 T B8 A FRA ) Longhai Company
5 T8 4 K B BE R B A PR A HESR /A

CLFG Longhao Class Co., Ltd. (1% 3¢ 5E B9 B e R B A FRA 7)) Longhao Company
6 T8 P4 B R B PR R HEFIAF]

CLFG Longxiang Glass Co., Ltd. (& 3¢5 I FE MBS A FRA 7)) Longxiang Company
7 BAE B AT BRA R FERP N A

Dengfeng CLFG Silicon Co., Ltd. (&5 & B 10 A FR2A 7)) Dengfeng Silicon
8 B RALIIED A R A A A /N

Dengfeng Hongzhai Silicon Co., Ltd. (& 3 ALZEM 1047 FR A7) Hongzhai Company
9 T8 B 1 AT B2 T A R TR

Luoyang CLFG Furuida Commerce Co., Ltd. (1% 5 1 3% 15 &2 1 &4 A BRA 7l Furuida
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IV. BASIS OF PREPARATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Basis of preparation

The financial statements of the Company have been prepared on a
going concern basis in respect of the actual transactions and events in
accordance with the requirements of “Accounting Standards for Business
Enterprises-Basic Standard” and the provisions of specific accounting
standards (hereinafter referred to as the “Accounting Standards for
Business Enterprises”) and based on the following significant accounting
policies and estimates.

On a going-concern basis

On 30 June 2015, the Group’s current liabilities exceeded its current
assets by RMB348,231,495.20. The Directors of the Company have
evaluated that following the adjustment of the Group’s product structure,
and upgrading and transformation of production line, the Group expects
that in the future, positive cash flow from operating activities can be
generated. Meanwhile, CNBMG, the de facto controller of the Company,
and CLFG, the controlling shareholder of the Company respectively made
an undertaking with respect of provision of financial assistance to the
Company, satisfying the capital need for the Group’s repayment of debts
and capital commitment. Directors of the Company believe that there
exists no problem with the Group’s continuing operating capability. As a
result, the Company has prepared these financial statements on a going-
conern basis.

MAJOR ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND ACCOUNTING
ESTIMATES

Declaration on compliance with Accounting Standards for Business
Enterprises

The financial statements of the Company were prepared in compliance
with the requirements of Accounting Standards for Business Enterprises,
reflecting the Company’s financial positions as at 30 June 2015, and
operating results, cash flows and other relevant information for January to
June 2015 on a true and complete basis.

Accounting year

An accounting year of the Company is the calendar year from January 1 to
December 31.
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V. MAJOR ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND ACCOUNTING
ESTIMATES (Continued)

3. Operating cycle

The Company takes one year or 12 months as its normal operating cycle
which shall act as the division standard for the liquidity of assets and
liabilities.

4. Reporting currency
The Company’s reporting currency is the Renminbi (“RMB”).

5. The accounting treatment of business combination under common
control and not under common control

1. Business combination under common control

As for the long-term equity investment combination formed
from the business combination under common control, the party
combining business shall take payment in cash, transfer of non-
cash assets or undertaking of debts as the consideration of such
combination. On the combination date, the Company shall take
the share of the book value of the net asset of the combined party
as stated in the consolidated financial statement of the ultimate
controlling party to be the initial investment cost of long-term
equity investment. Should the combining party take the issuance
equity instrument as the consideration for the combination, the
total face value of the issued shares shall be the share capital. The
difference between the initial investment cost of long-term equity
investment and the carrying amount of the consideration paid (or
aggregate nominal value of shares issued) for the combination shall
be adjusted to capital reserve. If the capital reserve is not sufficient
to absorb the difference, any excess shall be adjusted against
retained earnings.

2. Business combination not under common control

For this kind of business combination, the acquisition cost is
the sum of the fair value of assets paid, liabilities occurred or
undertaken and equity bonds issued, in exchange of control of
acquiree. The recognizable and identifiable assets, liabilities and
contingent liabilities of the acquiree obtained in the business
combination not under the same control shall be measured at
fair value on the acquisition date. Where the cost of a business
combination exceeds the acquirer’s interest in the fair value of the
acquiree’s identifiable net assets, the difference shall be recognized
as goodwill. Where the cost of combination is less than the
acquirer’s interest in the fair value of the acquiree’s identifiable net
assets, the difference shall be recognized as non-operating profit
for the current period if it remains true after reassessment.
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Scope of consolidated financial statements

The Company shall have all subsidiaries (including the individual
entities controlled by the Company) incorporated into the scope of
the consolidated financial statement(s), including such enterprises
controlled by the Company, indispensable parts of the investee(s)
and the structured subject(s).

Centralization of the accounting policies, balance sheet and
accouting period of the parent company and subsidiaries

An adjustment of subsidiaries’ financial statements is necessary
when preparing consolidated financial statements if the accounting
policy adopted by and accounting period of the Company and its
subsidiaries are different.

Items to be offset in consolidated financial statement(s)

Consolidated financial statement(s) shall take the balance sheet(s)
of the parent and of subsidiaries as the basis, having offsetting the
internal transactions between the parent company and subsidiaries,
and between subsidiaries. Such shares in the owners’ equity of
subsidiaries shall be the minority interests which shall be listed
under the item of “Minority interests” under owners’ equity in the
consolidated balance sheet(s). Such long-term equity investment
of the parent company being held by subsidiaries shall be treated
as the treasury shares which shall be the deduction item of owners’
equity and presented under “Less: Treasury shares” under owners’
equity in the consolidated balance sheet(s).

Accounting treatment for subsidiaries acquired

For subsidiaries acquired under common control, the assets,
liabilities, operating results and cash flow of acquired subsidiaries
should be included in consolidated financial statements from the
time when the ultimate controlling party commences the real-time
control. For subsidiaries acquired not under common control, when
preparing consolidated financial statements, subsidiaries’ financial
statements should be adjusted on the basis of the fair value of
identifiable net assets on the date of acquisition.
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MAJOR ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND ACCOUNTING
ESTIMATES (Continued)

Category of joint venture arrangement and accounting treatment for
joint operation

Category of joint venture arrangement

Joint venture arrangement is divided into joint operation and a joint
venture. Such joint arrangement yet to be achieved by an individual
entity is regarded as joint operation. An individual entity refers to
such entity having separate and distinguishable financial structure,
including an individual entity of legal person and a subject which
is not a legal person but is recognized by law. Such joint venture
arrangement reached through an individual entity is usually
treated as a joint venture. In the event that such rights enjoyed and
obligations undertaken by the parties to the joint venture under the
joint venture arrangement are changed as a result of the change in
the relevant facts and situation, the parties to the joint venture shall
re-evaluate the category of such joint arrangement.

Accounting treatment for joint operation

Participants of the joint operation shall conform the following items
related to such participants’ shares of interests in the joint operation
and accounting treatment shall be implemented pursuant to the
provisions of the relevant accounting standards for enterprises:
to confirm the assets or liabilities held separately and to confirm
the assets or liabilities jointly held pursuant to such participant’s
shares; to confirm such revenue generated from the sale of such
shares enjoyed in the joint operation; to confirm such revenue
generated from any disposal of assets by the joint operation
pursuant to such participant’s shares; to confirm the expenses
incurred individually and to confirm the expenses incurred in the
joint operation pursuant to such participant’s shares.

As for the participants of joint operation without the common
control thereof, accounting treatment shall be implemented
pursuant to the provisions of the participants to the joint operation
if such participants are entitled to the relevant assets of the joint
operation and are liable to the relevant liabilities of the joint
operation. Otherwise, accounting treatment shall be implemented
pursuant to the relevant accounting standards for enterprises,
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V. MAJOR ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND ACCOUNTING
ESTIMATES (Continued)

7. Category of joint venture arrangement and accounting treatment for
joint operation (Continued)

3.

Accounting treatment for a joint venture

Participants of a joint venture shall implement accounting treatment
regarding investment of a joint venture with reference to the
provisions of Accounting Standards for Enterprises No. 2 — Long-
term Equity Investments ( {23 st RII55258 — RINRAER
%) ). Such participants who are not entitled to common control
shall implement the accounting treatment pursuant to the extent of
impact on the joint venture.

8. Recognition standard of cash and cash equivalents

In preparation of the cash flow statement, cash represents the Company’s

treasury cash and deposit withdrawn on demand. Cash equivalents defined

in preparation of the cash flow statement by the Company refer to short-
term, highly liquid investments that are readily convertible to known
amounts of cash and which are subject to an insignificant risk on change
in value.

9. Translation of transactions in foreign currency and statements in

foreign currency

1.

Translation of transactions in foreign currency

Translation of business denominated in foreign currency in initial
recognition of foreign currency business, it shall be translated on
the transaction date. At the balance sheet date, monetary items
denominated in foreign currencies are translated to RMB using the
spot exchange rate at that date. Exchange differences arising from
the difference between the spot exchange rate on the balance sheet
date and the spot exchange rate at the time of initial recognition or
on the last balance sheet date shall be recorded into the profit or
loss for the period, other than the exchange difference of special
borrowings denoted in foreign currency eligible for capitalization
which shall be capitalized and recorded in the cost of relevant assets.
Non-monetary items denominated in foreign currency measured
at historical cost shall continue to be translated into the reporting
currency at the spot exchange rate at the date of transaction with the
amount of its functional currency unchanged. The non-monetary
items denoted in foreign currency measured at fair value shall be
translated into the amount in its bookkeeping base currency at the
spot exchange rate on the date the fair value was determined, the
exchange gains and losses arising therefrom shall be treated as the
change in fair value (including the change in exchange rate), and
included in the gains and losses for the current period or recognized
as other comprehensive income.
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V. MAJOR ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND ACCOUNTING
ESTIMATES (Continued)

9. Translation of transactions in foreign currency and statements in
foreign currency (Continued)

2.

Translation of statements in foreign currency

In the event that the controlling subsidiaries, joint ventures and
associated ventures of the Company adopt such bookkeeping
base currency different from that of the Company, accounting
verification and preparation and reporting of consolidated financial
statements shall be processed after the translation of financial
statements denoted in foreign currency has been conducted. As for
the items of under assets and liabilities in the balance sheet, the
spot exchange rate on the date of the balance sheet shall be adopted.
All the items under owners’ equity excluding the “undistributed
profit” shall adopt the spot exchange rate at the time of occurrence.
As for the income and expenses in the income statement, the spot
exchange rate on the date of transaction shall be adopted. The
difference of translation in the financial statement denoted in
foreign currency resulted from the translation of foreign currency
shall be listed under other comprehensive income of the owners’
equity in the balance sheet. The cash flow in foreign currency shall
be recognized according to the systematic and reasonable method
by adopting the spot exchange rate on the date of transaction. The
amount of impact on cash due to the change in the exchange rate
shall be listed separately in the cash flow statement. When overseas
operation is disposed of, all of or such part of the difference of
translation in the financial statement denoted in foreign currency
related to the overseas operation, based on the ratio of the overseas
operation disposed of, shall be recognized in current profit or loss.
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T WEEEEOR KA () V. MAJOR ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND ACCOUNTING
ESTIMATES (Continued)
10. LRTH 10.  Financial instruments
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Classification and recognition of financial instrument

Financial instrument is classified as financial asset and financial
liability. When the Company becomes a party to a contract of
financial instrument, such instrument is recognized as a financial
asset or a financial liability.

When initially recognized, financial asset should be divided into
financial assets at fair value through profit or loss, held-to-maturity
investments, receivables and available-for-sale financial assets.
Classification of financial asset other than receivables is based on
the purpose and capability of financial asset held by the Company
and its subsidiaries. When initially recognized, financial liability
should be divided into financial liability at fair value through profit
or loss and other financial liability.

Financial assets which are measured at fair value and are
recognized in current profit or loss includes such financial assets
targeted to be sold in short term. Receivables refer to non-
derivative financial assets which do not have price quotation
nor fixed or confirmable recovered amount in the active market.
Available-for-sale financial assets includes such non-derivative and
available-for-sale financial assets and financial assets not classified
as others at the time of initial recognition. Held-for-maturity
investment refers to such non-derivative financial assets with fixed
maturity date, fixed or confirmable recovered amount and for
which the management level has express intent and capability to
hold until the maturity.
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MAJOR ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND ACCOUNTING
ESTIMATES (Continued)

Financial instruments (Continued)

Measurement of financial instrument

Financial asset and financial liability should be recognized and
measured at its fair value. Subsequent measurement shall be dealt
with according to the classification: The financial assets measured
at fair value through profit or loss, financial assets available for sale
and financial liabilities measured at fair value through profit or loss
shall be measured at fair value. The held-to-maturity investments,
loans and receivables and other financial liabilities are measured
at amortised cost. As for the equity instrument investment which
do not have price quotation in the active market and its fair value
cannot be reliably measured, and such derivative financial assets
or derivative financial liabilities linked with the equity instrument
and settled through delivery of the equity instrument shall be
measured at cost. Such profit or loss resulted from the change in
the fair value in the subsequent measurement of the financial assets
or financial liabilities of the Company, except for those related to
hedging, shall be dealt with according to the following methods:
(1) The gains or losses resulted from the change in the fair value of
the financial assets or financial liabilities measured at fair values
through profit and loss for the current period shall be included in
the profit or loss of the change in fair value. (2) The change in the
fair value of available-for-sale financial assets shall be included in
other comprehensive income.

The Company’s recognition method for the fair value of the
financial assets and financial liabilities

Should there be financial instruments in the active market, the
price quotation in the active market shall be used to recognize its
fair value. Should there be no financial instruments in the active
market, the valuation technique shall be adopted to recognize its
fair value. Valuation technique mainly includes market method,
income approach and cost method.
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T WEEEEOR KA () V. MAJOR ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND ACCOUNTING
ESTIMATES (Continued)
10. 4SBT HGG) 10.  Financial instruments (Continued)
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Recognition and measurement of transfer of financial assets and
liabilities

When the Company has transferred nearly all of the risks and
rewards related to the ownership of the financial assets to the
transferee, or neither transferred nor retained nearly all of the
risks and rewards related to the ownership of the financial assets,
but has given up control over the financial instrument, it shall
derecognize the financial assets. In the event that the financial
assets are satisfied with the derecognization conditions, the book
value of the financial assets to be transferred and the difference
between the consideration received due to such transfer and the
accumulative change in the fair value originally recognized in other
comprehensive income shall be recognized in the current profit
and loss. In the event that part of the financial assets are satisfied
with the derecognization conditions, the overall book value of the
financial assets to be transferred shall be amortized pursuant to the
respective fair values between the derecognized part and the non-
derecognized part.

Should all or part of the current obligations for financial liabilities
have been discharged, such financial liabilities or a part of such
financial liabilities shall be derecognized.
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MAJOR ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND ACCOUNTING
ESTIMATES (Continued)

Financial instruments (Continued)

Impairment of financial assets

When impairment of the financial assets measured at amortized
cost is incurred, provision for impairment is made based on the
difference by which the present value of the expected future cash
flow (excluding future credit loss which has not occurred) is lower
than the book value. Should the objective proof show that the value
of the financial assets has been restored and that objectively, it is
related to the events which occurred after the recognition of the
loss, the impairment loss originally recognized shall be reversed
and be recognized in current profit and loss.

When impairment of the financial assets measured at cost is
incurred, provision for impairment is made based on the difference
by which the present value of the expected future cash flow is
lower than the book value. Once the impairment loss incurred is
recognized, it becomes irreversible.

When the objective proof shows that impairment of the available-
for-sale financial assets occurs, the accumulated loss originally
recorded in the shareholders’ equity due to the fall of fair value
is reversed and recorded in impairment loss. As for the available-
for-sale debt instrument investment with recognized impairment
loss, if the post-period fair value rises and objectively, it is related
to the events which occurred after the recognition of the loss,
the impairment loss originally recognized shall be reversed and
recognized in current profit and loss. As for the available-for-sale
equity instrument investment, the post-period increase in fair value
shall be recorded in shareholders’ equity.
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V. MAJOR ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND ACCOUNTING
ESTIMATES (Continued)

10.  Financial instruments (Continued)

S.

Impairment of financial assets (Continued)

As for the equity instrument investment, it is in the Company’s
judgment that with respect to the “serious” or “non-tentative” drop
in the fair value, the calculation method for the specific quantifying
standard and cost, the method for recognization of period-end fair
value, and the recognization basis during the period of continuous
drop are:

The specific quantifying Period-end fair value dropped for 50%
standard for “serious” or more than 50% with respect to the

drop in fair value cost.

The specific quantifying The drop continued for a consecutive
standard for “non- period of 12 months.
tentative” drop in fair

value

Calculation method for cost When it is obtained, the sum of the
consideration to be paid (after
deducting the declared but not
released cash dividend or the
debenture interest upon maturity but
not obtained yet) and the relevant
trading fee shall be the investment
cost.

Method for recognization of ~Should there be financial instruments in

period-end fair value the active market, the price quotation
in the active market shall be used to
recognize its fair value. Should there
be no financial instruments in the
active market, the valuation technique
shall be adopted to recognize its fair

value.

Recognization basis during  During the continuous drop or the
the period of continuous continuing period of falling trend,
drop the degree of rebound is less than
20%. Should the continuing period of

rebound last for less than 6 months,

it should be treated as the period of

continuous drop.
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V. MAJOR ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND ACCOUNTING
ESTIMATES (Continued)

11.

Accounts receivable

The receivables of the Company include accounts receivable, long-term
receivables and other receivables. If there is objective evidence that they
have been impaired, impairment loss shall be recognized and provision for
impairment shall be made based on the differences between book values
and the present value of estimated future cash flows by the Company.

(1) Accounts receivable which single amount is significant and is
individually provided for bad debts:

Basis and criteria for Carrying balance of the receivables of
determining significant above RMBS5 million
single amount

Provision for accounts Recognized at the difference between
receivable which single the book value and the present value
amount is significant and of the expected future cash flow
is individually provided
for bad debts

(2)  Receivables with provision for bad debts pursuant to the group of
characteristics of credit risk:

Provision for bad debts pursuant to the group of characteristics of
credit risk (aging analysis method, balance percentage method and
other methods)

Basis for recognition of the Nature of amounts and characteristics
group of risks
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ESTIMATES (Continued)
1. HEBGKoE (A7) 11.  Accounts receivable (Continued)
() HRAE BB R A R A (2)  Receivables with provision for bad debts pursuant to the group of

I REWCRIE - (A7)

characteristics of credit risk: (Continued)

HRE I AR BRORFT R SRR

The group with provision  Except for receivables with provision

R 5 B JE W B for bad debts based on for bad debts, such receivables
MALA ZAh s KA aging analysis without impairment upon single
TG A5 R Bl fE test shall be divided into some
1149 (¥ JRE Wi 2 T credit risk groups pursuant to aging
T2 HEE 4 43 T 12 analysis method. Then, provision
BB TE for bad debts is made based on the
MRk S definite ratio of the balance of the
-4 78 S R i receivables group.
A A R
g — & L5t

AR (1) B A 4 TE
WAL H A B H 0w
T LA 2 Ui [f]

IR

M4 5 QAT

The group without
provision for bad debts

(I)Various margins and deposits
related to the production and
operations that are fully recoverable
upon maturity; (2) Accounts
receivable incurred between the

B [ W 2 [H] Company and related party which
A I TR R has good financial position; (3)
TH o By R Other amounts that have positive
A BABS IR R evidence indicating they are fully
s Q) H A A recoverable.
B R R T L
A FEUL A Y 5K
T o
AL AR Methods of making
MR FHRE provision for bad debts
Jiik in group

HREG TR MRES TR

The group with provision ~ Aging analysis

SEHRE for bad debts based on
Ok aging analysis

AFHRRR AFHREBREA The group without
ERNHE provision for bad debts

Without provision for bad debts
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V. MAJOR ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND ACCOUNTING
ESTIMATES (Continued)
11.  Accounts receivable (Continued)
(2)  Receivables with provision for bad debts pursuant to the group of
characteristics of credit risk: (Continued)
In the group, the provision for bad debts based on aging analysis:
HE Bk Fofb MK
Eig:d:a0] Eigid:20]
Percentage of Percentage of
accounts receivable other receivables
Age provided for provided for
(%) (%)
Within 1 year (including 1 year) 0 0
1-2 years 30 30
2-3 years 50 50
3-4 years 100 100
4-5 years 100 100
Above 5 years 100 100

(3)  Accounts receivable which single amount is not significant but
individually provided for bad debts:

Reason of the individual ~ Positive evidence indicates that there is
provision for bad debts obvious difference in recoverability

Provision Method for bad ~ For the provision for bad debts by
debts using individual determination
method, the accounts receivable
from the related party shall be fully
provided for in the event that it is
estimated that it cannot be fully

recovered.
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V. MAJOR ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND ACCOUNTING
ESTIMATES (Continued)

12.  Inventory

L.

Categories

Inventories are finished products or goods held for sale in the
ordinary course of business, unfinished products in the process of
production, materials or supplies to be consumed in the production
process or in the rendering of services. Inventories mainly include
raw materials, work in progress, unfinished goods and other
materials for turnover.

Measurement for delivered inventories

Upon delivery of inventories, the actual cost of delivery will be
determined by using weighted average method.

Provision for loss on realization of inventories

After a comprehensive check of inventories has been conducted
at the end of the period, preparation for making provision or
adjustment regarding the decrease in price of inventories subject
to the cost and net realizable value of inventories, whichever is
lower. With respect to the inventory of commodities used for direct
sale, including finished products, commodity stock and materials
for sale, during the normal production and operating process, the
net realizable value of such inventory of commodities is confirmed
by deducting the estimated selling expenses and the relevant taxes
from the estimated selling price of such inventories. As for the
inventory of processed materials, during the normal production
and operating process, the net realizable value of such inventory
is confirmed by deducting the to-be-incurred cost estimated at the
time of completion of work, estimated selling expenses and the
relevant taxes from the estimated selling price of such inventory
of the finished products upon production. With respect to such
inventory held for purposes of performing the sales contract
or labour contract, the net realizable value of such inventory is
calculated based on the contract price. Should the quantity of
inventory held be greater than the purchased quantity under the
sales contract, the net realizable value of such exceeding portion of
inventory shall be calculated based on the general selling price.
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V. MAJOR ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND ACCOUNTING
ESTIMATES (Continued)

12.

13.

Inventory (Continued)

3.

Provision for loss on realization of inventories (Continued)

At the end of the period, the provision for decline in value is
made on the basis of an individual item. As for inventories with
low price and large quantities, provision for decline in value is
provided according to different classes of the inventories. As for
the inventory which is related to such series of products produced
and sold in the same region, and has the same or similar ultimate use
or purpose, and on which separate measurement from other items is
not easily made, the provision for loss on realization of inventories
is consolidated.

If the factors causing any write-down of the inventories have
disappeared, the amount of write-down shall be restored and be
reversed from the provision for the loss on decline in value of
inventories that has been made.

Record policy

The Company adopts perpetual inventory record policy.
Amortization method of low-value consumables and packaging
materials

Low-value consumables acquired may be amortized at one-off

write-off method. Packaging materials and other materials for
turnover use are amortized at equal-split amortization method.

Classified as held-for-sale assets

The Company shall classify the non-current assets which simultaneously

satisfy the following conditions to be held-for-sale: 1. The enterprise has

made a resolution regarding the disposal of such non-current assets; 2.

The enterprise and the transferee have entered into an irrevocable transfer

agreement; 3. Such transfer will be completed within one year.
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V. MAJOR ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND ACCOUNTING
ESTIMATES (Continued)

14.  Long-term equity investment

L.

Recognition of initial investment cost

For long-term equity investments due from business consolidation
under common control, the initial cost should be the shares
acquired of the acquiree’s value of Shareholders’ equity; for long-
term equity investments due from business consolidation not
under common control, the initial cost should be the consolidated
cost accounted at the date of acquisition. For a long-term equity
investment acquired by cash, the initial investment cost shall be the
total purchase price. For a long-term equity investment acquired
by the issue of equity securities, the initial investment cost shall
be the fair value of the securities issued. For a long-term equity
investment acquired by debt restructuring, its initial investment
cost shall be recognized pursuant to the relevant provisions of the
Accounting Standards for Enterprises No.12-Debt Restructuring
( (FEEFHUERISE 1258 — % =4 ). For a long-term equity
investment acquired by the exchange of non-monetary asset, the
initial investment cost shall be recognized pursuant to the relevant
provisions of the Standards.

Method for subsequent measurement and profit or loss recognition

Should the investor be able to implement the controlled long-
term equity investment over the investee, the cost method shall be
used to verity such investment. The equity method shall be used
to verify the long-term equity investment of associated companies
and joint venture companies. As for the equity investment made by
the investor in the associated companies, some of such investment
is indirectly held through risk investment institution, mutual fund,
a trust company or similar subject including investment-linked
insurance fund. Regardless of the fact that the foregoing subject
may produce significant impact of such portion of investment,
the investor shall select to measure such portion of investment
indirectly held based on fair value with the change thereof recorded
into profits and loss pursuant to the relevant provisions of the
Accounting Standards for Enterprises No.22 — recognition and
measurement of financial instruments ( {{>2E& #HHER 552258 —
SR T HFERRAIETED ) and shall use equity method to verify the
remaining portion of such investment.
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V. MAJOR ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND ACCOUNTING
ESTIMATES (Continued)

14.

15.

Long-term equity investment (Continued)

3.

Judgment of common control and significant influence over the
investee

To have common control over the investee means that with respect
to such activity producing significant impact on the return of some
arrangement, decision shall be made upon reaching unanimous
agreement by the participants which are sharing the common
control, whereas such decision includes the sale and purchase of
commodities or labour, management of financial asset, purchase
and disposal of assets, R&D activities and financing activities.
Investee of significant influence means that the acquirer holds
20% to 50% of equity interests with voting rights in the investee;
or when the equity interests held less than 20%, but one of the
following conditions is satisfied, being of significant influence:
there are representatives of the acquirer in the board of directors or
other similar organization of the acquiree; the acquirer takes part
in the acquiree’s decision-making process; there is the manager of
acquirer taking part in the operation of acquiree; the technology
or technical information of acquirer is significant to the acquiree’s
operation; there is significant transaction with the investee.

Investment property

Investment property of the Company includes land use rights and

buildings leased out, and land use rights held for sale after appreciation.

Investment property is initially measured at cost. And cost method is

adopted for subsequent measurement of investment property.

The Company uses average ageing depreciation policy for leased

buildings, as the same verification policy for fixed assets. The Company

uses straight-line amortization policy for leased land use rights, land use

rights held-for-sale after appreciation, as the same verification policy for

intangible assets.
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V. MAJOR ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND ACCOUNTING
ESTIMATES (Continued)

16.

LR YIRS

ARk
RIS RS
GRS RIS
R
SRR

Fixed assets

1

@

3

Depreciation methods life

straight-line method
straight-line method 4-28 3-5
straight-line method 10 3 9.70
straight-line method 6-12 3-5
straight-line method

Recognition conditions

Fixed assets are tangible assets that are held by the Company for
production of products or supply of services, for rental purposes,
or for administrative purposes, and have useful lives more than
one accounting year. They are recognized when all the following
conditions are satisfied: Economic benefits in relation to the fixed
assets are very likely to flow into the enterprise; the cost of the
fixed assets can be calculated in a reliable way.

Depreciation methods

Main fixed assets held by the Company are buildings and
structures, machine and equipment, and transportation tools etc.
Depreciation is provided based upon the straight-line method. The
Company determines the useful life and estimates net residual
value of a fixed asset according to the nature and use pattern of the
fixed asset. The Company, at the end of each year, has a review
on the useful life, expected residual value and the depreciation
method of the fixed assets. If it differs from its previous estimate,
adjustment will be made accordingly. The Company provides
depreciation for all its fixed assets other than fully depreciated
fixed assets that are still in use and land individually accounted for.

PrE AR Befii % HEYTEE
Annual
Residual
value rate rate

(4F) (vear) (%) (%)

Depreciable depreciation

30-50 3-5 1.90-3.23

3.39-24.25

7.92-16.17
4-28 3-5 3.39-24.25
Recognition, measurement and depreciation of fixed assets under
finance lease

As for the fixed assets under finance lease, it is a lease that
actually involves the transfer of all risks and rewards related to
the ownership of the asset. Initial price of the fixed assets under
finance lease is taking the lower of the fair value of the leased
asset on the inception date and present value of the minimum lease
payment, as the book value. Subsequent calculation of the price of
the fixed assets under finance lease shall adopt such depreciation
policy for calculating depreciation and making provision for
impairment whereas such policy is consistent with that for self-
owned fixed assets.
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V. MAJOR ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND ACCOUNTING
ESTIMATES (Continued)

17.

Construction in progress

There are two kinds of construction in progress for the Company,
self-construction and sub-contracting construction. Construction in
progress is transferred to fixed assets when the project is completed
and ready for its intended use, which shall satisfy one of the
following conditions: The construction of the fixed assets (including
installation) has been completed or substantially completed; the
fixed assets have been used for trial production or operation and it is
evidenced that the assets can carry out normal operation or stably
produce qualified products; or the result of trial operation proves
that it can operate normally; a little or no expenditure was incurred
for construction of the fixed assets; the fixed asset constructed has
achieved or almost achieved the requirement of design or contract.

18.  Borrowing costs

L.

Recognition principle for capitalization of borrowing costs

The Company’s borrowing costs that are directly attributable to
the acquisition or production of an asset eligible for capitalization
are capitalized and included in cost of the relevant asset. Other
borrowing costs are recognized as expenses when incurred
through profit and loss account. Qualifying assets include fixed
assets, investment properties and inventories that necessarily
take a substantial period of time for acquisition, construction or
production to get ready for their intended use or sale.
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V. MAJOR ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND ACCOUNTING
ESTIMATES (Continued)

18.  Borrowing costs (Continued)

2.

Calculation of capitalized amount

Capitalization period is the period running from the beginning of
borrowing costs capitalized to the cessation date of capitalization
but the interruption period is not included. Where the acquisition
and construction or production of a qualified asset is interrupted
abnormally and the interruption period lasts for more than
3 months, the capitalization of the borrowing costs shall be
suspended.

To the extent that funds are borrowed specially for the purpose
of obtaining a qualifying asset, the amount of borrowing costs
eligible for capitalization on that asset shall be determined as
the actual borrowing costs incurred on that borrowing during the
period less any interest income thereon or investment income on
the temporary investment of those borrowings. To the extent that
funds are borrowed generally and used for the purpose of obtaining
a qualifying asset, the amount of borrowing costs eligible for
capitalization shall be determined by applying a capitalization
rate to the expenditure on that asset. The capitalization rate shall
be the weighted average interest rate of the ordinary borrowings.
Borrowing interests of every period shall be adjusted if there is a
premium or a discount of borrowings which should be deferred at
actual rate in every accounting period.

Actual rate method is a method that interest expense or deferred
discount or premium is calculated according to the actual rate of
borrowings. And actual rate is a discounted rate by which the future
cash flow in the estimate duration is discounted to the current
carrying value of borrowings.
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V.

MAJOR ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND ACCOUNTING
ESTIMATES (Continued)

19.

Intangible assets

M

Measurement, useful life and impairment test

Measurement of intangible assets

Intangible assets of the Company should be initially
measured at cost. The actual cost of purchased intangible
assets should include the consideration paid and relevant
expenditures. The actual cost of intangible assets invested
in by investors should be the fair value according to the
investment contract or agreed value but the actual cost shall
be measured at cost if the contract or the agreed value is
not at arm’s length. The cost of self developed intangible
assets is the total expenses before it achieves the predicted
condition of use.

Subsequent measurement of the Company’s intangible
assets: Intangible assets with finite useful lives should use
straight-line amortization method or other systematic and
reasonable methods and the Company shall, at the end
of each year, review the useful life and the amortization
method of the intangible assets and adjust accordingly if
they differ from the estimated figures. Intangible assets with
indefinite useful lives shall not be amortized, but require an
annual review of useful lives at the end of the year. If it is
evident that there are intangible assets with definite useful
lives it should be amortized in straight-line method after
estimating its useful life.

The exploration right of the Company is included in other
non-current liabilities as the net after the cost less the
provision for impairment. The charge for the use of the
exploration right, the cost of the exploration right and other
costs paid by the Company for acquiring the exploration
right are included into “the exploration and development
cost” when it is actually incurred. Once it can be reasonably
confirmed that the mine can be used for commercial
production and the relevant mining right can be obtained,
the exploration and development cost incurred can be
transferred to “intangible asset-mining right” and amortised
using the straight-line method or other systematic and
reasonable methods. In the event that any project has been
abandoned at the development stage or cannot proceed due
to the failure to obtain the mining right, the total expenses
shall be written-off and included in the expenses for the
current period.
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MAJOR ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND ACCOUNTING
ESTIMATES (Continued)

19.

Intangible assets (Continued)

(M

@

Measurement, useful life and impairment test (Continued)

2. Judgment of intangible assets with indefinite useful lives

An intangible asset is regarded as having an indefinite
useful life when there is no foreseeable limit to the period
over which the asset is expected to generate economic
benefits for the Company or it has no definite useful life.
The judgment basis of intangible assets with indefinite
useful life: derived from the contractual rights or other legal
rights but the contract or the law does not specify certain
useful life; in light of the conditions of the competitors
and the opinions of relevant experts, the specific period
that intangible asset can generate economic benefits to the
Company still can not be determined.

At the end of each year, the useful life shall be reviewed for
those intangible assets with indefinite useful life by mainly
using the bottom-up method. The relevant department
that uses intangible asset will perform the basic review
and evaluate whether there are changes in the basis for
judgments of the indefinite useful life, etc.

Accounting policy regarding the expenditure on the internal
research and development

As for internal research and development, expenditure arising
from the research phase is recognized into profit or loss in the
current period in which it is incurred. Expenses incurred during
the development stage that satisfy the following conditions are
recognized as intangible assets: (1) the technical feasibility of
completing the intangible asset so that it will be available for use
or sale; (2) the intention to complete the intangible asset and use or
sell it; (3) how the intangible asset will generate economic benefits
including there is evidence that the products produced using the
intangible asset has a market or the intangible asset itself has a
market; if the intangible asset is for internal use, there is evidence
that there exists usage for the intangible asset; (4) the availability
of adequate technical, financial and other resources to complete
the development and to use or sell the intangible assets; and (5)
the ability to measure reliable the expenditure attributable to the
intangible asset during its development.
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V. MAJOR ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND ACCOUNTING
ESTIMATES (Continued)

19.

20.

Intangible assets (Continued)

(2)  Accounting policy regarding the expenditure on the internal
research and development (Continued)

The specific standards for the classification of the research
stage and the development stage of an internal research and
development project: the research stage can be determined as
the planned investigation stage for obtaining the new technology
and knowledge, etc. characterized by the plan and exploration;
the development stage can be determined as the stage where
the research findings or other knowledge can be applied to the
certain plan and design before commercial production or usage
commences to produce new or substantially innovate material,
equipment, product, etc which is characterized by pertinence and
higher possibility to generate the results.

Long-term asset impairment

Should there be traces of impairment in long-term equity investment,
property investment adopting cost-mode measurement, fixed assets,
engineering in construction, intangible assets, goodwill and other long-
term assets of the balance sheet, testing for impairment shall be conducted.
The results of said testing for impairment shows that should the recovered
amount of assets be lower than its book value, provision for impairment
regarding such difference shall be made and be recognized in profit and
loss.

Recovered amount is the higher of the net amount derived from deducting
the disposal fee from the fair value of asset, and the present value of
the expected cash flow of assets. Provision for asset impairment shall
be calculated and recognized based on a single item of asset. If it is
difficult to evaluate the recovered amount for a single item of asset, such
recovered amount for the asset group can be recognized by the asset group
belonged to such assets. Asset group is the smallest asset group that can
independently generate cash flow.

As for the goodwill listed individually in the financial statement,
regardless of the existence of traces of impairment, impairment test shall
be conducted at least annually. When impairment test is being conducted,
the book value of goodwill will be amortised to such asset group or asset
group combination benefited from the synergic effect of the expected
enterprise combination. Testing results show that should the recovered
amount of such asset group or asset group combination of amortised
goodwill is lower than its book value, the corresponding impairment loss
is recognized. The impairment loss amount is firstly used to offset such
amortised book value of the goodwill regarding such asset group or asset
group combination. The book value of other assets shall be offset based
on the ratio accounted by the book value of such other assets (excluding
the goodwill) of such asset group or asset group combination.

Once the foregoing asset impairment loss is recognized, the restorable
portion of the post-period value will not be reversed.
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V. MAJOR ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND ACCOUNTING
ESTIMATES (Continued)

21.

22.

Long-term deferred expenses

Long-term deferred expenses of the Company are expenses which have
been paid but the benefit period is over one year (not including one year).
Long-term deferred expenses are amortized evenly over the estimated
benefit period of the expense item. In the case that the long-term deferred
expense cannot benefit the future accounting period, the residue value of
such projects not amortized yet shall all be transferred to the profit or loss
in the current period.

Employees’ wages

Employees’” wages refer to remuneration or indemnification in various
forms given to employees for the company’s obtaining of service provided
by employees or for dissolution of labour relationship with employees.
Employees’” wages shall include short-term wages, after-service welfare,
dismissal welfare and other long-term employees’ welfare.

(1) Accounting treatment of short-termed wages

During the accounting period for which employees provide their
service to the Company, the short-termed wages actually incurred
are recognized as liabilities and recognized in current profit and
loss, except for being recognized in asset cost as required or
allowed by other accounting standards. The employees’ welfare
incurred shall be recognized in current profit and loss or relevant
asset cost based on the actual amount incurred at the time of
occurrence. Should the employees’ welfare be non-monetary
welfare, it shall be measured at fair value. The company shall
pay for employees’ medical insurance, labour injury insurance,
birth insurance and other social insurance premium and housing
accumulation fund. Besides, the Company shall allocate labor
union expenses and employee education expenses. During the
accounting period for which employees provide their service, the
amount of the corresponding employee’s wage shall be calculated
and confirmed pursuant to the allocation basis and the ratio of
allocation as stated; and the corresponding liabilities shall be
recognized and recorded in current profit and loss or the relevant
asset cost.
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V. MAJOR ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND ACCOUNTING
ESTIMATES (Continued)

22. Employees’ wages (Continued)

@

€)

)

Accounting treatment of off-service welfare (Continued)

During the accounting period for which employees provide their
service, the Company shall recognize the amount of deposit reserve
as liabilities calculated based on the Defined Contribution Plan,
and shall recognize it in current profit and loss or the relevant
asset cost. According to the formula confirmed by the expected
accumulated welfare unit method, the welfare obligations generated
in Defined benefit plans shall be attributable to the period for
which employees provide their service and shall be recognized in
current profit and loss or the relevant asset cost.

Accounting treatment of dismissal welfare

When the company provides employees with dismissal welfare, the
employees’ wage liabilities generated from the dismissal welfare
is recognized and recorded in current profit and loss whichever
of the following is earlier: when the company cannot unilaterally
revoke such dismissal welfare provided due to dissolution of labour
relationship plan or suggested redundancy; when the company
recognizes such cost or fee involving the restructuring of payment
for dismissal welfare.

Accounting treatment of other long-term employees’ welfare

Such other long-term employees’ welfare provided to employees
by the Company is in compliance with the conditions for the
Defined Contribution Plan and shall be processed pursuant to
the provisions of the Defined Contribution Plan. In addition, net
liabilities or net assets of other long-term employees shall be
recognized and measured pursuant to the relevant provisions of the
Defined Benefits Plan.
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V. MAJOR ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND ACCOUNTING
ESTIMATES (Continued)

23.

Accrued liability

If an obligation in relation to contingency is the present obligation
of the Company and the performance of such obligation are likely
to lead to the outflow of economic benefits and its amount can be
reliably measured, such obligation shall be recognized as accrued
liability. Initial measurement should be made by the Company in
accordance with the best appraisable amount of expenses to fulfill
relevant current obligation. The best appraisable amount should
be a middle value if the expense occurred in a continuous period
in which kinds of results occurred at the same possibility. If there
are lots of projects, the best appraisable amount should be based on
kinds of results and relevant possibility.

At the balance sheet date, the Company reviews the carrying value
of accrued liability and an adjustment is necessary according to the
current best appraisable amount if there is obvious evidence that
carrying value can not fairly represent the best appraisable amount.

24. Revenue

1.

Revenue from sales of goods

Revenue from the sale of goods shall be recognized at the amount
received or receivable from buyer under contracts or as agreed only
when all the following conditions are satisfied: 1) the Company
has transferred to the buyer the significant risks and rewards of
ownership of the goods; 2) the Company retains neither continuing
managerial involvement to the degree usually associated with
ownership nor effective control over the goods sold; 3) the amount
of revenue can be measured reliably; 4) it is probable that the
economic benefits associated with the transaction will flow to the
enterprise; 5) and the costs incurred or to be incurred in respect of

the transaction can be measured reliably.

Specific recognition method for income: Upon delivery of goods,
receipt by customers upon acceptance, and invoice or bill of lading
or other relevant documents being delivered to customers who

purchase goods, the sales revenue is realized.

If the selling income according to the contract or agreement is
deferred and is of financial nature, the value of selling goods should
be the fair value of receivable amount of contract or agreement.
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V. MAJOR ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND ACCOUNTING
ESTIMATES (Continued)

24.  Revenue (Continued)

2.

Provision of services

At the balance sheet date, when the outcome of a transaction
involving the rendering of services can be estimated reliably,
revenue from provision of services shall be recognized using the
percentage of completion method. The progress of completion of
the transaction is recognized by the Company by reference to ratio
of the actual cost with respect to the estimated total cost. At the
balance sheet date, when the outcome of the transaction involving
the rendering of services cannot be estimated reliably, it shall be
dealt with in the following ways: 1) if the cost of services incurred
is expected to be compensated, the revenue from the rendering
of services is recognized to the extent of actual cost incurred to
date, and the relevant cost is transferred to cost of service in profit
or loss; 2) if the cost of services incurred is not expected to be
compensated, the cost incurred should be included in current profit
or loss, and no revenue from the rendering of services may be
recognized.

Abalienating the right to use an asset
When the inflow of economic benefits from the abalienation of

assets is probable and the income can be measured reliably, the
income from abalienating the right to use an asset is recognized.
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V. MAJOR ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND ACCOUNTING
ESTIMATES (Continued)

25.  Government grants

M

2

Judgment basis and accounting treatment for government grants
related to assets

The government grant that is obtained by the company and is
used for acquisition or construction or forming long-term assets in
other ways shall be recognized as the government grants related to
assets. Government grants related to an asset shall be recognized as
deferred income. Commencing from the day on which the relevant
assets are available for use, deferred income shall be recorded into
profits and loss for the current period on an even and amortized
basis according to the estimated useful life of the relevant assets.

Judgment basis and accounting treatment for government grants
related to income

The governmental subsidy other than that is related to asset
shall be recognized as the government grants relate to income.
Government grants related to income shall be treated as follows:
those used to compensate relevant expenses or losses to be incurred
by the enterprise in subsequent periods are recognized as deferred
income and recorded in profit and loss for the current period when
such expenses are recognized; those used to compensate relevant
expenses or losses that have been incurred by the enterprise are
recorded directly in profit or loss for the current period.

26. Deferred tax assets/deferred tax liabilities

The deferred income tax assets and income tax liabilities shall be
calculated and recognized at the applicable tax rate during which
such asset are expected to be recovered or such liabilities can be
settled, based on the difference between the carrying amount of
assets and liabilities and their tax basis (for the items that have
not been recognized as the assets and liabilities and whose taxable
basis can be determined according to the tax law, the taxable basis
can be determined as its difference).
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V. MAJOR ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND ACCOUNTING
ESTIMATES (Continued)

26.

27.

28.

Deferred tax assets/deferred tax liabilities (Continued)

Lease

M

2

The deferred income tax assets are recognized to the extent that it is
probable that future taxable profits will be available against which
deductible temporary differences can be utilized. At the balance
sheet date, if there is positive evidence indicating that sufficient
taxable profits can be obtained in the future period to a lawful
deductible temporary differences, and the unrecognized deferred
income tax asset in the previous accounting period shall be
recognized. The carrying amount of a deferred tax asset is reduced
to the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable
profits will be available to allow the benefit of the deferred tax asset
to be utilized.

As for taxable temporary difference related to the investments of
subsidiaries and associated enterprises, the deferred income tax
liabilities are recognized unless the Company can control the time
for the reversal of temporary differences and such differences
are much likely not to be reversed in the foreseeable future. As
for the deductible temporary difference related to investments
of subsidiaries and associated enterprises, the deferred income
tax assets shall be recognized when such temporary differences
are much likely to be reversed in the foreseeable future and the
taxable profit are available against which the deductible temporary
difference can be utilized.

Accounting treatment for operating leases

Lease expenditure for operating leases shall be recorded into the
cost of the relevant asset or the current period’s on a straight-line
basis during the lease term.

Accounting treatment for lease under financing

The lower of the fair value of the leased assets and the present
value of the minimum lease payment shall be taken as the book
value of the leased assets. The difference of the book value of the
assets under lease and the minimum lease payment shall be the
unrecognized financing expenses and shall be amortised according
to the actual interest rate within the lease term. The balance derived
from deducting the unrecognized financing expenses from the
minimum lease payment shall be the long-term payables as shown.

Changes in significant accounting policies and accounting estimates

Not applicable
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VI. TAXES
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1. Major categories of taxes and tax rates

BL&

FHE 30 Tax basis Tax rate

FHEULA ~ LB - Assessable value-added part of sales revenue, 13%-17%
TERLASBEAS5 ERL and revenue from processing and repair,

WA EFER fitting and labour services

i Sales volume 378,/

3 Yuan/tonne

B Business revenue 5%

ST S RS B Value added tax and business tax paid 19%—1%

AT Taxable future profit 15% ~ 25%

SN S ERBLA S B Value added tax and business tax paid 3%

Name of entity paying taxes

Should there be any entity paying taxes being entitled to different
enterprise income tax rate, the disclosure is explained below:

B BB

Income tax rate

Longhai Company 15%

Preferential tax treatment

On 26 June 2013, Longhai Company, the Company’s wholly-owned
subsidiary, was recognized as high-tech enterprise as verified by Henan
Scientific and Technological Department, Henan Finance Department,
National Taxation Bureau of Henan Province and Local Taxation Bureau
of Henan Province, and awarded “High-tech Enterprise Certificate” with
an effective period of three years. In accordance with Paragraph 2 of
Article 28 of the Enterprise Income Tax Law of the PRC, Article 93 of
the Regulation on the Implementation of Enterprise Income Tax Law of
PRC and the relevant provisions of the Notice of the State Administration
of Taxation concerning Relevant Issues for Implementation of Tax
Preferential Treatment for High-Technology Enterprises (Guo Shui Han
[2009] No. 203), Longhai Company was taxed at a rate of 15% in 2015.
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il

HH
JHAFBLE

SATTFH
HAb Wt

HAts

VII. NOTES TO SIGNIFICANT ITEMS OF THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Item
Cash on hand

Deposits at banks
Other monetary funds

Total

AR HAD 85 W 5 < R A P SR AT R LR SR AR

78 4 5125,000,000.007C

O bR

() ENCEERAEBIR

HH
RITRALES
G

Item

Bank acceptance

Total

Bank balance and cash

Other explanations

BT W AR

Unit: Yuan Currency: RMB

FR ]

Closing balance at the

e
Opening balance at the

end of the period  beginning of the period
1,000,601.11 183,692.84
2,272,177.58 23,274,528.77
125,020,000.00 45,020,000.00
128,292,778.69 68,478,221.61

At the end of the period, the guarantee deposit for bank acceptance in the
balance of the other monetary funds was 125,000,000.00 Yuan.

Notes receivable

(1)  Category of notes receivable

BT B AR

Unit: Yuan Currency: RMB

ER Wi

Closing balance at the Opening balance at the
end of the period  beginning of the period
22,823,996.50 400,000.00
22,823,996.50 400,000.00
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b, AP EBCREE R () VII. NOTES TO SIGNIFICANT ITEMS OF THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

2. MRS (4) 2. Notes receivable (Continued)
Q) WEARCHEUMMEHEEEA (2)  Notes receivable which were endorsed but were not yet discounted
B3R H i ARSI RN by the Company at the end of the period and not due as of the date

of the balance sheet:

BT W AR
Unit: Yuan Currency: RMB

LIPS g
BRI HE#E LB Not-yet- derecognized
Derecognized amount amount at the end
%H Item at the end of the period of the period
AT LR Bank acceptance 299,609,952.40 -
Al Total 299,609,952.40 -
3. e 3. Accounts receivable
) W AR M (1)  Disclosed categorization of accounts receivable
- KE-ARK
Unit: Yuan ~ Currency: RMB
WAGH e
Closing halance at the end of the period Opening balance at the beginning of the period
it SR ki Wi B TORYE IRAfEE
Carrying amount Provision for bad debts ~ Book value Carrying amount Provision for bad debts Book value
Lk Fig3
kx| hl &% Provision £ A &8 Provision
Ly Category Amount Ratio Amount ratio Amount Ratio Amount ratio
%) (%) (%) (%)

BEABRAEES  Acountsreceivablewith 11550346358 10000 52,563,865.19 4551 62939,598.39  75.951,368.06 10000 52,539,278.56 09.17  23412,089.50
AT provision for bad debts
fh R pursuant to the group with
credit risk characteristics

A Total 115,503463.58 / 52,563,865.19 /6293939839 7595136806 /5253927856 /B4
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€.

OB R H R () VII. NOTES TO SIGNIFICANT ITEMS OF THE CONSOLIDATED

3.

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

MEOIR K (A7) 3. Accounts receivable (Continued)

M

JRE W o S48 % () (1)  Disclosed categorization of accounts receivable (Continued)

MAh o FRERES BT RHR R
FERENCRR debts are calculated pursuant to the aging analysis method are as
follows:

For the groups, the accounts receivable with provision for bad

BT W AR
Unit: Yuan Currency: RMB

LR N
Closing balance at the end of the period
JEWBCHe sk B e il B e fl
Accounts Provision for Provision
I3 3 Aging receivable bad debts ratio
ERLA Within 1 year 57,032,894.00 - -
1 5245 1to 2 years 2,352,408.15 705,722.45 30.00
234 2 to 3 years 2,675,362.35 1,337,681.19 50.00
3FAF 3 to 4 years 425,624.27 425,624.27 100.00
4754 4 to 5 years 2,383,819.08 2,383,819.08 100.00
SR E Above 5 years 47,711,018.20 47,711,018.20 100.00
At Total 112,581,126.05 52,563,865.19 46.69

AT RFHR R 0 HEOR

For the groups, the accounts receivable without provision for bad

AEL - debts is as follows:
BT B AR
Unit: Yuan Currency: RMB
WA VR
Amount at the Amount at the
¥H Item end of the period  beginning of the period
REHESEIRAL A (B 7 ) Group without provision for bad debts 2,922,337.53 3,330,704.32

(related parties)

&t Total 2,922,337.53 3,330,704.32




+t.

A OB BN H R ()
3. FEMOREK ()
) ARBIFHR - el s e ) SRR A

4.

©)

“

T :

A W 4R IR VEE A 4 %26,495.87
TG 5 A H i ) sl [ 3 I £ 4
1,909.24 ¢ ©

RSV A 1 HE ORI

A

Fe KT i A 1 LR BRI 144 1Y
HEWOR S DL -

e R T B S 1 A R A T T4 Y
JARE S 2 e A48 45 %5 45 36,165,239.54
JG > MR B AR R A R
Fe £531.31% » ARIERTHR 1Y e R
AR R A 50 /47,577,748 .24
o

il

@

TS AT RE SR

BRH Aging
TAERLA Within 1 year
1524 1to 2 years
234 2 to 3 years
35ER) E Above 3 years
45t Total
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VII. NOTES TO SIGNIFICANT ITEMS OF THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

3. Accounts receivable (Continued)

(@)

3)

“)

The making, recovery or withholding of the provision for bad debts
for the current period:

Provision for bad debts for the current period is 26,495.87 Yuan;
the recovery or withholding of the provision for bad debts is
1,909.24 Yuan.

The actual verification of the accounts receivable for the current
period

Not applicable

Top five largest accounts receivable at the end of the period by the
balance collected regarding the party in default:

The total accounts receivable at the end of the period by the balance
collected regarding the party in default is 36,165,239.54 Yuan,
representing 31.31% of the total balance of the accounts receivable
at the end of the period. The total balance of the corresponding
provision for bad debts at the end of the period is 7,577,748.24
Yuan.

4. Prepayments

M

Aging analysis of prepayments

By o W ARKF
Unit: Yuan Currency: RMB

WA g i
Closing balance at the end of the Opening balance at the beginning of
period the period
ot Hhl g LAl
Amount Ratio Amout Ratio
(%) (%)
29,515,569.53 98.62 7,383,392.56 95.98
320,726.18 1.07 10,622.24 0.14
18,117.24 0.06 199,771.00 2.60
76,261.20 0.25 98,540.20 1.28
29,930,674.15 100.00 7,692,326.00 100.00
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L. PR BRCRETH R (A7)

4. TAERE)

() HRTEATE G R SRR AT 14
TS O -

5 JRCET B S R AR SRR L4 1Y
TEART 20 TEL e A 453 %51 /5 24,235,626.40
TG > W TEAT IR SR A A ST Y
Lo 511 £580.97% ©

5. bRk

() HAREBGR B

VII. NOTES TO SIGNIFICANT ITEMS OF THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

4. Prepayments (Continued)

(2)  Top five largest prepayments the at the end of the period by the
total balance collected regarding the party paying prepayments:

The top five largest prepayments at the end of the period by the
balance collected regarding the party paying prepayments is
24,235,626.40 Yuan, representing 80.97% of the total balance of
the prepayments at the end of the period.

5. Other accounts receivable

(1)  Disclosed Categories of other accounts receivable

B B ARE
Unit: Yuan - Currency: RMB

WARH g
Closing halance Opening balance at the beginning of the period
Wi Lid Wit JRiikE SRR Wiilg(E
Carrying amount Provision for bad debts Book Value Carrying amount Provision for bad debts Book Value
it Fik iR
Lv] x| Ll 28 Provision Ex | 1] 8 Provision
Catagory Category Amount Ratio Amount Ratio Amount Ratio Amount Ratio
(%) (%) (%) (%)
BHAFERKTEE  Other receivables with significant
FHEERERAIL  single amount and individual
fiest provision for bad debts 10,808,704.00 1092 10,808,704.00 100.00 01080870400 1176 10,808,704.00 100.00 0
ERERSFEAS  Other receivable with provision for
FHEIREMAAIL  bad debts pursuant to the group
fiet with credit risk 84,127,936.01 8497 40,032,637.36 4159 4409529865 7701687283 8381 39.996,695.23 5193 37,020,177.60
BHABFAEAME  Other receivables with insignificant
B RN single amount and individual
el provision for bad debis 407181065 A0 40TL81065 10000 0 407181065 45 407181065 10000 0
it Totl 99,008430.66 / SI315201 /09529865 9189738748 /48110988 /310017760
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VII. NOTES TO SIGNIFICANT ITEMS OF THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

5. Other accounts receivable (Continued)
(1)  Disclosed Categories of other accounts receivable (Continued)

Other receivables with significant single amount and individual

HER Y H AR provision for bad debts at the end of the period are set as follows:
By o B AR
Unit: Yuan Currency: RMB
WA B
Closing balance at the end of the period
JAbMEwX Bl it e il
Other  Provision for Provision w8 H
ol EWoR (B3846%)  Other receivables (by unit) receivables bad debts Ratio  Reason for making provision
HATERMN PG 34T Xili Branch, Zhengzhou of China  10,808,704.00  10,808,704.00 100.00% V1435 0 ol i 4 PR IO R
Construction Bank Full provision for baddebts
due to failure of recovery
st Total 10,808,704.00  10,808,704.00 S/

HLA - TURH AT YR
S B

Jie % Aging
THERLAY Within 1 year
15245 lto 2 years
2% 34F 2 to 3 years
3FE4AF 3 to 4 years
VERES 410 5 years
SHERLE Above 5 years
aat Total

For the groups, other receivables with provision for bad debts by
using aging analysis method:

By o W AR
Unit: Yuan Currency: RMB

A

Closing balance at the end of the period
Jefi oK Bl it H bl
Other Provision for [Provision
receivables bad debts Ratio
16,194,497.95 - -
550,678.26 165,203.48 30.00
738,521.92 369,260.96 50.00
167,738.41 167,738.41 100.00
2,790,752.46 2,790,752.46 100.00
36,539,682.05 36,539,682.05 100.00

56,981,871.05 40,032,637.36 70.26
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OB AR BUH R (40 VII. NOTES TO SIGNIFICANT ITEMS OF THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
5. o fb e () 5. Other accounts receivable (Continued)
(2)  AIEHR R s ] R (2)  The making, recovery or withholding of the provision for bad debts
B for the current period:

3)

A% B 4R R VEE A 4 %35,942.13
TG 5 A% BPUAC [ i ] S A 5

0JC °

HoA G SR M B A O

RIHER

R i
BERHE
I - 0 - R
A

a4

Provision for bad debts for the current period is 35,942.13 Yuan;

H the recovery or withholding of the provision for bad debts is 0

Yuan.

(3)  Category of other receivables by nature of amount

BT W AR
Unit: Yuan Currency: RMB

300 A e v 5 7 A R A

Carrying amount at Carrying amount at the

Nature of amount the end of the period  beginning of the period
Proceeds from disposal of property 11,350,000.00 12,600,000.00
Provisional estimated input tax for materials 8,027,431.60 12,404,275.53
Reserve, deposit, security deposit 13,799,345.23 3,832,455.62
Current accounts 65,831,673.83 63,060,656.33

Total 99,008,450.66 91,897,387.48
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b, AP ESCRE AR ) VII. NOTES TO SIGNIFICANT ITEMS OF THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

5, JUABME B () 5. Other accounts receivable (Continued)
4)  FRRFOT R R SR AR (4)  The top five largest other receivables at the end of the period by the
HABENGF DL - balance collected regarding the party in default:
By cop WEE - AR
Unit: Yuan Currency: RMB
A ML R
WA BB
ratg e h S0
Ratio representing BIA SR
with respect to the Balance of
total balance of  provision for bad
L34 AL WASRE Rk other receivables at  debts at the end of
Company names Nature of amount Closing balance ~ Aging the end of the period the period
(%)
TR R R A T RERENK 11350,000.00  1-24F 1146 -
CLFG Hoisting Machinery Proceeds from disposal 1-2 years
Company Limited of property
AT B AT TEAR 10,808,704.00  S4LLL 10.92 10,808,704.00
Xili Branch, Zhengzhou of Current accounts More than 5 years
China Construction Bank
it 8 BB TEAR 9,856,832.00 4L 9.96 9,856,832.00
Zhuge County Government (#fi % $8B(/{f)  Current accounts More than 5 years
Wk IEEEN 8,027431.60  I4EBAR 8.1 -
Provisional estimated input tax for materials Amount for materials Within 1 year
o R AR B A PR it 6,000,000.00  TELAA 6.06 -
International Far Eastern Leasing Co., Ltd. ~ Security deposit Within 1 year

(ARBE R AR )

A7t Total / 46,042967.60 46.51 20,665,536.00
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b, AP ESCREE R () VII. NOTES TO SIGNIFICANT ITEMS OF THE CONSOLIDATED

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

6. Peaty 6. Inventories
)  FEMHE (1)  Category of inventories
By cor JEEE  ARK
Unit: Yuan Currency: RMB
WA B Bera
Closing balance at the end of the period Opening balance at the beginning of the period
S AR AR R B PRt
Carrying Provision for I B 4 Carrying Provision for MR T
HH Item amount  decreased price Book value amount  decreased price Book value
JEb B Raw materials 61,592,834.08 9,553,162.89  52,039,671.19  73,378,070.81 8,940,091.72  64,437,979.09
TERE Products in process 10,374,952.08 1,504,465.31 8,870,486.77 9,019,729.15 464,845.58 8,554,883.57
A7 Commodity inventories 169,349,967.87  45,622,366.61  123,727,601.26  186,049,017.88  59,350,037.67  126,698,980.21
Lz vpes Circulation materials 12,031,171.96 507,698.02  11,523473.94  12,623,078.08 53343444 12,089,643.64
Bt Total 253,348,925.99  57,187,692.83  196,161,233.16  281,069,895.92  69,288409.41  211,781,486.51
Q) FEPEER (2)  Provision for decreased price of inventories
Bifr o0 MR AR
Unit: Yuan Currency: RMB
A B m 57 AW WA
LI Increase for the Decrease for the WA
Opening current period current period Closing
balance at the Tl ol Y balance at
beginning of Gigis Hofls Reversal JEfl  the end of the
Item the period Provision Others  or write-off Others period
JERL R Raw materials 8,940,091.72 613,071.17 - - - 9,553,162.89
T E b Products in process 464,845.58  1,039,619.73 - - - 1,504,465.31
JEAE P i Commodity inventories  59,350,037.67 20,121,709.31 - 33,849,380.37 - 45,622,366.61
AR R Circulation materials 533,434.44 - - 25,736.42 - 507,698.02
&FEF Total 69,288,409.41 21,774,400.21 - 33,875,116.79 - 57,187,692.83
B3 HFEMRSBESAEERERERL (3)  Explanation of balance of inventories at the end of the period
BHH (including capitalized amount of loan charges):

i3 Nil
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b, AP EHCRE AR ) VII. NOTES TO SIGNIFICANT ITEMS OF THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

7. M RRAREERE 7. Classified as held-for-sale assets
AT Not applicable
8. —AEWEBINIMIER B % A 8.  Non-current assets due within 1 year
I Nil
9. HAbE Y E 9. Other current assets
By T W AR
Unit: Yuan Currency: RMB
AR R LEEaf
Closing balance at Opening balance at the
¥ H Item the end of the period  beginning of the period
RN B 4 Tax to be deducted 28,819,150.75 21,865,034.21
cri Total 28,819,150.75 21,865,034.21
10. Wt ELSEER 10.  Available-for-sale financial assets
(1) AfE A A (1) Available-for-sale financial assets
By o AR
Unit: Yuan Currency: RMB
LR L)
Closing balance Opening balance at the beginning of the period
S 570 AR SR B33 B EE
Carrying  Provision for Wi R L Carrying  Provision for HRIE B
HH Item amount  impairment Book value amount impairment Book value

RS TH 0 Available-for-sale equity instruments:  12,134,717.53  7,791,217.53  4,343,500.00  12,134,717.53  7,791,217.53  4,343,500.00
HE AT 2 Measured at cost 12,134,717.53  7,791217.53  4,343,500.00 12,134,717.53  7,791217.53  4,343,500.00

aat Total 12,134717.53  7,791,217.53  4,343,500.00  12,134,717.53  7,791,217.53  4,343,500.00
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VII. NOTES TO SIGNIFICANT ITEMS OF THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

10, b A% A (4F) 10.  Available-for-sale financial assets (Continued)
) RS FR A A A R (2)  Available-for-sale financial assets measured per cost at the end of
7 the period
By or JEFE  ARNF
Unit: Yuan Currency: RMB
i Ll ] A
Carrying amount Provision for impairment TRRARE  RAHA
Al ANRY AMBN AN i Cash
WB Tncreasefor  Decrease for W& WB Tncreasefor  Decrease for WA Shareholding  dividend for
Atthe beginning ~ the current  the current At theend of the At the beginning  the current  the current  Attheendof the  ratiointhe  the current
BB Tnvestee of the period period period period  of the period period period period  investee period
(%)
I VAR AATE 1 Luoyang Luobo Glass Fibee 400000000 - — 400000000 400000000 - — 400000000 3590 -
SRR (1) Co., Ltd. (Note I)
0. WUEEEE AR 2 CLRG Luoyang Jingju Glass 1,500,000.00 - - 130000000 1,500,000.00 - - 150000000 3108 -
RIRARIGE) Products Company Limited
(Note I)
3. WUEEEGIOLER 3. CLFG New Lighting Company 209121753 - - 210783 2912075 - - 29101783 2945 -
WERLRAG ) Linited (Note 1)
4 PERHAROGHRAT 4 Zhongyuan Bank Holdings Limited 434350000 - - 43350000 - - - - 00457 -
5. WEBSEREHRAT S Luoyang lingsin Ceramic Co, L. - - - - - - - - 49 -
(i#2) (Note2)
At 12,134717.53 - E A KNI VAR 179121753 779121753 / -
o1 R RERARRALFE K Note: 1. Since the foregoing companies are the subsidiaries of CLFG,

A BB T AR > ANH
R B R AR A AL bk
BB S AR Y L £ R
20% > {H 3 e TR A -

315 5 i 2 P T RS R B £
BHRABRAU T o

the largest shareholder of the Company, namely, the directors of
the Company believe that there had been no significant impact
although the Company’s shareholding of the share capital in the
investee exceeded 20%.

2. The carrying amount of the investment in Luoyang Jingxin
Ceramic Co., Ltd. is 0.
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L. AORUBRAEA R () VII. NOTES TO SIGNIFICANT ITEMS OF THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
10, wrfb A A A (4F) 10.  Available-for-sale financial assets (Continued)
(3)  H I AT A R A Y (3)  Change in the impairment of available-for-sale financial assets
S during the Reporting Period
By cop WEE - AR
Unit: Yuan Currency: RMB
w4 A A
BigE T3 B T3
Category of available-for-sale Available-for-sale  Available-for-sale At
WA SR AENH financial assets equity instruments debt instruments Total
W C R (AR AR Balance of provision for impairment at the 7,791,217.53 - 7,791,217.53
beginning of the period
WIAREFHEBES % Balance of provision for impairment at the end 7,791,217.53 - 7,791,217.53
of the period
1. BHHEEIYBE 11.  Held-for-maturity investment
AN H Inapplicalbe
12, RIEGK 12.  Long-term receivables
(1)  RIBESCEHR (1) Long-term receivables:
By - oT W AR
Unit: Yuan Currency: RMB
LIPR magE
Closing balance Opening balance at the beginning of the period
JRwidkE SR TREBE SR B EH
Carrying Provision for e e Carrying  Provision for e (8 Range of
JH Item amount  bad debts Book value amount bad debts Book value  discount rate
JEd iR & F A I REERN. Receivables from disposal equity — 50,165,060.14 - 50,165,060.14  48,649,780.65 — 4864978065 6.15%
interest in the Industrial Company
Gt Total 50,165,060.14 - 50,165,060.14  48,649,780.65 - 48,649,780.65 /
Q) R4 RE E R I A - FERR AT R (2)  Derecognized long-term receivables due to transfer of financial
JRESCEK assets

il Nil
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L. A ORMBRRETH R (A7)

12.

13.

RO (47)

() HRRMEGK AR AT
Tk - AREH

i
4 HAsy]

7R T B B R T B2 PR R
B AR AT ) > R 1% B
% B E S IR 7 100% IBERE LA
B 12,200 8 oo B R 4 1K 1 KT
EHBRAT o AN A B AEEHK
JC B S AT BR N WSS 1 S
6,700 # T 5 T fi B B e i K
5500870 » AN RS EAE BRI
WS, 500 85 TG H BE SR AT i) 10 B A
HR6.15% » WIBR B340 A AT E -

VII. NOTES TO SIGNIFICANT ITEMS OF THE CONSOLIDATED

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
12.  Long-term receivables (Continued)

(3)  Long-term receivables is transferred, and assets and liabilities
continue to be involved

Nil
(4)  Other explanations

The Company Luoyang Tianyuan Property Company Limited
have entered into the Equity Transfer Contract {HEHES [A])
whereby 100% equity shares of Luoyang Luobo Industrial Co.,
Ltd. held by the Company were transferred to Tianyuan Property
Company Limited at a consideration of RMB122,000,000 Yuan.
The Company had received the transfer price of 67,000,000 Yuan
paid by Tianyuan Property Company Limited. As for the remaining
transfer price of 55,000,000 Yuan, the Company shall take it as
long-term receivables of Tianyuan Property Company Limited
subject to the bank’s lending rate of 6.15% for the same period,
with a term of 34 months for conducting discount.

13. Long-term equity investment

BT W AR
Unit: Yuan Currency: RMB

AR S
Change in increase/decrease for the current period
WY
Ll 3 W
ReEE  JHE R WARE
Tnvestment Wi Pl ] Balance of
loss/gains Other Jfb Declared [k 3 provision for
W WORE  recognized comprehensie  BEREH cashdividend WA WARS  impairment
Additional  Decreased under equity  incomead-  Other equity orprofit  Provision for Jitb Closing  at the end of
investment ~ investment method Justment change released  impairment Others balance  the period

T B8
Wk
Balance at the
beginning of
BT Investee the period
- BEbE 1. Joint venture -
B R CLFG Mineral Products -

ERRARAG) Company Limited (Note)
Bt Total -
Jofl e w)

AR ) S R A U T B A W A R
N W) IR 1 GBS £512,475,313.63 70
FEAT HBHE ) 5540.29% > TR ITIRE RS 4%
B HRMIBRERCE W - WK BRI
150 °

Other explanation

Initial investment cost made by the Company in CLFG Mineral Products
Company Limited was 12,475,313.63 Yuan, with the shareholding of
40.29%. Verified by equity method, its balance of long-term equity
investment at the beginning of the period and at the end of the period was 0.
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b, AP EBHCRE AR ) VII. NOTES TO SIGNIFICANT ITEMS OF THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

4. WedE 14.

Fixed assets

22y Y
D 12 S O (1)  Fixed assets

;T W AR
Unit: Yuan Currency: RMB

AR TR
R R B®&EH  Transportation b it
HH Item Buildings Machinery equipment Others Total
—, MRR L. Original book value:
1 M 1. Opening balance at the beginning TB60093655  780,157,705.75 9,725.965.99 120818293 1,164692,791.22
of the period
2 AEEE 2. Tnerease for the current period 7838752 04341386 242,395.84 16,990.45 981,187.67
(1) HE (1) purchase 78,387.52 643413.86 242,395.84 16,990.45 981,187.67
3. AMEOEH 3. Decrease for the current period 90,449,946.16 202,444,936.78 6097745 - 292,955,860.39
() BERHE (1) disposal or retirement - - 60,977.45 - 60,977.45
(2) BAERIE (2)  transferred to be construction in 90449.946.16 20244493678 - - 292,804,882.94
progress
4 WARHE 4. Closing balance at the end of the period 283,229,377.91 578,356,182.83 9.907,384.38 1,225,173.38 872,718,118.50
= Bl I Accumulated depreciation
I B 1. Opening balance at the beginning of the 129,835,549.07 438,554,567.02 6,902,372.08 1,079,.851.37 576,372,339.54
period
2 AlEEE 2. Increase for the current period 6,409,280.63 26,611,092.47 405,060.58 20,380.88 33,445,814.56
(1) #HE (1) Provision 6,409,280.63 26,011,092.47 405,060.58 20,380.88 3344581456
3. KHEDOEH 3. Decrease for the current period 18.209,161.54 62,668,219.26 3067237 - 80,908,053.17
() BENHE (1) disposal or retirement - - 30,672.37 - 30,672.37
() BAERIE (2)  transferred to be construction in 18.209,161.54 62,668,219.26 - - 80,877,380.80
progress
4 WEEE 4 Closing balance at the end of the period 118,035,668.16 402,497,440.23 7,276,760.29 1,100,232.25 528,910,100.93
= Wi IIL Provision for impairment
1. Himga 1. Opening balance at the beginning of the 2,120,439.76 18,122,322.59 37,562.95 - 20,280,325.30
period
2 WREE 2. Closing balance at the end of the period 2,120439.76 18,122,322.59 37,560.95 - 2028032530
W, iR IV. Book value
I BAREERE 1. Book value at the end of the period 163,073,269.99 157,736,420.01 2,593,061.14 12494113 323,527,692.27
2 BRmEE 2. Book value at the beginning of the period ~ 241,644,947.72 323,480,816.14 2,786,030.96 128,331.56 568,040,126.38
() BRI Y E R (2)  Tentatively idled fixed assets
Bifr o0 WEE AR
Unit: Yuan Currency: RMB
e i J A Bl WA
Original  Accumulated Provision Wewmifife ik
¥ H Item book value depreciation for impairment Book value  Note

Iil 7€ ¥ Fixed assets 257,197,221.91  158,699,897.25  11,918,041.96  86,579,282.70
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4. W HE)

VII. NOTES TO SIGNIFICANT ITEMS OF THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

14.  Fixed assets

(3) R R E G (3)  Fixed assets with incompletely processed ownership certificate
R I 22 A R 3 v D R
JRWEE  Reasons for incomplete
JH Item Book value ownership certificate
7 7 5 e o Fixed assets including real estate property 43,638,111.73
HMH e - RO RIS Other explanations: Original value of the fixed assets continued to
ULE % R R < g be used upon full provision for depreciation at the end of the period

143,943,290.66 7T °

15, FEgTR

(1)  fEHTREER

T

AR RS

FEMR— 1A RO00UdiF i AR
FEABHEE TR

R EAER R
BRAGETH

R - E AR

BiLTE

BIARYETR

- R AR AR LR

BTN TR

was 143,943,290.66 Yuan.

15.  Construction in progress

(1)  Construction in progress

Bifr o MR AR
Unit: Yuan Currency: RMB

WA B I
Balance at the end of the term Opening balance at the beginning of the period
M WA ki SR Bk i SRl
Carrying  Provision for Book Carrying ~ Provision for Book
Item amount  impairment value amount impairment value

Longxiang - Dust removal and desulfurization

system of furnace flue gas 790,000.00 96,965.25 693,034.75 790,000.00 96,965.25 693,034.75
Longfei - Smelting furnace and second cold repair

construction of 300t/d float glass production line 710,000.00 704,300.00 5,700.00 710,000.00 704,300.00 5,700.00

Longhao - Flue gas treatment and residual heat

generation project 156,237.20 156,237.20 - 156,237.20 156,237.20 -
Longhao - production line transformation project  230,001,091.09 - 230,001,091.09 - - -
Green engineering 2,007,886.00 - 2,007,386.00 - - -
Reconstruction of staff cantee 357,500.00 - 357,500.00 - - -
Longhai - glass production line flue gas

denitrification engineering 1,212,126.40 - 121212640 - - -
Air compressor installation engineering 66,111.41 - 66,111.41 - - -
Total 235,300,952.10 957,502.45 23434344965 1,656,237.20 957,502.45 698,734.75
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Longhao - production line

transformation project

Ait Total
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VII. NOTES TO SIGNIFICANT ITEMS OF THE CONSOLIDATED

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

15.  Construction in progress (Continued)

(2)  Change in the important engineering projects in construction fur
the current period
By or WERE AR
Unit: Yuan Currency: RMB
ABEAR

HEAR A TREHEA HBSAL i ABH AL

Fivedases  WH4H HS RieH AARAN WALk

ok amount Other Ratio accounted by Amount of - Among which, Tnterest
Balanceatthe — AMBMAR  tnderred  decrensed accmubted contribution TR acoomulated  theamount  capitalized  HAKM
58 beginingof  Increase for the forthe amount for the Wkiw tovardsengineering ~ Progressof  capitalized  of capialied  rateforthe  Sourceof
Budget ~ theperiod  currentperiod currentperiod currentperiod  Closing balance with respiresto the budget  engineering interest interest current period funds

(%) (%)

- - 23000109109 - - 23000,091.09 - - - - -
- - LY - - LY / / / /

16.  Construction materials

By T W AR
Unit: Yuan Currency: RMB
WA R W Era
Closing balance Opening balance at the
Item at the end of the period  beginning of the period
Special equipment consumables 595,051.16 428,213.56
Total 595,051.16 428,213.56




92

f Hi ¥R 45 2015 Interim Report

+t.

A OB AR B H R (40

17.  MOB%E
1) EEEEL

%H

—. R A
1. BeRE

PR i

(1) Hlr
3. WK ERH

. FE ]
1. WIweRE

2. RIS N

(1) #Hz
3. WIREBRE

= WA
1. HIwEREE

2. WRERH

. W U

1. MRARE

2. WA

VII. NOTES TO SIGNIFICANT ITEMS OF THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

17.
Item
I.  Original book value
1. Opening balance at the
beginning of the period

2. Decrease for the
current period

(1) others
3. Closing balance

II.  Accumulated amortization

1. Opening balance at the

beginning of the period
2. Increase for the

current period

(1) provision

3. Closing balance

at the end of the period

III. Provision for impairment
1. Opening balance at the
beginning of the period
2. Closing balance
at the end of the term

IV. Book value
1. Book value at the end
of the period
2. Book value at the
beginning of the period

() RIEZ T TR

K

Intangible Assets

(1)  Intangible Assets

BT W AR
Unit: Yuan Currency: RMB

IR SR R R
Land use Non-patent Trademark Mining it
rights technology rights rights Total
49,546,364.88 7,400,000.00  11,000,000.00  16,122,709.49  84,069,074.37
- - 100,000.00 100,000.00
- - - 100,000.00 100,000.00
49,546,364.88 7,400,000.00  11,000,000.00  16,022,709.49  83,969,074.37
9,026,961.83 5,115,000.00 9,841,695.00 4,120,007.86  28,103,664.69
519,244.74 186,000.00 550,002.00 412,966.18 1,668,212.92
519,244.74 186,000.00 550,002.00 412,966.18 1,668,212.92
9,546,206.57 5,301,000.00  10,391,697.00 4532,974.04  29,771,877.61
- - - 1,149,680.00 1,149,680.00
- - - 1,149,680.00 1,149,680.00
40,000,158.31 2,099,000.00 608,303.00  10,340,055.45  53,047,516.76
40,519,403.05 2,285,000.00 1,158,305.00  10,853,021.63  54,815,729.68

(2)  Land use rights for incompletely processed ownership certificate:

A S5 18 K B Y G R A
I B T R R A
9,415,764.88 L[ 1 Hu (i F R
P IEAE S o o

MY G > T Y
PR BRI > %4 il
TR 5 0 FH I BR 529 % 46
RN

1. Among the Group’s intangible assets as at the end of the period,
the land use right certificate for a piece of land located in the
developmental zone of Luoyang with a cost of RMB9,415,764.88
was in the process of application.

2. Land use rights among the Group’s intangible assets were all for
lands located in the PRC with a remaining use period ranging from
29-46 years.



EBHEBRMHERAT  Luovang GLAss CompPANY LimITED 93

b, AP ESCRE AR ) VII. NOTES TO SIGNIFICANT ITEMS OF THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

18.  BgEEXm 18.  Expenditures of development
Hfr T W AR
Unit: Yuan Currency: RMB
W
Balance at the AR 4 AW 48 BIA R
beginning of Increase for Decrease for Closing
the period the current period the current period balance
ey LN
P IR 3¢ i 3303 HMHER
Expenditures Recognized  Transferred
of internal Jifb  asintangible to the current
BH Item development Others assets  profit or loss
AR S B Development of at temperator with
R fR I 2 B P 5 detachable tin-bath top-roll lever - 393,688.97 - - 393,688.97 -
BT UL ~ A Research and application of the melting
A SR e and molding production atmosphere
of electronic glass - 594,916.64 - - 594,916.64 -
fB5E ~ sensor > BAFF Research and application of 0.40mm
J10.40mmE T H Y electric glass for touch screen, sensor
HATorse g and capacitive screen - 173,758.06 - - 173,758.06 -
0.33mm /= Development of 0.33 mm high-end
ERR ity ultra-thin electronic glass - 1,605,073.32 - - 1,605,073.32 -
Sensor * 45 H10.25mm Research and application of 0.25mm
TR ultra-thin electric glass for sensor and
[k capacitive screen - 953463.56 - - 953463.56 -
0.28mm = i i Development of 0.28mm high-end
BT HEEE ultra-thin electronic glass - 33,452.75 - - 33,452.75 -
Al Total - 375435330 - - 375435330 -
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b, AP EBCRE AR () VII. NOTES TO SIGNIFICANT ITEMS OF THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

19.  En&#im 19. Long-term deferred expenses

BT W AR
Unit: Yuan Currency: RMB

WERE AMMmEE ABRSER AR EH LIPS

Opening balance Increase for Amortized Other  Closing balance
at the beginning the current  amount for the decreased at the end
¥H Item of the period period  current period amount of the period
N T Reconstruction of the
electrical circuit
of the office 486,000.00 - 54000.00 - 432,000.00
it Total 486000.00 - 54000.00 - 432000.00
20. EREFIHAREREBENSRARE 20. Deferred tax assets/deferred tax liabilities
(1) ARECHCEH IR AL 5B (1) Deferred tax assets not being offset
By cor W ARK
Unit: Yuan Currency: RMB
WA B Hera
Closing balance Opening balance
at the end of the period at the beginning of the period
LTl LIEjl
W g2 38 PR 2 S RS
Deductable Bt B e Deductable RSBy
temporary Deferred temporary Deferred
JH Item differences tax assets differences tax assets
B (A Provision for impairment of assets 17,337,778.87  2,600,666.82  25478,744.02  3,821,811.59

it Total 17,337,778.87 2,600,666.82  25,478,744.02 3,821,811.59
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b, AP ESCRE AR ) VII. NOTES TO SIGNIFICANT ITEMS OF THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

20.  ERENEBLGERE BEN AN () 20. Deferred tax assets/deferred tax liabilities (Continued)
Q) IR IE AR A AT (2)  Breakdown of unrecognized deferred tax assets

BT W AR
Unit: Yuan Currency: RMB

AR R LUEaf

Closing balance at Opening balance at the

%¥H Item the end of the period  beginning of the period

AR IR 2 L Deductable temporary differences 177,505,656.44 181,404,879.11

REiill 75 Deductable losses 651,946,248.09 524,838,552.37

At Total 829,451,904.53 706,243,431.48

(3)  ATERRIE AL T B0 2 1 AT K41 (3)  Deductible losses not yet recognized as deferred tax assets will
ORI DA 4R 2 3]0 expire in the following years indicated

Hr T W AR
Unit: Yuan Currency: RMB

P o] LUEIERR |

Closing balance at the Amount at the 5T

iy Year end of the period  beginning of the period  Note
2015 2015 42,662,074.77 42,933,274.22
2016 2016 158,292,268.06 146,769,155.49
2017 2017 100,012,217.58 89,423,147.46
2018 2018 86,651,779.65 86,051,779.65
2019 2019 161,385,653.51 159,061,195.55
2020 2020 102,942,254.52 -

At Total 651,946,248.09 524.838,552.37
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VII. NOTES TO SIGNIFICANT ITEMS OF THE CONSOLIDATED

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

21.  Other non-current assets

BT W AR

Unit: Yuan Currency: RMB

ER i

Closing balance Opening balance at the

Item at the end of the period  beginning of the period
Mining right 6,940,084.53 2,114,487.79
Prepayments for engineering and equipment 1,200,000.00 3,020,000.00
Total 8,140,084.53 5,134,487.79

22.  Short-term loans

(1)  Category of short-term loans

BT AR

Unit: Yuan Currency: RMB

S0 K B LERILR

Closing balance Opening balance at the

Item at the end of the period  beginning of the period
Credit loan 10,000,000.00 10,000,000.00
Total 10,000,000.00 10,000,000.00

Explanation of the category of short-term loans:

lending rate of 5.4%.

Credit loan is the loan provided to the Company by bank entrusted by CLFG, with the
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VII. NOTES TO SIGNIFICANT ITEMS OF THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

MEA) S5 23.  Notes payable
By o AR
Unit: Yuan Currency: RMB
1K B R
Closing balance Opening balance at the
e Catagory at the end of the period  beginning of the period
SRATIR SRS Bank acceptance 170,000,000.00 90,000,000.00
At Total 170,000,000.00 90,000,000.00
AR TS0 oK S A Y R AT SR AR AR AR 0 The total amount for the notes payable which are due but not paid yet at
T the end of the period is 0 Yuan.
A MRk 24.  Accounts payable

() EARFSIR

HH

VERLA (5 14F)
1E24F
2F3ME
3L

op
n_m'

(1) Accounts payable are shown as follows:

BT W AR
Unit: Yuan Currency: RMB
bEN LRI

Closing balance Opening balance at the

Item at the end of the period  beginning of the period
Within 1 (including 1 year) 80,674,613.41 67,875,786.71
1 to 2 years 28,845,544.69 94,591,759.50
2 to 3 years 88,056,212.61 11,562,657.38
Over 3 years 89,137,005.81 92,167,889.22

Total 286,713,376.52 266,198,092.81
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FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

HG S 208 1 4 1Y o B AT B )
¥iH
Item

o I A R R A A R A )

China Triumph International Engineering Co., Ltd.
KRR AR

Luoyang Longze Coking Co., Ltd.

BRI — L6 < B AT R A )

Zhengzhou Yifan Metallurgy Industry Co., Ltd.
LT3 TEABRA R

Anlu City Mingfa Industry & Trade Co., Ltd.
BRI FRPEMFEFENREAY
Xiaonan Villager Committee of Xiaoyi Street Office in Gongyi City
Filgr AR

Qinghai Gaosheng Trading Co., Ltd.

W = R @A R A A

Luoyang City Sanyuan Packing Company Limited
TR E 5 A R A

Ningan City Huayuan Trade Co., Ltd.

IS R AP TA R E

Shandong Haitian Biochemical Industry Co., Ltd.

P
Ei]

Total

Accounts payable (Continued)

LR ]

Closing balance

at the end of the period

74,970,717.95

13,282,074.21

8,759,091.22

5,329,857.64

4,576,111.42

6,702,058.93

4,975,203.18

2,365,379.93

4,585,519.48

125,546,013.96

VII. NOTES TO SIGNIFICANT ITEMS OF THE CONSOLIDATED

Important accounts payable with the age over one year

BT B ARKE
Unit: Yuan Currency: RMB

AR T e A el D PRI
Reasons for no

repayment or no transfer

ERBRRIAS
In financial strain and unpaid
ERBRRIAS
In financial strain and unpaid
ERBRRIAS
In financial strain and unpaid
ERBRRIAS
In financial strain and unpaid
ERBRRIAS
In financial strain and unpaid
ERBRRIAS
In financial strain and unpaid
ERBRRIAS
In financial strain and unpaid
ERBRRIAS
In financial strain and unpaid
EEBRRIAS

In financial strain and unpaid

/
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b, AP ESCRE AR ) VII. NOTES TO SIGNIFICANT ITEMS OF THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

25, HBGKIE 25.  Payments received in advance

(1)  TEUHRFIEZR (1)  Payments received in advance are shown as follows:

BT R AR
Unit: Yuan Currency: RMB
01K B WbrfRaE

Closing balance Opening balance at the

%H Item at the end of the period  beginning of the period
VAR (55 14F) Within 1 (including 1 year) 28,768,517.31 52,886,020.49
1 224 1 to 2 years 6,673,321.44 443,875.42
234 2 to 3 years 477,103.87 2,073,848.07
3R E Over 3 years 3,887,292.79 1,995,305.56
At Total 39,806,235.41 57,399,049.54
26.  HEATIR T 26.  Staff remuneration payables
(1) MEATER TSR (1)  Staff remuneration payables are shown as follows:

BT W AR
Unit: Yuan Currency: RMB

Inara AW AWEA B

Opening balance Increase for Decrease for  Closing balance

at the beginning the current the current at the end of

¥H Item of the period period period the period

—. LI L. Short-term remuneration 41,568,033.40 40,898,423.19 34,367,129.96 48,099,326.63
. HER AR AR A 11 After-service welfare

— BB A # — provision plan set 7,057,887.54 7,568,293.32 1,885,430.23  12,740,750.63

A Total 48,625,920.94 48,466,716.51 36,252,560.19 60,840,077.26
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VII. NOTES TO SIGNIFICANT ITEMS OF THE CONSOLIDATED

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
26.  Staff remuneration payables (Continued)

(2)  Short-term remuneration is shown as follows:

By T W AR
Unit: Yuan Currency: RMB

Hera A AW A A B

Opening balance Increase for Decrease for  Closing balance

at the beginning the current the current at the end of

Item of the period period period the period

I Salary, bonus,

allowance and subsidy 13,119,983.93 31,981,959.48 29,598,052.22 15,503,891.19

II.  Staff’s welfare 3,119,217.83 3,077,293.24 41,924.59

. Social insurance premium 4,032,879.16 3,042,058.33 841,605.20 6,233,332.29

Including: Medical 3,059,542.72 2,377,092.91 647,745.92 4,788,889.71

Labor injury insurance 637,009.00 370,515.56 107,133.90 900,390.66

Birth insurance 336,327.44 294,449.86 86,725.38 544,051.92

IV. Housing accumulation fund 13,317,439.75 2,076,040.17 217,645.70 15,175,834.22
V. Labor union expenses and

employee education expenses 11,097,730.56 679,147.38 632,533.60 11,144,344.34

Total 41,568,033.40 40,898,423.19 34,367,129.96 48,099,326.63

(3)  Provision Plan set is shown as follows:

By oor WEE - AR

Unit: Yuan Currency: RMB

IR AR m AWM A B

Opening balance Increase for Decrease for Closing balance

at the beginning the current the current at the end of

Item of the period period period the period

1. Basic endowment insurance 6,528,157.97 7,012,863.82 1,831,825.55  11,709,196.24

2. Unemployment insurance 529,729.57 555,429.50 53,604.68 1,031,554.39

Total 7,057,887.54 7,568,293.32 1,885,430.23  12,740,750.63
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b, AP ESCRE AR ) VII. NOTES TO SIGNIFICANT ITEMS OF THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

27.  MERBLE 27.  Tax payable
B cor R ARE
Unit: Yuan Currency: RMB
LIPS R e
Closing balance Opening balance at the
¥H Item at the end of the period  beginning of the period
B ER Value-added tax 12,515,641.96 9,966,765.66
BB Business tax 75,524.27 1,703,107.60
TR Enterprise income tax -87,219.61 3,919,852.04
(PN Individual income tax 178,848.23 200,551.37
IR T A RE TR City maintenance tax 564,027.54 1,144,547.37
T HuAE A Land-use tax 3,250,882.05 5,287,622.97
5 ER Property tax 2,998,045.08 3,986,068.75
HB Resource tax 1,875.57 -31,782.60
Gk Ll Education surcharges 1,784,091.47 932,900.72
HAbBi#E Other tax 109,749.03 691,072.55
Gri) Total 21,391,465.59 27,800,706.43
28.  MEAHBER 28.  Dividend payable
AT H Not applicable
29. HABMER K 29.  Other payables
(1) FEFIEME SR H AR X (1) Other payables by nature of amounts are shown as follows:
By :or W AR
Unit: Yuan Currency: RMB
LIPS W aREE
Closing balance Opening balance at the
%H Item at the end of the period  beginning of the period
PRag > M Security deposit, deposit 1,912,265.00 2,229,000.00
TR A Amount for engineering and equipment 8,668,004.11 9,512,942.84
A B Announcement and intermediary fee 12,803,665.19 14,585,026.11
i Lease expense 42,033,897.49 19,606,435.83
TEEEE Provision expense 2,043,405.28 3,560,394.65
A7 K Loans from related parties 114,927,532.99
AR Current accounts 35,732,646.97 31,211,354.23
Al Total 218,121,417.03 80,705,153.66
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VII. NOTES TO SIGNIFICANT ITEMS OF THE CONSOLIDATED

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

29.  Other payables (Continued)

(2)  Important other payables of more than one year

BT W AR

Unit: Yuan Currency: RMB

WA REUR SRR A

Closing balance ~ Reasons for

at the end of the period  non-repayment or transfer

AR (R IEAS - FRRT4E) REH
Bulletin fees (Wonderful Sky Financial, laywers) 8,310,296.60  unsettled
PRE T I BRI U0 L S REH
Baoding City Qingyuan County Lihuqgiao Copper Oxide Factory 1,589,000.00  unsettled
HE REH
Yan Jun 1,288,300.00  unsettled
ait
Total 11,187,596.60
148 P BI0) 8 R B 4 A% 30. Important non-current liabilities due within one year
By T W AR
Unit: Yuan Currency: RMB
WK ah i LugEl
Closing balance Opening balance at the
¥ H Item at the end of the period  beginning of the period
AR TN 510 0 = A 15 Long-term loans due within one year 54,421,653.68 46,293,636.87
Al Total 54,421,653.68 46,293,636.87
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VII. NOTES TO SIGNIFICANT ITEMS OF THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

31. Long-term loans

(1)  Category of Long-term loans

Mortgage and guaranty loan
Guaranty loan

By T W ARE
Unit: Yuan Currency: RMB

LN

Closing balance

W brfRaE
Opening balance at the

at the end of the period  beginning of the period
50,000,000.00 -
428,107,773.44 459,535,761.38
478,107,773.44 459,535,761.38

Explanation on the category of long-term loans:

Note: 1.

In 2010, the Company concluded the debt restructuring agreements
of interest free and delayed repayment of principal, respectively,
with certain financial institutions, i.e. Bank of Communication —
Luoyang Branch, Bank of China — Luoyang Xigong Sub-branch,
China Construction Bank — Luoyang Branch, Bank of Luoyang —
Kaidong Sub-branch and Industrial & Commercial Bank of China
— Luoyang Branch, under which interests are exempted from the
period of 1 February 2010 to 31 January 2017 and repayment of
principal can be delayed after the first two years. The principals
will be paid in the following five years according to the agreed
proportion. As of 30 June 2015, the balance of the interest-free
long-term loans was 480,750,400.00 Yuan.

With respect to the mortgaged loan, in June 2015, Longhai
Company, the Company’s wholly-owned subsidiary used part
of its production equipment (with the original book value of
54,437,104.51Yuan) to process the after-sale lease-back financing
lease business with Far Eastern Leasing Company. Both parties
entered into the Ownership Transfer Agreement (¢ ffr A HE 5 17
##%) ) and After-sale Lease-back Contract ( (4% [FIfIE &) )
for a financing amount of RMBS50,000,000 Yuan for a lease term
of 36 months. CLFG and Triumph Technology provided guarantee
for joint and several liability with respect to the foregoing
financing leasing matter. Longhai Company believed that pursuant
to the substance-over-form principle, for such transaction in
reality, the Lessor (International Far Eastern Leasing Co., Ltd.)
provided loan to the Lessee (Longhai Company) by taking the
leased article as the mortgaged article. Under such transaction, the
nominal selling price of the underlying asset (the leased article)
of 50,000,000 Yuan was handled as long-term loan by Longhai
Company and the underlying asset (the leased article) was book
in at its original book value with provision made. As of 30 June
2015, the balance of such long-term loan was 50,000,000 Yuan
of which, the long-term loan due within one year amounted to
8,128,016.81 Yuan.
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AR B I H iR (A VII. NOTES TO SIGNIFICANT ITEMS OF THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
32, BEHA 32.  Expected liabilities
A Not applicable
33, BN 33.  Deferred income
By T WHE AR
Unit: Yuan Currency: RMB
B era A A A WARBE BN
Opening Closing
balance at the  Increase for  Decrease for balance at
beginning of  the current the current the end of Reasons of
¥H Item the period period period the period  formation
UM A Government grants 9,898,914.15 - 774,526.08 9,124,388.07
At Total 9,898,914.15 - 77452608 9,124,388.07
W R Projects involving government subsidy:
By oor WHE - AR
Unit: Yuan Currency: RMB
AR AW AR BERMB,
WOIRE O MMARL SNBASEL  JUREE  WERRE SUBGEHE
Amount
recorded
New in non-
Opening additional operating Closing
balance atthe ~ subsidy for  profits for balance at  Related to
beginning of  the current  the current Other theend of  assets/related
AFEH Projects with liabilities the period period period changes the period  to income
MR E RS Fiscal subsidy for ultra-thin and ultra- 5,062,500.00 - 607,500.00 - 445500000 HUEREE
white glass production line Related to assets
MBI ESUEA A Land-use subsidy for ultra-thinand ~ 2,412,944.94 - 26960.28 - 2,385984.66  HUAREFE
HiBh ultra-white glass production line Related to assets
project
045mmE T HHEMHEATHIZ  0.45mm E-glass technology research  2,423,469.21 - 140,065.80 - 228340341 BB
il and application projects Related to
income
Cril Total 9,898,914.15 - 77452608 - 912438807
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b, AP ESCRE AR ) VII. NOTES TO SIGNIFICANT ITEMS OF THE CONSOLIDATED

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

4. Bk 34.  Share capital
By T W ARE
Unit: Yuan Currency: RMB
AKEEHHM(+ > —)
Changes in this period (+, -)
B AR

W il B L] Jefb it A B
Opening Capital Closing
balance at the reserve balance at
beginning of Bonus  transferred the end of
the period ~ New shares shares to shares Others  Sub-total the period
Tty 4 Total number of shares 500,018,242.00 - - - - - 500,018,242.00

35 EARAR 35.  Capital reserve
By o0 R AR
Unit: Yuan Currency: RMB
W I m AW WA
Opening balance Closing balance
at the beginning Increase for the Decrease of the at the end of
HH Item of the period  current period current period the period
B I 4B (A i1 Capital premium (share premium) 787,299,489.41 - - 787,299,489.41
HAbEA LT Other capital reserves 70,150,917.49 - - 70,150,917.49
frat Total 857,450,406.90 - - 857,450,406.90

36 MuiGKd 36.  Special reserves
BT W AR
Unit: Yuan Currency: RMB
e A1 m AW WK B
Opening balance Closing balance
at the beginning Increase for the Decrease of the at the end of
JH Item of the period  current period current period the period
GRLER Safe production fee 456,157.74 60,985.31 32,755.32 484,387.73
At Total 456,157.74 60,985.31 32,755.32 484,387.73
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VII. NOTES TO SIGNIFICANT ITEMS OF THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

37.  Surplus reserve

By T W AR
Unit: Yuan Currency: RMB

Bt I3 AL IR B
Opening balance Closing balance
at the beginning Increase for the Decrease of the at the end of
Item of the period  current period current period the period
B AR Statutory surplus reserve 51,365,509.04 - - 51,365,509.04
Total 51,365,509.04 - - 51,365,509.04
RS HEAIH 38.  Undistributed profit
By cor W AR
Unit: Yuan Currency: RMB
S| iR
Item January-June 2015 January-June 2014
AR _E AR S A i Undistributed profit at the end of the previous -1,359,891,297.28 -1,375,895,993.77
year before adjustment
AR ) AR 3 LA Undistributed profit at the beginning of the -1,359,891,297.28 -1,375,895,993.77
period after adjustment
s A S i BN T T AT RO AIIE . Add: net profit attributable to owners of parent -114,083,893.59 32,267,809.50
company during the period
WA R EEFI Undistributed profit at the end of the period -1,473,975,190.87 -1,343,628,184.27

Breakdown of the undistributed profit at the beginning of the period of
adjustment:

1. Owing to the retrospective adjustment made pursuant to the
Accounting standards for enterprises and the relevant new
provisions, undistributed profit at the beginning of the period under
impact was 0 Yuan.

2. Owing to the change in the accounting policy, the undistributed
profit at the beginning of the period under impact was 0 Yuan.

3. Owing to the correction for the material accounting error,
undistributed profit at the beginning of the period under impact was 0
Yuan.
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Principal operations

Other operations

Total

Item

Business tax
City maintenance tax
Education surcharges

Recourse tax

Total
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VII. NOTES TO SIGNIFICANT ITEMS OF THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

38.  Undistributed profit (Continued)
4. Because of the change in the scope of merging resulted from the
same control, undistributed profit at the beginning of the period

under impact was 0 Yuan.

5. As for the aggregate of other adjustment, undistributed profit at the
beginning of the period under impact was 0 Yuan.

39.  Operating income and operating cost

By T W ARE
Unit: Yuan Currency: RMB

A9 A A A
Amount for January-June 2015 Amount for January-June 2014
WA %S A JRA
Income Cost Income Cost
271,820,923.50 305,902,418.87 260,543,927.45 247,971,001.60
35,490,284.19 26,501,005.75 5,089,926.47 2,330,097.75
307,311,207.69 332,403,424.62 265,633,853.92 250,301,099.35

40. Business tax and surcharges

By o WEE AR
Unit: Yuan Currency: RMB

A B

Amount for

bl o
Amount for

January-June 2015 January-June 2014

86,966.67 1,694,800.00
640,111.32 895,203.22
614,152.24 820,578.89
873,964.11 862,225.80

2,215,194.34 4,272,807.91
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VII. NOTES TO SIGNIFICANT ITEMS OF THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

41.  Selling expenses

Item

Staff’s salary and welfare
Social insurance premium
Depreciation expenses
Transportation costs
Material consumption
Other selling expenses

Total

42.  Administrative expenses

Item

Staff’s salary and welfare

Social insurance premium
Housing accumulation fund
Depreciation of fixed assets
Amortization of intangible assets
Intermediary engagement fees
Research and development fees
Taxes

Water and electricity charges

Other administrative expenses

Total

BT W AR

Unit: Yuan Currency: RMB

AR B A
Amount for
January-June 2015

A
Amount for
January-June 2014

4,732,504.01 4,939,632.60
1,015,048.76 1,079,216.37
780,782.01 808,783.29
5,571,413.65 4,008,610.08
716,956.13 811,420.03
2,437,031.74 981,410.99
15,253,736.30 12,629,073.36

BT W AR

Unit: Yuan Currency: RMB

A B A
Amount for
January-June 2015

12,533,873.64
5,142,352.72
646,266.98
8,312,928.01
1,606,212.92
3,200,254.71
3,754,353.30
3,115,741.00
274,021.38
8,976,069.28

B G
Amount for
January-June 2014

13,346,615.19
4,923,107.43
643,350.23
10,405,886.19
1,267,582.96
4,176,579.80
7,132,893.57
3,006,960.88
461,600.19
6,323,255.57

47,562,073.94

51,687,832.01
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b, AP ESCRE AR ) VII. NOTES TO SIGNIFICANT ITEMS OF THE CONSOLIDATED

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

43.  WHBERM 43.  Financial expenses

By :op WHE - AR
Unit: Yuan Currency: RMB
A5 A A
Amount for Amount for
JHH Item January-June 2015 January-June 2014
FEL Interest expense 574,388.24 242,556.30
W FLEMA Less: interest income -1,709,607.66 -2,885,781.06
iH7XiZES Exchange loss 53,712.76 57,952.14
W MESLI AR Less: exchange income -223,490.21 -32,573.32
SRR LR Interests of discounted charges 3,876,409.14 8,141,717.65
HAth 5z i Other finance expenses 833,441.56 161,818.25
Gri) Total 3,404,853.83 5,685,689.96

4. GEWMEE 44.  Assets impairment losses
By :op W AR
Unit: Yuan Currency: RMB
A5 A g
Amount for Amount for
HH Item January-June 2015 January-June 2014
—. HURE% 1. Losses from bad debts 62,438.00 -
=L RRBEEK 2. Losses from inventory impairments 21,774,400.21 5,092,670.60
&l Total 21,836,838.21 5,092,670.60
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b, AP EBCRE AR () VII. NOTES TO SIGNIFICANT ITEMS OF THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

45.  WHWIE 45.  Investment income
By T W AR
Unit: Yuan Currency: RMB
AR B A IR G
Amount for Amount for
JH Item January-June 2015 January-June 2014
i R A R AR AR Y
Bl Income from disposal of long-term equity investment - 93,394,560.90
At Total - 93,394,560.90

46.  BEIBA 46. Non-operating income
iy T WERE AR
Unit: Yuan Currency: RMB
EPN:Z.E 3
7300 5% A B WA
Amount
recognized as
Amount for Amount for non-recurring
January-June January-June  gain or loss of the
¥H Item 2015 2014 current period
B EEIE ERIF AR Total gain on disposal of non-current assets 58,944.92 517,234.58 58,944.92
Hop o EEEEEEMNM  Including: Gain on disposal of fixed assets 58,944.92 517,234.58 58,944.92
s AL Income from debt restructuring 96,765.10 187,500.00 96,765.10
BUHE B Government subsidy 860,526.08 774,526.08 860,526.08
HAth 15 Other gains 264,484.62 749,682.00 264,484.62

At Total 1,280,720.72 2,228,942.66 1,280,720.72
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VII. NOTES TO SIGNIFICANT ITEMS OF THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

46. Non-operating income (Continued)

Government subsidy recognized as gain or loss of the current period

By T W ARE
Unit: Yuan Currency: RMB

Ll
AWEAESH  LWSRESE BB
Amount for Amount for
January-June January-June  Related to assets/
Subsidy Item 2015 2014 income
Fiscal subsidies for the ultra-thin and 607,500.00 607,500.00 B AR B
ultra-white glass production line Related to assets
Subsidy for land use by the ultra-thin and 26,960.28 26,960.28 B AH
ultra-white glass production line Related to assets
Special subsidy for “research and 140,065.80 140,065.80  Bilific i FH A
development of application technology” Related to income
Other incentives and subsidies 86,000.00 — BUKESRH R
Related to income
Total 860,526.08 77452608

47.  Non-operating expenditure

By o WEE AR
Unit: Yuan Currency: RMB

HPNCEUE S

A IO 55 7 EIER R PR
Amount

recognized as

non-recurring

Amount for Amount for gain or loss of

January-June January-June the current

Item 2015 2014 period
Donation 60,000.00 - 60,000.00
Indemnities, liquidated damages and penalties 2,200,325.59 1,019,995.36 2,200,325.59
Other expenditures 436,043.14 34,746.65 436,043.14

Total 2,696,368.73 1,054,742.01 2,696,368.73
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b, AP EBCRE AR () VII. NOTES TO SIGNIFICANT ITEMS OF THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

48.  PifBLEN 48.  Income Tax Expenses
() B E (1) The table for income tax expenses
iy or WERE - AR
Unit: Yuan Currency: RMB
A5 A A
Amount for Amount for
JH Item January-June 2015 January-June 2014
EHERE A Income tax expenses for the current period 931,701.55 3,503,621.19
HEAE TS B2 Deferred income tax expenses 1,221,144.77 -
it Total 2,152,846.32 3,503,621.19
49, HABEAWKS 49.  Other Comprehensive Income
e Nil
50.  Bl4wiEkEH 50. Items of Cash Flow Statement
(1) WA At B8 75 0 ) A7 BH A B (1) Cash received related to other operating activities:
4
By or JRE - AR
Unit: Yuan Currency: RMB
A5 A A
Amount for Amount for
JH Item January-June 2015 January-June 2014
FLEMA Interest income - 2,885,704.67
HAb AR Other current accounts 5,456,140.81 5,478,377.25

&t Total 5,456,140.81 8,364,081.92
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VII. NOTES TO SIGNIFICANT ITEMS OF THE CONSOLIDATED

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

50. Items of Cash Flow Statement (Continued)

STy At B ARV B A B Y B (2)  Other cash paid related to operating activities:
4t
By or WERE AR
Unit: Yuan Currency: RMB
A5 A A
Amount for Amount for
JH Item January-June 2015 January-June 2014
WhE R ED » AL - HEAZE © Consultation and audit, assessment, legal fees,

N bulletin fees 2,578,503.13 2,094,068.06
FENR Travel expense 624,789.97 411,097.40
Hoft R 3k Fe # Other current accounts and expenses 18,138,373.59 7,501,889.25
it Total 21,341,666.69 10,007,054.71
S oA B G B AT B 0 4 (3)  Other cash paid for activities related to investment

By or WERE A REF

Unit: Yuan Currency: RMB

A5 A A

Amount for Amount for

HH Item January-June 2015 January-June 2014
AR E Security for bidding - 5,000,000.00
&l Total - 5,000,000.00

113
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AR B I H iR (A VIL. NOTES TO SIGNIFICANT ITEMS OF THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
50.  BE&WEREH ) 50. Items of Cash Flow Statement (Continued)
(4)  CE Y L fth BELSE T BR A B4 (4)  Other cash received for activities related to financing
iy or WERE - AR
Unit: Yuan Currency: RMB
A B A A
Amount for Amount for
JH Item January-June 2015 January-June 2014
SEHRAGE Bill discount 161,501,620.00 249,371,387.01
Triumph Technology Group Company
e & A (FUERHAEE A ) 216,698,397.78 59,750,800.00
i AL K Far Eastern Leasing amount 19,000,000.00 -
Bengbu China National Building Materials
RS R 5 E R AR R Information Display Materials
AH Company Limited 15,000,000.00 -
China Triumph International Engineering
A LR E A B /A W] Company Limited 10,000,000.00 -
HA AR IE Other current accounts 16,368,525.70 -
At Total 438,568,543.48 309,122,187.01
5) AR E R A BB S (5)  Other cash paid for activities related to financing
BT WA AR
Unit: Yuan Currency: RMB
PN IR B G
Amount for Amount for
JH Item January-June 2015 January-June 2014
RS Repayment of matured bill 90,000,000.00 150,000,000.00
Triumph Technology Group Company
IR & A (FUERHLAE M A w]) 176,698,397.78 59,750,800.00
LS Ny Bill deposit 80,000,000.00 100,000,000.00
HoA AR IH Other current accounts 5,677,500.00 -
&t Total 352,375,897.78 309,750,800.00
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A ORI R B H R () VII. NOTES TO SIGNIFICANT ITEMS OF THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
51 BleREEHEMRER 51.  Supplementary information of cash flow statement
() BEnERWTER (1) Supplementary information of cash flow statement
By T W ARE
Unit: Yuan Currency: RMB
A4 N R
Amount for the Amount for the
i ER Supplementary information current period previous period

Lo AR 2 RS BB A 1
i

Net profit adjusted to cash flow of
operating activities:

TR Net profit -118,933,407.88 27,029,821.09
s el AR Add: Provision for assets impairment 21,836,838.21 5,092,670.60
Depreciation of fixed assets, depletion of oil and

BRI - I ET gas assets, depreciation of productive biological

FE - RV EEITE assets 33,445,814.56 37,260,334.12
Y & AR Amortization of intangible assets 1,668,212.92 1,359,417.28
TR HATHE 2 65 Amortization of long-term deferred expenses 54,000.00
i R MO B R A

MR R R 2% Ol A Losses from disposal of fixed assets, intangible

[-J95iE51) assets and other long-term assets ("~ for gains) -58,944.92 -190,763.15
BAES R A (s DAT - |55 3851 Finance expenses ("~ for gains) 5,015,223.24 9,564,229.35
BEIRY (et VAT - 15E3E51) Investment losses ("~ for gains) -93,394,560.90
AR AL ST AR ) (B LA Decrease in deferred income tax assets ("~ for

[-Jaksas) increase) 1,221,144.77 -
B WD (BT - 15851 Decrease in inventories (‘= for increase) -6,328,338.83 -18,675,799.87
e e ECOE B 3D (38 Decrease in operating receivables (‘" for

[-Jakss) increase) -91,325,503.35 -12,304,472.70
KO PERERTIE E BB (Bb L

[- 155 Increase in operating payables ("~ for decrease) 89,161,110.81 51,053,824.27
SR T ) 7 A R B A Net cash flow from operating activities -64,243,850.47 6,794,700.09

2. BleRBESEMTHEBHHI 2. Net changes in cash and cash equivalents:
BLA M WK R Closing balance of cash at the end of the period 3,272,778.69 48,032,274.30
Less: Opening balance of cash at the beginning of

W B I e the period 23,437,695.65 28,316,110.10
B4 o B4 S (T I A Net increase in cash and cash equivalents -20,164,916.96 19,716,164.20
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51.
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53.
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VII. NOTES TO SIGNIFICANT ITEMS OF THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

51.  Supplementary information of cash flow statement (Continued)

2

Constitution of cash and cash equivalents

BT W AR

Unit: Yuan Currency: RMB

J01 K B
Closing balace at the
end of the period

3,272,778.69
1,000,601.11

Bank deposit available for payment

¥H Item
—. B& 1. Cash
Horp o« R4S Including: Cash on hand
T B IR PR AT
ATHK at any time

2,272,177.58

iR
Opening balance at the
beginning of the period

23,437,695.65
183,692.84

23,254,002.81

2. Balance of cash and cash equivalents

T KRB BB S HY AR

at the end of the period

3,272,778.69

23,437,695.65

52.  Notes to the items in the statement of change in ownership right and

equity interest

Nil

53.  Assets under restricted ownership or use right

BT R 0 H R

AR S e Y 32 ) I v

¥ H Item

g - Bank balance and cash
[ e Fixed assets

Al Total

300 A e e R
Book value at the
end of the period

125,020,000.00

16,232,218.75

141,252,218.75

BT B ARKE
Unit: Yuan Currency: RMB

SZRUEH

Reasons for restriction

SRR 42125,000,000.000C - HoAl
PR 420,000.007C

Security for notes payable of
125,000,000.00 Yuan, and other
security of 20,000.00 Yuan

VA T SRTE 65 28 wil IR K

Used to provide mortgage loan to Far
Eastern Leasing Company

/
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PR BRI B R () VII. NOTES TO SIGNIFICANT ITEMS OF THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

54 AIEARWRERTH 54.  Monetary item in foreign currency
() MDA - (1) Monetary item in foreign currency:
T
Unit: Yuan
BAGH
IR A i 2 N AR R
Balance of
foreign currency Balance of RMB
at the end of converted at the
WH Item the period Exchange rate end of the period
wE S Monetary funds - - 119,807.52
Hep: %Ex Including: USD 18,672.24 6.1136 114,154.55
kot EURO 0.60 6.8833 4.13
s HKD 7,163.09 0.7886 5,648.84
Long-term loan (including the long-
RIS (S —FE R RSO term loan due within one year) - - 1,779,027.12
He o Roo Including: EURO 259,158.19 6.8646 1,779,027.12
D ] i 58

VIII. CHANGE IN THE SCOPE OF MERGER

AR Not applicable
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Ju. AEICAR R B

L AET AL

1)

S B AR AL

TAULR
Name of subsidiaries

TR eI A R AE A )

CLFG Longmen Glass Co. Ltd
(RPEEREM B A RIUE A )

I B RITE A RA R

CLFG Longfei Glass Co. Ltd
(RPEERERIIEARA )

U e B A A

Yinan Huacheng Mineral Enterprise Company Limited
(T RS A IR A H])

RIS MRS e T YRR AR

CLFG Longhai Electronic Glass Limited
(KPR e R T BUEARA )

VRIS I 5 RS W A A )

CLFG Longhao Glass Limited
(BRI RE R B A TR R))

TR e A R )

CLFG Longxiang Glass Co. Ltd
(RPEERREAIEA TR A )

BERIRED AR 7]

Dengfeng CLFG Silicon Company Limited
CEHEPREDA IR )

BEHAREDARAR

Dengfeng Hongzhai Silicon Co.. Ltd.
(BB A )

IS ESAR AT A R AR

Luoyang Luobo Furuida Commerce Co., Ltd.

(RBRE YR AR B AT R AR

IX. EQUITY INTERESTS IN OTHER ENTITIES

1. Equity interests in subsidiaries

()]

FERBHD
Location of

principal business

TR BT

Yanshi City,
China

i

Shengchi County,
China

I TR

Yinan County,
China

PR BT

Yanshi City,
China

G R

Yuyang County,
China

i

Shengchi County,
China

BB il

Dengfeng City,
China

BB il

Dengfeng City,
China

R i

Luoyang City,
China

Constitution of Enterprise Group

FilBe bt (%)
Shareholding ratio (%)
ialg BT Hitk W A
Place of Nature of Obtained
Registration business Direct  Indirect by
i AT ML 100 #E
Yanshi City, Processing and investment
China selling
B B T 63.98 <1
Shengchi County, — Processing investment
China and selling
R 7 R R B 52 g
Yinan County, Mining and selling investment
China
i (AT T 100 <1
Yanshi City, Processing investment
China and selling
R e A T 100 351
Yuyang County, Processing investment
China and selling
B B L g 100 #%
Shengchi County, — Processing investment
China and selling
ke RUE - S 61 %
Dengfeng City, Mining and selling investment
China
g g U S 5512 #%
Dengfeng City, Mining and selling investment
China
R Hh 100 <1
Luoyang City, Trading investment
China
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Ju. AERAB R RERS (4 IX. EQUITY INTERESTS IN OTHER ENTITIES (Continued)
2. ERBAESEE AR PR 2. Equity interests in joint ventures or associated companies
(1)  BESZEIIE LA B (1) Extraloss incurred in joint ventures or associated companies
1

By T W ARE
Unit: Yuan Currency: RMB

IR R
SBURIERIAT R (k) AR BB
WEFIIRE AFHTAE)  REE2MER
Unrecognized
loss for the

Accumulated current period Accumulated
unrecognized loss (or the net profits unrecognized
Name of Joint Venture or for the previous  enjoyed for the loss for the
figge i Tagie 24 Associated Company period  current period) current period

CLFG Mineral Products Company

T I I T B S R Limited ("} 7% 5 17 15 B8
F R 2 BT E A B Al 13,018,272.52 - 13,018,272.52
il 4> p g
T REBTIARGRE X. RISK RELATED TO FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

1. LR L LR 1. Financial risk factors
B I SEB W T 2 R AR T
JEUR (645 S R JaL g~ ) 2 Ja g S A s
Bir) ~ {5 B0 Ja B S T B Ja R o A AT Y
R R A B Y A T TR B BT AT
TR IR - MRk 05 BE 05 A A2 [ B
R BT AL A B R AR o W% R
Wi )y 2 A AR T 2t B S BSR4 09 B
R -

The Group’s business involves various kinds of financial risks: market risk
(including foreign currency risk, interest rate risk and price risk), credit
risk and liquidity risk. The Group’s entire risk management procedures
focus on the unforeseeable factors on the financial market and seek to
minimize the potentially adverse impact on the financial performance of
the Group. Such risks are subject to the Group’s financial management
policies and practice as follows:
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+. B4k T MBI B (A7) X. RISK RELATED TO FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued)
1 Yo B K () 1. Financial risk factors (Continued)
L1 T a s 1.1 Market risk
111 SlERE 1.1.1 Risk of foreign exchange

7 S T 4 R S L By E A
JESCHR AR ~ SRAT AR B A 3K
TERCHRAAN B AS Y £ HE o
GIBUR R 2 B R
TC ~ BT R o

A% SE 8 A 20154F 1-6 H 2 4
VE2E 5 T oot o PRt > A%
7 A A S TE G AT AT R
P 22 by g | B KA
JEB

FIR R

SR A JE B A
SRAT BHAMAE DL R SRATAF
Ao HIRA SR 2 2
B 642 B 4 O L i 3 )
ES LR wN L)
SEB Z AT FOE A g 2l
CEIES SRR ¢:75
JIE o RSB LUAE R A 1]
AL A 45 i T BB b VAR A R
RPEH) o R R ATHH

SR 2 R RS E T
SN RS S=RINp RS AT
%H Item
TERIRAERT A Financial instruments with fixed interest rate
—&MAR — Financial liabilities
—JE s — Short-term loan
- Non-current liabilities due within
——AE R E A T £ i one year
—RfER - Long-term loan

The Group’s foreign exchange risk comes from such currency
other than the reporting currency, being denoted in accounts
receivable, bank deposits and loans. The currencies that cause
risks are mainly U.S. dollars, EURO and Hong Kong dollars.

The Group has had rare foreign exchange transactions from
January to June 2015. As a result, the company’s management
level expected that there was no future commercial transaction
causing significant foreign exchange risk.

Interest rate risk

The Group’s interest rate risk mainly comes from bank loans
and other loans and bank deposits. Since most fees and
operating cash flow of the Group has no significant relation
to the change in the interest rate on the market, bank loans
with fixed interest is not subject to the change of the market
interest rate and has no sensitive reaction. The Group has not
used any financial instruments to hedge against the potential
float of interest rate. The table below details the interest
rates for interest-bearing financial assets and interest-bearing
liabilities of the Group as of the settlement date:

2015461 30H 20144124311
30 June 2015 31 December 2014

{7k fR EA% firte
Actual Actual

interest rate Amount interest rate Amount

5.40% 10,000,000.00 5.40% 10,000,000.00

0.00%-5.56% 54,421,653.68 0.00%-2.50% 46,293,636.87

0.00%-5.56%  478,107,773.44 0.00%-2.50%  459,535,761.38




+.

L4 i LA v LR ()

L WERBEEE )

L1 i ERg A)

1.1.3 &k

ARSI IR i 5 B i 2
A 528 3 T 4
FE BRI W 2 R R
BN E 2 HADE R BB T2
DRI % B I ) S
e N R 2 RACEE R 2 B2
L MR a2 E
A% Je B 't T 58 B AR BE 2

| .

%=

Hr e

12 fEREk

1.2.1 YR

B B 1 B B = A A
ASE T A
REEATHEEHENES
AT BTN o A2 TENUIR
A e B H T30 H
BN o A8 A
IR R > 7 G
BHAAE -

JE R o

7 42 B i T 6 22 4 R
T2 K RF 28 0T
A o K B2 ATENE
RIS A B 15 LB AT
L {0 L Y
TR U A R 1 D
B [ A 42 B A7 A S A %
51 E R R o A
BRER > AREBE MK
&P R SR B4 A 4
JRE Wi B 2R A AR R A1 bR B AR
W) 1921.24% (2014 4F ¢

0.62%) ©

X.
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RISK RELATED TO FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued)

1.

Financial risk factors (Continued)

1.1

1.2

Market risk (Continued)

1.1.3 Price risk

The Group will not be subject to any impact due to the change
in the price of securities and commodities. The Company will
be subject to some impact due to the change in other prices
of the subsidiaries and associated companies. Since the future
development of the subsidiaries and associated companies
are of variables, reliable sensitivity analysis on risk of such
investment price is not conducted.

Credit risk

1.2.1 Accounts receivable

The Group’s credit risk mainly comes from accounts receivable.
The Group shall conduct credit evaluation on all customers who
request beyond the certain credit line. Such accounts receivable
are generally due and payable within 30 days from the billing date.
Debtors must repay all unpaid balance before they can be granted
with other credit.

The credit risks that the Group is facing are mainly subject to
the impact produced by such individual characteristics of all
customers. The industry in which the customer is doing business
and the State’s bad debt risk have less impact. As a result, the
concentration of significant credit risk mainly comes from material
accounts receivable from customers of the Group. As at the date
of the balance sheet, the ratio accounted by the top five largest
accounts receivable with respect to the Group’s total accounts
receivable (without deducting the provision for bad debts) is
21.24% (for 2014: 0.62%).

121



122 ) #% & 2015 Interim Report

e B LRI B 0 BB ()
1 BB A7)
12 (EESm b 4

1.2.2 SRI7FE

AR BFEAF A A R A
RESUNEA S L AVR R
B o th e S ERATHE
A BN B > AT
LU 2 24 S NS
JEB

13 IR

AN T AR AT A S
GURETIM o 24 ) A ES R P AE HE AR
KT BE R B UL
i 4 e g T e A B A AR SRR G
TR o DUHEGRAERR IE W AS Y
Bl BB EHFEY o [ - HEIREE
JIE B S LA T B 2 ) A AR AR B 5
B2 ke > LA R AL A R I B
R o AR T B ) R
AR DUAEE AT B 458 S e O < £ K
=,

+—. A REER B
1. Hfb

R A EF R P EF R R AR
KB ARG AR A > A B (EE
Aoy

S AR ARIR) R T B G b
CRAETEE) B -

S5 E A - B (IR ) B
(ECANAR BB T S 00 ) TR B AG - BR S
— AR A i AR DA A Y B
A -

S AR LA E A T Mg LU Y
S8 T B B A 11 S R AL A [
(AT BEEIAE) -

R20154E6 A30H » A4 B AT f] DL A2
EEARZ &/ LE - @E20156H 30
HIEAREE » S—HU0EE A il TR 2 [
7 AT Ao T KHERS o

X.

XI.

RISK RELATED TO FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued)

1.

Financial risk factors (Continued)
1.2 Credit risk (Continued)
1.2.2  Bank deposits

With its deposits placed in financial institutions with high
credit rating, the Group aims to reduce the credit risk for
deposits. Because of the high credit rating of such banks,
the management level does not expect any risk of the banks’
being unable to fulfil the commitment.

1.3 Liquidity risk

All subsidiaries within the Group are responsible for their own
estimate on cash flow. On the basis of collecting the estimate
on cash flow from all subsidiaries by the Company’s financial
department, the Group continues to monitor the long-term and
short-term capital need, for purposes to ensure the maintenance
of normal operation of cash and cash equivalents. Meanwhile, to
obtain the undertaking of provision of financial assistance by the
controlling shareholders and de facto controller is to satisfy the
long-term and short-term capital need. The Group’s management
level monitors and supervises the use of the loans and ensures the
observance of the Loan Agreement.

DISCLOSURE OF FAIR VALUE

Others

According to input value of the lowest level which is of the most
significance for measuring the entirety in measuring the fair value, the
level of fair value can be divided into:

The first level: the quote for the same assets or liabilities on the active
market (not being adjusted yet).

The second level: such input value of the assets or liabilities other than the
market quote for the first level can directly (such as taking from price) or
indirectly (such as derivation from price) be observed.

The third level: such inputs value of assets or liabilities are confirmed
based on the variables other than observable market data (unobservable
inputs).

On 30 June 2015, the Group has had no financial instrument with fair
price accounting. As for the year ended 30 June 2015, there has been no
substantial transfer between the financial instruments of the first level and
the second level.
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1.

R4S B A T B

A 4

Name of parent company

e R3¢ I s O A A PR A )
China Luoyang Float Glass (Group)

Company Limited ("1 % P55 12 35 3

EMA IR

AR T A T

AT AR DURE MR LT HA T

LT o

AR BRI AR AT

AR B A 2R LN R LT R

oM eh AR o
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XII. RELATED PARTIES AND CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS

1. Parent company of the enterprise

A H B

AN BARMEN

HRUE BHR il M AR sl FPAEH
Ratio of

Shareholding  voting rights
ratio in the  of the parent

enterprise company
Place of by parent regarding the
Registration Nature of business Registered capital company enterprise
(%) (%)
RS SO RCHIBIER R - B R RE 1,286,740,000.00 31.80 31.80
Luoyang, Manufacturing of glass and related raw
China materials, whole-set equipment

2. Subsidiaries of the Company

For details of the subsidiaries of the Company, please refer to Note 9 —
Equity interests in other entities.

3. Joint Ventures and Associated Companies of the Company

For details of the joint ventures or associated companies of the Company,
please refer to Note 9 — Equity interests in other entities.
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= BT B BB 3 B (A

4. JCBRIBT RO

BN L YR

Name of other related parties

SV R 2

Triumph Technology Group Company

I (L) B TREA R AW

CLFG (Beijing) International Engineering Co., Ltd.
I W iR PR B A PR A )

CLFG Luoyang Jingrun Coating Glass Co., Ltd.

1 BT T AR B A PR )

Luoyang New Jingrun Engineering Glass Co., Ltd.
T S [ B B T AR BRI 7 A BR A )

XII. RELATED PARTIES AND CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS

(Continued)

4. Other related parties

CLFG Luoyang Glass Engineering Design and Research Co., Ltd.

U 15 55 2E T AT PR 7

Luoyang Jiaye Commerce and Trade Co., Ltd.
B BE B AT R A ]

CLFG Warehousing & Logistics Company Limited
& b B BB TR A W

Luoyang Luobo Glass Fibre Co., Ltd.
WA R 7

Luoyang Jingxin Ceramic Co., Ltd.

1 5 % AR VR R TR A PR A )

CLFG Yuantong Engery Co., Ltd.

o R R B I TR AR AT B A

China Triumph International Engineering Company Limited

LR I IR 4 0L R I AT PR A )

Anhui Bengbu Huayi Conductive Film Glass Co., Ltd.

TR A P A R AE 2 )
Henan Zhonglian Glass Co., Ltd.

ISR I TR TE e

Bengbu Glass Industry Design Institute
LT BRI A IR 7

Anhui Fangxing Science & Technology Company Limited

YT SUERHE TRA PR A

China Triumph Shenzhen Engineering and Technology Company Limited

ISR SRS AL R AT PR 7

China Triumph Bengbu Engineering and Technology Company Limited

TLRR M BRI TE B A PR )

Jiangsu CTIEC Environmental Protection Research Institute Co., Ltd.

SR e B B BUR MR PR A

Bengbu China National Building Materials Information Display Materials

Company Limited

oA B4 B8 75 B A £ 2 B AR
Relationship with the Company

EEBRRE LAY B 2 7

Subsidiary of the de facto controller

BRI AT A

Controlled subsidiary of the parent company
BRI T

Controlled subsidiary of the parent company
YA EUE Y SR

Wholly owned subsidiary of the parent company
BRI AT A

Wholly owned subsidiary of the parent company
BATFM ARG AT

Wholly owned subsidiary of the parent company
BARM R E AR

Wholly owned subsidiary of the parent company
BARMEER T AR

Controlled subsidiary of the parent company
BRI T

Controlled subsidiary of the parent company
AN AR TSR 0

Director of the enterprise is a Director of the Company
SR LR A )

Brother company of the Group

LR AT

Brother company of the Group

LA F

Brother company of the Group

SR LA A )

Brother company of the Group

E LB

Brother company of the Group

LA F

Brother company of the Group

SR LR A )

Brother company of the Group

E LB

Brother company of the Group

LA F

Brother company of the Group
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5. BBRSWER
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XII. RELATED PARTIES AND CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS
(Continued)

5. Connected transactions

@

R A BRI 52 45 B B B

S

TR, TR 2SI 7

CLobi

Related party

T8 5 1% AR B IR RE VR AT PR )
CLFG Yuantong Engery Co., Ltd.

H B R, TS B I 2

(1)  Connected transactions regarding purchase of commodity,

provision and receiving of labour service

Table of purchase of commodity/receiving of labour service

By T W ARE
Unit: Yuan Currency: RMB

B8 28 5 P A B btk AR
Amount for Amount for

Content of connected transactions

PN

Natural gas

January-June
2015

72,235,372.50

January-June
2014

49,179,217.29

Table of sale of commodity/provision of labour service

BT W AR
Unit: Yuan Currency: RMB

Ly BB 3 5 W 2 3155 A 7 Ea A
Amount for Amount for
January-June January-June
Related party Content of connected transactions 2015 2014
LR R A R IR AT R A R jeaesi e 5,257,657.68  14,663,285.24
Anhui Bengbu Huayi Conductive Film Glass Co., Ltd.  Float glass
T B ¥ B T B A LA IRITAR A T B3 - 257,214.36
China Luoyang Float Glass (Group) Company Limited ~Shattered glass
LROT BB A B2 7 jeaesiE 208,905.65 7,057,965.74
Anhui Fangxing Science & Technology Company Float glass
Limited
& R I RO AT PR R jeaesi e 919,305.92 354,143.28
CLFG Luoyang Jingrun Coating Glass Co., Ltd. Float glass
T R B AT PR FEAE 28 ) {53 1,592,186.19 -
Henan Zhonglian Glass Co., Ltd. Silica sand
o R B P TR PR ] il R 1,132,075.48 -

China Triumph International Engineering Co., Ltd.

Technical service
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5. BBRHWBAT

(@)

B I EL B 1 0L

KL FANER ST -

VR

Name of Leasee

T I T A B A AT IRITAR 2

XII. RELATED PARTIES AND CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS

(Continued)

5. Connected transactions (Continued)

(2)  Related leasing

The Company acts as the leasor:

LR AR

Type of leased asset

b A P4 183.304

China Luoyang Float Glass (Group) Company Limited Land use right of 183.30 mu

KL AR

AL # 1%

Name of Leasor

E YIS B HE SR B AT PR A 7
CLFG Longhao Glass Co. Ltd.

By o

Unit: Yuan

A1 B iy
AR
Recognized
income from
rental for the

current period

283,333.33

W - AR
Currency: RMB

R
THEIA
Recognized
income from
rental for the

previous period

370,000.00

The Company acts as the leasee:

1% ¥ AR

Type of leased asset

600U/d7E £ Low-EJe I L 7 47
600t/d on line Low-E glass production line

BT W AR

Unit: Yuan

I e 2 iy

iiN=8 44
Recognized
rental for the

current period

14,021,392.56

Currency: RMB

AR Y
N
Recognized
rental for the

previous period

2,658,333.33
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5. BIBRSNUL )

©)

RS PR DL

AL AR BIER T -

sy

Guarantor

T S L A

China National Building Materials Group
Corporation

B AR A A R

China National Building Materials Group
Corporation

B AR AR A

China National Building Materials Group
Corporation

o S LA I

China National Building Materials Group
Corporation

o R S LA T

China National Building Materials Group
Corporation

B AR AR A

China National Building Mate5rrials Group
Corporation

o R R S LA 8

China National Building Materials Group
Corporation

B SR AE  A R

China National Building Materials Group
Corporation

B AR A A

China National Building Materials Group
Corporation

B I i AR S AT IR A R
SUBRHLSE HA R A

China Luoyang Float Glass (Group) Company
Limited and Triumph Technology Group
Company

(Continued)

S.
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Connected transactions (Continued)

(3)  Related guaranty

The Company acts as the guarantor:

PR

Amount under

guaranty—

15,080,000.00

15,080,000.00

84,146,400.00

108,199,000.00

125,918,000.00

41,847,000.00

37,700,000.00

52,780,000.00

45,000,000.00

50,000,000.00

BRRHEH

Commencement
day of the
guaranty

201042 H 1H

1 February 2010
20104F2H1H

1 February 2010
201042 1H

1 February 2010
20104F2 4 1H

1 February 2010
201042 H1H

1 February 2010
20104F2 A 1H

1 February 2010
20104F2H 1 H

1 February 2010
20104F2H1H

1 February 2010
20144E11A5H

5 November 2014

2015F6 H19H

19 June 2015

B

XII. RELATED PARTIES AND CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS

T RE AR

Unit: Yuan Currency: RMB

R H

Expiry date of
the guaranty

20174F1H31H

31 January 2017
20174F1A31H

31 January 2017
20174F1 431 H

31 January 2017
20174F1H31H

31 January 2017
201741 H31H

31 January 2017
20174F1431H

31 January 2017
201741 H31H

31 January 2017
20174E1J131H

31 January 2017
20154F11H5H

5 November 2015

201846 H 18 H

18 June 2018

R

TR g7 5e
Is guaranty
completely
performed

iy

o 8

o B

no

no
/‘_L\‘

o B

no

no

no
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= BT B BB 3 B (A

5. BBRSWBAH)

“

(5)

(6)

RELATED PARTIES AND CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS
(Continued)

5. Connected transactions (Continued)

E el UNSE: U (4)  Remuneration of key management personnel
B WRE : ARF
Unit: Yuan Currency: RMB
S kLR lwbiiik ARk
Amount for the Amount for the
WH Item current period previous period
iR Z NI=E Remuneraton of key management personnel 738,289.00 827,463.66

BIREAEA (5)  Pension welfare

AR TR A BHE R BT
STt E MBS ALK E FUR IR
atl o RIEZETH > AREFEE
T - A8 ARG R DURE A
I AR - 150 B TR
PRAZ AT AR 45 AR AR F 7 4
1 — 8 1 52 AR AR o BR At
YRR E LKA AN IS
P HAB T IR ARFI A TTAE

HALB 2 5
L BB Z BN

i, #1k 201546 H 30
H o> AR\ Rl A 81T
% T8 w5
B 3K 412,089,000.00
7t °

i, #1k 201546 A 30
H o> %35 M %5t
AT H A A A&
M BEEEL
10,000,000.00 7T > A%
WA WA A
273,000.007C °

As stipulated by the regulations of the PRC, the Group has
participated in defined contribution retirement plans organised by
the local authorities for its employees. Under this arrangement, the
Group is required to make contributions to the retirement plans at
an applicable rate on the basic salary, bonus and certain allowances
of its employees. Each employee is entitled to a pension equal
to a fixed proportion of his basic salary at the retirement date.
The Group has no material obligation for the payment of pension
benefits beyond its annual contributions.

(6)  Other connected transactions
1. Entrusted loans of related parties

i. As of 30 June 2015, the entrusted loans provided
by the Company through banks to its subsidiaries
amounted to RMB412,089,000.00.

ii. As of 30 June 2015, the balance of the entrusted loan
provided by CLFG through banks to the Company
amounted to RMB10,000,000.00. The aggregate of
the interest expenses for the current period amounted
to RMB273,000.00.
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5.

BB 32 Sy 0L ()

©)

oA B W 22 5 ()

BB B B

20154 1-6 A+ 9L & B
B[ A A By A 4 4R it
GEHERMMEF &L
266,698,397.787C & I H
HAE R A w PRI G )
ZE4%743,000,000.000C
A T A PR B AT
Al AR AL E ST B
#1441 £52,000,000.007C 5
PG B BUR R TR
INF B AL AR AV E S0
Bt 521,927,532.997C ©
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XII. RELATED PARTIES AND CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS

(Continued)

S.

Connected transactions (Continued)

(6)

Other connected transactions (Continued)

2.

Financial assistance of related parties

For January to June 2015, Triumph Technology Group
Company provided an aggregate (fund paid on behalf
of the Group) of RMB266,698,397.78 to the Group.
CLFG directly provided an aggregate of capital subsidy
of RMB3,000,000.00 to the Company. Zhonglian Glass
Co., Ltd. (I g & B A PRI F) provided
an aggregate (fund paid on behalf of the Group) of
RMB2,000,000.00. Bengbu China National Building
Materials Information Display Materials Company

Limited (4F55 28 5 S BUR M EA BRAF) provided
an aggregate (fund paid on behalf of the Company) of
RMB21,927,532.99.
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6.

I V4 75 M M M A3 B

(1)

HEWIE H

KHAR

Project name

JEMC R

Accounts receivable

JES RS

Accounts receivable

JES RS

Accounts receivable

AlEe

Accounts receivable

TR

prepayments

FoAl K

Other receivables

Hoth K

Other receivables

ot R

Other receivables

FoAl K

Other receivables

o K

Other receivables

Hoh Fe sy &
(A TR

Other non-current assets
(prepayments for
engineering work)

XII. RELATED PARTIES AND CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS
(Continued)

6. Receivables of related parties

(1)  Receivables

BT WA AR
Unit: Yuan Currency: RMB

PN RN
Closing balance at Opening balance at

the end of the period the beginning of the period

L e B SO MR B AR SR
Provision Provision

Carrying for bad Carrying for bad
Related parties amount debts amount debts
FRR KRG RO A R A 230,594.69 - 468,961.48 -
Anhui Bengbu Huayi Conductive Film Glass Co., Ltd.
B LRSS A PR A 7 1,750,963.29 - 151975333 -
Luoyang New Jingrun Engineering Glass Co., Ltd.
B A O DR A B R AT IR A 1,341,989.51 - 1,341,989.51 -
CLFG Mineral Products Company Limited
TR R A PR B A 2,129,625.40 - - -
Henan Zhonglian Glass Co., Ltd.
IR B BRI R ) 5,073,054.05 - 1,098495.47 -
CLFG Yuantong Engery Co., Ltd.
FR B D AR AT R A 2,472,445.72 - 380445152 -
China Luoyang Float Glass (Group) Company Limited
o g b TR A IR A T 1,650,000.00 - 1,650,000.00 -
China Triumph International Engineering Co., Ltd.
Y L) B TRA R A A 82,796.95 - 82,796.95 -
CLFG (Beijing) International Engineering Co., Ltd.
IR A R 3,000.00 3,000.00 3,000.00 3,000.00
Luoyang Jingxin Ceramic Co., Ltd.
T R A A 150,738.92 - 15073892 -
Luoyang Luobo Glass Fibre Co., Ltd.
GYITTSUERH TRARA - - 2,990,000.00 -

China Triumph Shenzhen Engineering and - - -

Technology Company Limited
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KHAH

Project name

JERT IR

Accounts payable
TERTR T

Accounts payable
JERT IR

Accounts payable
FERTIRSK

Accounts payable
LTS
Prepayment received
TR
Prepayment received
YRR
Prepayment received
TR
Prepayment received
AR

Other payables
HABTER 3R

Other payables
HABRER 5

Other payables
HABTER 3K

Other payables
HABRER 5

Other payables

HABIER R
Other payables

HALTER 3K
Other payables
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XII. RELATED PARTIES AND CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS

(Continued)

6. Receivables of related parties (Continued)

(2)  Projects payable

L LY

Related parties

A (I ) BB TR AT PR )

CLFG (Beijing) International Engineering Co., Ltd.
ISR T2 R0 T bt

Bengbu Glass Industry Design Institute

R b o R T AR A AT PR A )

China Triumph International Engineering Co., Ltd.

SESR LA TR A R A )

China Triumph Bengbu Engineering and Technology Company Limited
ZROT BRI A R A R

Anhui Fangxing Science & Technology Company Limited

R IR L G IR A TR

Anhui Bengbu Huayi Conductive Film Glass Co., Ltd.

T4 5 i T B I AT B )

Luoyang Jingrun Coated Glass Co., Ltd.

T TREITE AR AR

Luoyang New Jingrun Engineering Glass Co., Ltd.

B 6 5 B R B PR AT A )

China Luoyang Float Glass (Group) Company Limited
BN AR A

Luoyang Jiaye Commerce and Trade Co., Ltd.

SR B T2 T b

Bengbu Glass Industry Design Institute

IR TR AR A 7

China Triumph Bengbu Engineering and Technology Company Limited
TR SRR TREAT PR )

China Triumph Shenzhen Engineering and Technology Company Limited

SR b 5 SR MR R ]

Bengbu China National Building Materials Information Display Materials
Company Limited

FUERHEM A

Triumph Technology Group Company

BT W AR
Unit: Yuan Currency: RMB

T e 4

Carrying amount
at the end of
the period
77,000.00
94,339.62
84,970,717.95
19,020.00
5,181,103.61
347,185.00
7,752.72
712.26
45,035,897.49
6,300.00
63,821.79

936,100.00

300,000.00

18,927,532.99

93,000,000.00

VIR T AR
Carrying amount
at the beginning
of the period
77,000.00
94,339.62
76,170,717.95
85,820.00
5,425,523.22
347,185.00
7,752.72

712.26
28,284,238.26
6,300.00
44,293.84

936,100.00

300,000.00
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1= A XIII. CONTINGENCIES
I Nil
0. BARSE XIV. CAPITAL COMMITMENTS
201546 H30H » ASEEIY EATKIE T As at 30 June 2015, the Group’s capital commitments are as follow:
20154E6 J130H  20144E12J131H
XH Item 30 June 2015 31 December 2014
CLRT A AR R A el Contracted but no preparation has been made yet
— W A — purchase of equipment 24,725,800.00 31,290,000.00
— TR — construction engineering 33,337,873.60 8,040,000.00
—HHER RS — update of accounting system 40,000.00 287,280.00
—HEGHE — lease of production line(s) - 77,070,800.00
EE Total 58,103,673.60 116,688,080.00
T AR AR XV. SUBSEQUENT EVENTS AFTER THE DATE OF BALANCE SHEET
1. AN A A TN RS S ) BRI B A I 1. On 17 April 2014, Longhao Company, the Company’s wholly-owned
2014 F4H1THERT TCEEMEARR) > subsidiary and CLFG entered into the Asset Lease Contract ( (& EE
HE S22 ) AR 5 0 T4 T 11 6000/d V7 14 B 3 41Al) ) whereby Longhao Company leased FE52 2% mlH & 1§ B AL HIHY
HER KGR H3E > FHE 600T/D float glass production line, plant and other assets of CLFG under a
HH N 3,190 8 00 - 20154F6 A 17 lease term of 3 years, with an annual lease cost of RMB31,900,000. On 17
H o MR R s A s 2 Ry June 2015, both parties agreed to terminate and dissolve said Asset Lease
B 7 — B0 > [ A% kI o B b O AR Contract and entered into the Agreement on Lease Termination ( {#<1EfH
EAR) » WERBH A EWEE) - B 32 ) upon reaching an unanimous agreement through consultation
20154F8 H 25 H » K8\ vl B IF I SR K € based on both parties’ need for production and business development. On
e ade it 4 A BRCE AL A 1R ) - 25 August 2015, the Asset Lease Contract was terminated and dissolved
upon considered and approved by the extraordinary meeting of the
Company.
HA20154E8 H > A w3109 3 48 () 4t In August 2015, the Company received the reply and approval of CLFG.
8- WG MR R R A Rl 600vd AR E CLFG agreed to grant Longhao Company with an exemption for the
015 FHEE S TR - RIEhES annual lease cost of 2015 regarding 600t/d production line. In accordance
FHERMARBRE - B st AR with the relevant provisions of the Accounting Standards for Enterprises,
PRI EA AT such amount exempted shall be recorded in the capital surplus of Longhao

Company.
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63.98% HE - B EIE I RERP A RA R 67%
JRRE ~ U T T R A PR R 529
T~ R EIR a4 B R A BRA
40.29% S HE - Je o w2 3SR [ By R
RYFEAMRAT 1 W BER A R
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R20154E8 H17H » il K& e ALl
ST B e 19 ZE U © iR 20154F8 H
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AL RS

1

38 VS U S AR R ST S BOOR
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XV. SUBSEQUENT EVENTS AFTER THE DATE OF BALANCE SHEET
(Continued)

Pursuant to the Company’s asset restructuring plan, the Company intends
to use 100% of its equity interests in CLFG Luoyang Longhao Glass
Company Limited, 63.98% of its equity interests in CLFG Longfei
Glass Company Limited, 67% of its equity interests in Dengfeng CLFG
Silicon Company Limited, 52% of its equity interests in Yinan Huasheng
Mineral Products Company Limited and 40.29% of its equity interests
in CLFG Mineral Company Limited and liabilities (including accounts
receivables, other receivables and entrusted loans) of the Company to
CLFG Luoyang Longhao Glass Company Limited, CLFG Longfei Glass
Company Limited, CLFG Longxiang Glass Company Limited, Yinan
Huasheng Mineral Products Company Limited and CLFG Mineral
Company Limited as outgoing assets in this transaction to swap with
the 100% equity interests in Bengbu China National Building Materials
Information Display Material Company (hereinafter referred to as “Bengbu
Company”) lawfully held by CLFG (hereinafter referred to as “Proposed
Incoming Assets”). The difference between the value of the incoming
assets and that of the outgoing assets shall be purchased by the Company
through the issuance of shares and cash to CLFG.

On 17 August 2015, the above material asset restructuring plan was
approved by the SASAC of the State Council. On 25 August 2015,
the above asset restructuring plan was considered and approved at the
extraordinary general meeting and class meeting of the Company.

XVI. SEGMENT REPORTING

)

Determination basis and accounting policy of reporting segment

For management purposes, the Group is organized into two operating
divisions. The management of the Group regularly reviews the financial
information of these segments to decide resources allocation and assess
their performance.

The two business segments are as follows:

I. Float sheet glass business: production and sales of float sheet glass;
and sales of raw materials for production of float sheet glass.

2. Silica sand business: manufacturing, selling and distribution of

silica sand.

The prices for inter-segment movements are determined by reference to
the prices offered to a third party.

133



134

® H#) ¥ 4 2015 Interim Report

A AER )

XVL

SEGMENT REPORTING (Continued)

(2)  Financial information of the reporting segment

337

Silica sand
20,318,965.84
1,145,621.27
1,784.82
920,629.29
9,660.30
1,353,798.49

-523,380.42

-136,797.75
-386,582.67

By o WEE: ARH
Unit: Yuan Currency: RMB

g k] i
Intersegment
write-off Total

- 307,311,207.69

1,145,621.27
643,500.00 1,709,607.66
643,500.00 574,388.24

- 21,836,838.21
- 35,168,027.48

- -116,780,561.56

- 2,152,846.32

- -118,933,407.88

59,561,951.57
48,277,410.46

36,568,217.19
24,353,356.31

1,190,257,751.62
1,348,526,387.00

2 HEMMELGR
TR
Y H Item Float glass
—. B H I 1. Income from transactions 286,992,241.85
with third parties
L s S YA 2. Income from inter-segment -
transactions
=, FEIA 3. Interest income 2,351,322.84
. FESE 4. Interest expense 297,258.95
H.  EEBEES 5. Asset impairment loss 21,827,177.91
N, resEAESE# 6. Depreciation and 33,814,228.99
amortization expenses
. FIEAEE(EIELL 7. Total profit (“-” for loss) -116,257,181.14
[- I55sE5)
N FrEELE 8. Income tax expense 2,289,644.07
Ju. FAEESHELAT -] 9. Net profit (- for loss) -118,546,825.21
SEIEDY)
T BRI 10. Total assets 1,167,264,017.24
T, AR 11. Total liabilities 1,324,602,332.85
3  HAb@iw (3)  Other explanations:

LR 291 T A5 B A S BRAT A1 45 5 i
ATIA A1 JF DB 5 (R B4 < il
FE ~ EIE BB A ) A M B M
PR B AR SR R S B e
HFR o i) e e R TR T
T T A AL 5 SR Ty b BT 4 7 P )
BALEIE 5 W & SR BTl
F) b R o7 24 PO A ) Y B T E 5
TA A IR i B FL A B3 2T A M P57
P FLE R B 5

¥H Item
B 1Ay China
Al Total

REMZ FFRBEZ ik > 20154 1-6 A
W—REF 2 HEBRARERIEAZ
10% ©

The following table sets out information about the geographical location
of the Group’s revenue from external customers and the Group’s non-
current assets (excluding financial assets and deferred income tax assets).
The geographical location of customers is based on the location at which
the goods delivered. The geographical location of the fixed assets,
construction in progress and lease prepayments under non-current assets is
based on the physical location of the assets; in the case of intangible assets
and exploration and evaluation assets, the location of operations; in the
case of interests in associates and other investments, the location of their
respective operations.

K E MRS P IR R B
Revenues from external customers Non-current assets
20154161 20144F1-6 1 20154E6J130H 20144F12H31H
January-June 2015 January-June 2014  January-June 2015  January-June 2014
307,311,207.69 265,633,853.92 677,195,021.33 686,418,384.40
307,311,207.69 265,633,853.92 677,195,021.33 686,418,384.40

The clientele of the Group is diversified. For January to June 2015,
transaction volume of just one customer has exceeded 10% of the revenue
of the Group.
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1. Hofb g XVIIL. OTHER SIGNIFICANT EVENTS

ARRHE

(—) BIE20154E6 H30H » K Y 45 1 BBk (1) As OF 30 June 2015, major unsettled legal proceeding
ESE

T B A BRA R A 7 AL 1. Ruyang Yufeng Mining Co., Ltd. (“Yufeng Company”) sued the

GEE YNV €S company and Longhao Company for arrear payment
WEARBARZITEE AR - | The Company signed a sales contract with Yufeng Company which
WY ARMERAAMERD is required to provide silicon sand to Longhao Company. During

@&ﬁf Exmih > ARA the business transaction process, the Company owed Yufeng

4,657,795.60 TC R BE A5 1 - # LA Company RMB4,657,795.60 unsettled debt. Yufeng Company

A L R 2 T T P R R B appealed to People’s Court of Ruyang County, Henan Province

BR AT R B 20134F4 A demanding the Company to pay the debt and interest. On 10 April

10H > MR R A R BEAE H(2013) 2013, People’s Court of Ruyang County issued the civil judgment

MR TSR A PE > 4 (2013) Ru Min Chu Zi No. 5 ordering the Company to pay Yufeng

N A AT H04,657,795.6 76 K Al Company RMB4,657,795.6 payment for goods and interest. As at

Boo Hik20154E6 A30H > MR 30 June 2015, there was still arrears of RMB1,357,795.61.

1,357,795.61 ST FEJEATH+

TLRRZE R4 T340 BRA Rl FRAE 2. Jiangsu Teho Metal Industry Co., Ltd. sued Longfei Company for

arrear payment

-yl B2V 4= 1 8 13 Two parties have had “copper oxide” business transaction for many
BAEAR > REAA m) S AT HR D B times. Longfei Company has paid partial payment for goods, but
¥ 471,996,350.96 TG A H bfiﬁ > 2013 there was still RMB1,996,350.96 unpaid debt. On 16 April 2013,
$4H 16 H - Z R AR 2 % Jiangsu Teho Metal Industry Co., Ltd. appealed to Intermediate

s BERFEIEA 7 AT B3 B B People’s Court of Sanmenxia City, Henan Province, demanding

E%ommﬁuﬁihﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁ
AR AE T A 5 7 M 1
AEWIBR Ay WIAE - [ > A EHE R
ANE RS SE3074 8 o L
20154F6 30 H » 1 471,996,350.96
TANTEEATH -

Longfei Company to make payment for goods and interest. As at
30 June 2015, there was still arrears of RMB1,996,350.96.
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BIE20154E6 30 H » R Y &5 0 B ik
R (47)

LR 5 A RS R A AL
HHF MR

20094F E20104F 1 1] » ﬁ?ﬁ/\ﬂﬁfﬂ
NFETZMCEBE SR » K2
TR ] i) 2 AL R A L\ﬂﬁ
W RS 5 20124E4 H 11 H >
HIFAFEZRISEZE S AR
2 A A R REEE > 2012485 30
H > FE Y5 2 & ) i B v e B2 i
A o BR EE B 5 3K9,904,231.3
TCRAE, > AFRGRE S L5
20134E12 A 10H > W E B AR
ILBEAE g R > A4 w) AT
9,754,231.370 KA, - #1-20154F6
H30H - ###2,365,379.93 ST TE &
fip e

1 T 1 728 5 UL 38 U R

AHEGRMHEE

LN 7 i) s F I E ROR RERD
N B AR &R AT > 20134

=1

9 o BEZEN R [ 7 T AR
Be 4 R s o R A A AT B
2,074,298.01C L FL B » 20134F12.H
23H > P LI AR B A Ak
FI4N B AT £ H2,074,298.01 78 K
FIE o #1E20154F6 H30H » Mifik
774,298.01 TTABTEIEATH ©

XVII. OTHER SIGNIFICANT EVENTS (Continued)

(0

As OF 30 June 2015, major unsettled legal proceeding (Continued)

3.

Ning’an Huayuan Trading Co., Ltd. sued the Company for sales
and purchase contract disputes

During the period of 2009 to 2010, Huayuan Company signed
multiple copies of Sales Contract with the Company reaching an
agreement that Huayuan Company should provide pulverized coal
to the Company. The Company still has partial unpaid payment
for goods. On 11 April 2012, Huayuan Company received two
assignment of debt from Yima Huayi Trading Co., Ltd. On 30
May 2012, Huayuan Company appealed to Luoyang Intermediate
People’s Court demanding the Company to pay RMB9,904,231.3
for goods and interest. The Company lodged an appeal after
losing the lawsuit. On 10 December 2013, Henan High People’s
Court made a final judgment ordering the Company to pay
RMB9,754,231.3 debt and interest. As at 30 June 2015, there was
still arrears of RMB2,365,379.93.

Xingye Glass Raw Materials in Koudian County, Yanshi City
(“Xingye Company”) sued the Company for sales and purchase
contract disputes

Xingye Company provided raw silicon sand to the Company and
the Company has partial unpaid payment for goods. In September
2013, Xingye Company appealed to People Court of Xigong
District demanding the Company to pay RMB2,074,298.01 for
goods and interest. On 23 December 2013, People’s Court of
Xigong District entered a judgment ordering the Company to pay
RMB2,074,298.01 million for goods and interest. As at 30 June
2015, there was still arrears of RMB774,298.01 in the process
under performance.
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TG, Fefb R (4 XVII. OTHER SIGNIFICANT EVENTS (Continued)

(—) #iE2015%E630H » R T4 M BEIF R @
R (47)

As OF 30 June 2015, major unsettled legal proceeding (Continued)

5 by 1T = [ L 2 A R ) 5 o
HER A RDRBI SR 25

20064F4 H1H ~ 200744 H1H » =
[ A A LR 2R 0 R B T OR 7R 5
Bl » = R HER A A Bk
REFIBAARF > R ARG
153\ KIAARAT > 20134E7 A = @A A
AR K ERFE I > 20134121
23 El W Z B E R I - B
RFER 7] A #506,087,381.18 7T
FAE o #1E20154E6 A30H > 1
#74,975,203. 18 ST FEEATH -

& B A B RFRRE R A R AR
U €3

8% 55 28 ARG 1] E R 4 D o B
WA HERA T A A B R AR
AL 201341 A8 H » i B EM
ARG 1) 9 55 T P AR IR B 4
AR > FORFEML A) AT 3K
3,027,346 ¢ K B 15 45 2% 2,000,000
TC > GBI BRAA R AR A
AT o WP A RIE RS
RS 7] S AT B BB, © 201445
8H > WK AN R B A B HE
A R BT FE A o BIE20154F
6H30H - R R#E2,096,000.007C ©

Luoyang Sanyuan Packing Co., Ltd. applying for arbitration
regarding Longhao Company for hired work contract disputes

On 1 April 2006 and 1 April 2007, Sanyuan Company signed
a Contract of Hired Work on Wooden Case with Longhao
Company. Sanyuan Company manufactured wooden cases for
glass packing required by Longhao Company. Longhao Company
has partial unpaid payment for goods. On July 2013, Sanyuan
Company applied for arbitration as agreed in the contract. On
23 December 2013, Luoyang Arbitration Commission gave a
ruling claiming Longhao Company to pay RMB6,087,381.18
for goods and interests thereof. Sanyuan Company applied for
compulsory execution. As at 30 June 2015, there was still arrears
of RMB4,975,203.18.

Luoyang Building Materials and Machinery Plant sued Longfei
Company and the Company for arrear payment

Luoyang Building Materials and Machinery Plant sold equipment
to Longfei Company and Longfei failed to make some payment
for goods. On 8 January 2013, Luoyang Building Materials
and Machinery Plant initiated legal proceeding with Luoyang
Municipal Intermediate People‘s Court, demanding Longfei
Company to make payment for goods of RMB3,027,346 and to
compensate the loss of RMB2,000,000. Luoyang Glass Company
Limited assumed joint and several liability. Luoyang Municipal
Intermediate People‘s Court judged and ordered Longfei Company
to make payment for goods and interest thereon. In August 2014,
Luoyang Municipal Intermediate People‘s Court sealed up and
closed down the glass production line of Longfei Company. As of
30 June 2015, there was still arrears of RMB2,096,000.00.
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7. BT ARERER (R LARA R Rl E
RO~ R R

W T AR ERER AR TREA BRA RIR 2
HER A A IR ER AR RS - &
B JBE 7K %75 7K il P 2R 40 A B
TR HEBHY TR © 2014410
H20H » B SRR IR IR TR R
AT AT N Rk B s
B3R Y 612,145,964. 90 K 3 B
A R 5 S AT o #1E20154F6
F30H - MR EREE1,784,382.457C

8. PHEEIRIBO A RA RS A R

AT HE

BhramidTamEREEAN - &
1E20114E4 H27 0 > AR R &35
6,283,397.327C » & AT >
AT o 20124E9 A 1 H #3515
A3 ) EL R A I T AN R
BE » LR RBBEAE, > 20134F
LH4H - BT b RIL R
(2012) 3% R —H) 745 33 9% [ = 4 e
F o AN F AT 5,783,397.52
JC LA o #1E20154F6 H30H »
¥ 8£1,090,991. 29 TCABTEIE AT H -

B4 B C T AT 98 DB i E I 2%
B

20144F 1231 H » 6 Tl 42 B B30 [ 45 2
AR ) - 16 PR BB AR A 1
75 5 35 35 JBE 49 6900 5 JBE ({1 74 2 =] 48 Jie A
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XVII. OTHER SIGNIFICANT EVENTS (Continued)

(0

D

As OF 30 June 2015, major unsettled legal proceeding (Continued)

7. Luoyang Lvhuan Environment Engineering Company Limited (7
FHTT Sk BRER PR T4 P2 A]) sued Longhao Company and Yuan
Xiaofang for arrear payment

Luoyang Lvhuan Environment Engineering Company Limited
undertook the purchase and installation of Longhao Company’s
glass kiln flue gas desulphurization system, treatment system and
equipment for waste water containing phenol and sewage while
some payment for goods was not settled. On 20 October 2014,
Luoyang Lvhuan Environment Engineering Company Limited
initiated legal proceeding with Yanshi Municipal People’s Court,
demanding the payment for the arrears of RMB2,145,964.9.
Both parties had reached an agreement upon mediation and such
payment would be made by installments. As of 30 June 2015, there
was still arrears of RMB1,784,382.45.

8. Zhongchu Development Co., Ltd. Luoyang Branch Company sued
the Company for default on payment

Both parties entered into a contract in respect of sale and purchase
of petroleum coke powder. As at 27 April 2011, the Company
defaulted on the goods payment of RMB6,283,397.32. Later,
the Company made part of the payment and the balance was left
unpaid. On 1 September 2012, Zhongchu Development Co., Ltd.
Luoyang Branch Company filed a suit against the Company to the
Intermediate People’s Court of Luoyang, requiring the Company
to pay arrears and interests. On 4 January 2013, a judgment of
payment of RMBS5,783,397.52 and interests was made by the
Intermediate People’s Court of Luoyang with the paper of civil
judgment Luo Min Yi Chu Zi (2012) No. 33. The judgment
has taken effect. As at 30 June 2015, there was still arrears of
RMB1,090,991.29

Reply and Approval of the State-owned Assets Supervision and
Administration Commission Regarding Transfer of Some Shares
Held by State-owned Shareholders Upon Agreement

On 31 December 2014, CLFG and Bengbu Institute entered into the
Equity Share Transfer Agreement ( (JEHE#E ) ) whereby
CLFG intended to transfer 69,000,000 shares of Luoyang Glass it held
(accounting for 13.8% of the total equity of the Company) to Bengbu
Institute. The reply and approval regarding such equity share transfer was
obtained from the State-owned Assets Supervision and Administration
Commission on 18 May 2015 but procedures regarding such share transfer
have not been processed.
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XVIII. NOTES TO SIGNIFICANT ITEMS OF THE PARENT COMPANY’S

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
MR sk 1. Accounts receivable
() SR R (1)  Disclosed category of accounts receivable:
By T W ARE
Unit: Yuan Currency: RMB
WARH e
Closing balance at the end of the period Opening Balance at the beginning of the period
itk SOk i T ORI TR
Carrying amount Provision for bad debts Book value Carrying amount Provision for bad debts Book value
ki | 7] & GHEH b A G FHELA
Provision Provision
vl Types Amount Ratio Amount ratio Amount Ratio Amount ratio
(%) (%) (%) (%)
HRGHE AL EEHEMR  Account receivables with significant single amount
AR and individual provision for bad debts 255,523,110.65 3323 79,154997.93 3098 176,368,712.72  250.658,701.27 3660 79,154.997.93 3158 171.503,703.34
EHEREAATE  Accounts receivable provided for bad debts in
Lol 2 groups with credit risk characteristics SBAI4019 6677 494038181 962 46401230938 43415627699 6340 4940238181 1138 38475389518
BESHAEAMERGE  Account receivables with insignificant single
SR RIS amount and individual provision for bad debts
it Total 768,938,402.04 /185513974 / 640,381,022.30 68481497826 /1855137974 /556,057,598
R ST < B T RN B TE R HR R Accounts receivable with significant single amount and individual
eI REUUIRK - provision for bad debts at the end of the period:
By o W ARE
Unit: Yuan Currency: RMB
AR
Closing balance at the end of the period
JREM Mk BORHEMs G aHRSLh
Accounts Provision for  Provision Reasons for
JHE R 3k (3 Lz ) Accounts receivable (by unit) receivable bad debts ratio making provision
KB AE B FE R BREA PR/A W] Longfei Company 157,795,014.60  44,552,924.70 28.23% TAFIARERF
It is expected that no
full recovery can be
made
KW EFEMBE AL Al Longxiang Company 97,728,696.05  34,602,073.23 3541% TERHARERF A
It is expected that no
full recovery can be
made
PN

&Ft Total 255,523,710.65  79,154,997.93 Y

139
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FON. BEA B R R RH R ()

L ROk (A)

)

()

TENCER - R« (A7)

Jie i Aging
ISV With 1 year
1524 1 to 2 years
2% 34F 2 to 3 years
3FE4AF 3 to 4 years
VERES 4 to 5 years
S E Above 5 years
G Total

A RTHALT R R AR

XVIII. NOTES TO SIGNIFICANT ITEMS OF THE PARENT COMPANY’S
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

1. Accounts receivable (Continued)

(1)  Disclosed category of accounts receivable: (Continued)

By T WHE AR
Unit: Yuan Currency: RMB

WA

Closing balance at the end of the period
JE B HR k Bl v p Eigi 340
Accounts Provision for Provision
receivable bad debts ratio
1,229,725.90 - -
2,351,257.96 705,377.39 30.00
24,318.59 12,159.30 50.00
363,713.12 363,713.12 100.00
2,257,407.40 2,257,407.40 100.00
46,063,724.60 46,063,724.60 100.00
52,290,147.57 49,402,381.81 94.48

In the group, accounts receivable with the provision adopting other

R RENRK - methods:
WA LEETIES
Amount at
Amount at the end the beginning
JHH Item of the period of the period
RFHREIRALS (BT Group with no provision for bad 461,124,543.82 382,055,340.93

debts (related parties)

Gt Total 461,124,543.82 382,055,340.93

ASAFHR i S [0 R SR M A
T

AW EHR PR EA 30T 5 A
A ] SR HE A <8 O TT o

(2)  Provision for bad debts made, recovered or reversed for the current
period:

Provision for bad debts for the current period is 0 Yuan. Provision
for bad debts made, recovered or reversed for the current period is
0 Yuan.
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FON. BEA F B R R N H R () XVIIL. NOTES TO SIGNIFICANT ITEMS OF THE PARENT COMPANY’S
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

1. MEWC Rk () 1. Accounts receivable (Continued)
() HRRFOT BN WA R AT LA (3)  Accounts receivable of the top five parties with arrears regarding
MR B - the collected balance at the end of the period:
1 RO S AR AR R R HL A& The total accounts receivable of the top five parties with arrears
JRE AL 32 BEE 4 462 L 79 7 18,483,039.26 regarding the collected balance at the end of the period amounted
TG o Ak ISR O K B A A R B to RMB718,483,039.26, representing 93.44 % with respect to the
1 L B £ 93.44% » AR E FEEE Y total balance of accounts receivable at the end of the period. The
S U A )R R R NE A R total provision for bad debts at the end of the period amounted to
83,912,120.257C °© RMBS83,912,120.25.
2. HfbREBOoR 2. Other receivables
() HARRECR S Kb 5% (1)  Disclosed category of other receivables:
By cop WHE - AR
Unit: Yuan Currency: RMB
WARH e
Closing halance at the end of the period Opening Balance at the beginning of the period
ikt Sk et TRk ORI IRl
Carrying amount Provision for bad debts Book value Carrying amount Provision for bad debts Book value
A% W A HERA £ 1] S8 LA
Provision Provision
L1 Category Amount Ratio Amount ratio Amount Ratio Amount ratio
(%) (%) (%) (%)

BEAEEATEEH  Oherrecelvables vithsigniicantsingle 25052624611 7897 1375743290 5259 11876881321 24036061567 TR B4R 5436 1060318277
SRR A Bk amount and individual provision for
bad debts
BERERSGEARTE  Oterrcccivables provided forbad debts —— 66717,10986 2103 1969035235 2951 4702675751 8815706258 2667 196903235 2234 6846671023
b ey in groups with credit risk characteristics
HRSEAELMEBHE  Other receivables with insignificant
b ey single amount and individual

provision for bad debts

At Total 37.243,35597 /1514477855 /16595510 33031767825 /1514778505 /- 119,069.893.00
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FON. BEA B R R RH R ()

2. JefbREBOK (A7)

() HARRESGR AR - ()

XVIII. NOTES TO SIGNIFICANT ITEMS OF THE PARENT COMPANY’S
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

JIoR B IH R TS B R R

M HAL BB

JoA ek (H:L0:)

I MM B R AR

all

BRIV R PIA R

IS MRS RAR

EATERM TG T 3T

Other receivables (by unit)

Longmen Company

Longhao Company

Longfei Company

Xili Branch, Zhengzhou of

China Construction Bank

Total

Other receivables (Continued)

Disclosed category of other receivables: (Continued)

Other receivables with significant single amount and individual

provision for bad debts at the end of the period:

WA SR
Closing balance
FeAb Bk BRWER  heeiehl
Provision for Provision
Other receivables bad debts ratio
205,120,293.60  109,271,928.90 53.27%
25,867,608.51 4,880,000.00 18.87%
8,729,640.00 6,796,800.00 77.86%
10,808,704.00  10,808,704.00 100.00%
250,526,246.11  131,757,432.90 /

By T WHE AR
Unit: Yuan Currency: RMB

fik]
Reasons for provision

TR SRR R B
It is expected that the recovered
amount is lower than the
carrying amount
EEEER AN Y ot ]
It is expected that the recovered
amount is lower than the
carrying amount
EEEER AN Y o ]
It is expected that the recovered
amount is lower than the
carrying amount

TRFARE

It is expected recovery

cannot be made

/
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FON. B ) B R R H R () XVIIL. NOTES TO SIGNIFICANT ITEMS OF THE PARENT COMPANY’S
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

2. eAb MGk (A7) 2. Other receivables (Continued)
(1) HARESGR R (4 (1) Disclosed category of other receivables: (Continued)
A HARE Bk s IR E In the group, other receivables with the provision based on the
M A RENGK - aging analysis:
Bfrcor R AR
Unit: Yuan Currency: RMB
A B
Closing balance
Jo s BBk BRIl EigidiR0]
Provision for
33 Aging Other receivables bad debts Provision ratio
LAERATR Within 1 year 3,283,536.30 - -
1 E24F 1 to 2 years 154,171.42 46,251.43 30.00
2F34F 2 to 3 years 500,044.66 250,022.33 50.00
3E44F 3 to 4 years 50,573.37 50,573.37 100.00
4T 54 4to 5 years 124,158.96 124,158.96 100.00
SAEDF Above 5 years 19,219,346.26 19,219,346.26 100.00
Al Total 23,331,830.97 19,690,352.35 84.39
() AHAFHR ~ gl s ] g A .
RV (2)  Provision for bad debts made, recovered or reversed for the current
period:

AW FHE SR M S #oT s AW Provision for bad debts for th ¢ veriod is 0 Yuan. Provisi

W [ o [ B 2 O O o rovision for bad debts for the current period is O Yuan. Provision

for bad debts made, recovered or reversed for the current period is
0 Yuan.

(3)  HARENCHR S B M DL ) )
(3)  Other receivables categorized by nature of amount
By T W AR
Unit: Yuan Currency: RMB

300 A% M i 2 W AR T R

Carrying amount at Carrying amount at the

il Nature of amounts the end of the period  beginning of the period
JEW T2 w Receivables from subsidiaries 266,782,763.38 274,124,857.74
ik Proceeds from disposal of property 627,119.44 410,365.89
FARHET {4 TE L Provisional estimated input tax for materials 1,722,912.72 5,726,828.01
I K Reserve, deposit, security deposit 11,350,000.00 12,600,000.00
AR Current accounts 36,760,560.43 37,655,626.61

op
n_m'

Total 317,243,355.97 330,517,678.25
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FON. BEA B R R RH R ()

2.

o fb e ()

4 RO B R BRI AL 1Y
H AL -
LS
Name of Unit

B BRE M B AT R A R

Longmen Company

KIS PR PO A IR A )

Longhao Company

Ur R T AT PR A F

Yinan Huasheng

T P AR AT R )

Luoyang Hoisting Machinery
Company Limited

AT IR P B AT

Xili Branch, Zhengzhou of China
Construction Bank

Al Total

XVIIL. NOTES TO SIGNIFICANT ITEMS OF THE PARENT COMPANY’S
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

2. Other receivables (Continued)

“4)

AKE P

Nature of amount

TR

Loans from subsidiaries

TR

Loans from subsidiaries
TR

Loans from subsidiaries
I

Proceeds from disposal

of property
Deposits

Other receivables of the top five parties with arrears regarding the
collected balance at the end of the period:
BT W AR
Unit: Yuan Currency: RMB
i3
JEBR AR
% Regin e SRRl
WARSE RE i e il VPR
Ratio with
respect to the
total balance
of other
Closing balance receivables Provision for
at the end of at the end of bad debts at the
the period  Aging the period end of period
(%)
205,120,293.60  1AER KDL E 64.66  109,271,928.90
Within 1 year or
more than 1 year
25,867,608.51  24FLAA 8.15 4,880,000.00
Within 2 years
24,117,753.37  34FLLE 7.60 -
More than 3 years
11,350,000.00  1-24F 3.58 -
1-2 years
10,808,704.00  54EPA 341 10,808,704.00
More than 5 years
277,264359.48 87.40  124,960,632.90
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FON. B ) B R R H R () XVIIL. NOTES TO SIGNIFICANT ITEMS OF THE PARENT COMPANY’S
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

3. REBHERE 3. Long-term equity investment
BT R AR
Unit: Yuan Currency: RMB
LPR i e
Closing balance Opening balance

S 5750 AR e IR 5 A I SR (E

Carrying  Provision for Carrying  Provision for
BH Item amount impairment Book value amount impairment Book value
BYAFARE Investment in subsidiaries 215,815,172.39  163,217,210.85  52,597,961.54 215815,172.39  163,217,210.85  52,597,961.54
it Total 215,815,172.39  163,217,210.85  52,597,961.54 215815,172.39  163,217,210.85  52,597,961.54

()  HTRAHE (1) Investment in subsidiaries

BT W AR
Unit: Yuan Currency: RMB

At W
e AW AW WA W AR
Balance of the

Provision for  provision for

Increase for ~ Decrease for impairment  impairment

the current the current Closing forthe  atthe end of

BB Investee Opening balance period period balance  current period the period

W S R CLFG 64,513,390.18 - - 64513390.18 - 6451339018
ARFEEAA

W EBERIIEARAR  Longfei Company 40,000,000.00 - ~40,000,000.00 — 40,000,000.00

TR EEARAR  Yinan Huasheng 14,560,000.00 - - 14,560,000.00 — 11,403,463.74

MK RBEAR Longhao Company 4730035693 - - 4730035693 - 4730035693

B ERET Longhai Company 48.941425.28 - - 4894142528 - -
PR R

WA RN B AMA A Luoyang Luobo Furuida 500,000.00 - —500,000.00 - -

Commerce Co., Ltd.

At Total 215,815,172.39 - - 21581517239 — 16321721085
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FON. BEA ) B R T I H R () XVIIL. NOTES TO SIGNIFICANT ITEMS OF THE PARENT COMPANY’S
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

3. REIBhERE 3.  Long-term equity investment
Q) HEE - SEeERE (2)  Investment in associated companies and joint ventures
By T W AR
Unit: Yuan Currency: RMB
ABHRE S
Change in increase or decrease for the current period
L HHHH
[ . o RARA it Wit
WME MY WORE R hEEE R AN Wl e MARE  WARE
Investment
profit Cash Balance of
and loss Other Change divided or the provision
recognized ~ comprehensive in other profits for impairment
Opening ~ Additional ~ Decreasein  under equity income interests ~ declaredto  Provision for Closing ~ at the end of
HERG Investors balance  investment investment method adjusted andrights ~ bereleased  impairment Others balance the period
. BEbE L. Associated companies

R IEE CLFG (nore) - - - - - - - - - _ _
BEARAA )

T Total - - - - - - - - - - -
HAwzH) - Other explanations:
i FERIEA3)EE] - Note:  For details, please refer to “note VII (13)”
4. BRBARERIA 4. Operating income and operating cost:
By or WERE AR
Unit: Yuan Currency: RMB
A0 B A A
Amount for January-June 2015 Amount for January-June 2014
WA B A A
X H Item Income Cost Income Cost
EX-E 33 Principal business 142,815,350.96  141,385,437.58 248,169,292.99 245,516,326.24
HAth 75 Other business 39,101,034.21  36,967,170.81  46,219,105.99  43,913,043.87

At Total 181,916,385.17  178,352,608.39  294,388,398.98  289,429,370.11
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FON. B ) B R R H R () XVIIL. NOTES TO SIGNIFICANT ITEMS OF THE PARENT COMPANY’S
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

5. BB 5.  Investment income
B cor R ARE
Unit: Yuan Currency: RMB
A5 A lnb itk A
Amount for Amount for
JHH Item January-June 2015 January-June 2014
Ji TR M 1 7 A B i AR Income from disposal of long-term - 71,583,611.09
equity investment
P BRI S A A& IEE Investment income from investments 8,142,938.44 11,719,320.18
held for maturity
At Total 8,142,938.44 83,302,931.27
T Wiz F XIX. SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION
L EIFRARH PR R AR W AR 1. Details of extraordinary profit and loss in January to June 2015

BT W AR
Unit: Yuan Currency: RMB

Ko Y]
¥ H Item Amounts  Explanation
I Ui i E R Profit or loss on disposal of non-current assets 58,944.92
FEACE IR 25 1Y B A B (B2 Government grant recognized in current profit or loss 860,526.08

EEVIAE > R RS (except for those acquired in the ordinary course of
ERATUE 532 U A BIRR A1) business or granted continuously in certain standard
quota according to relevant national laws and regulations)
ERsEAEL Profit or loss of debt restructuring 96,765.10
[ | 7l 4% T 2 AN Ho A 45 2 40 Other non-operating income and expenses except -2,431,884.11
W AFA S as listed above
HAOAF &R R 2 AIEZEE  Other profits or losses items within the definition
of extraordinary profit or loss
FIF {0 5 %0 Effect of income taxation 115,104.75
DB SRRE 25 5 B Effect of minority interest -75,613.51
At Total -1,376,156.77
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. WiEER (#)

2. TFREREBGEE KRR

Bt AT

S5 2 A MR A 4 A

FIUBR I £ VEAR 2 42 B 1 8 7
2 R {5 A

S SO H &%

WAXIFE R WAAFHRERERAELIHE TN
SRR A3

WAXIFE R BAEEREA - MR R g
MATANEL R HHGR

MR SCPEE B Rk A 7R H S B i e T B %
B8y T A B % DR e A B B A SR
A IEAS S 20 5 B0 R

GBI AT A7)
201548 H27H

XIX. SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION (Continued)

2. Return on net assets and earnings per share

Profit for the Reporting Period

Net profit attributable to holders of
ordinary shares of the Company

Net profit attributable to holders of ordinary
shares of the Company after deducting

extraordinary item

yiien
R V-3 Earnings per share
waBER ORI RORMER A
Weighted
average Basic Diluted
return on earnings earnings
net assets per share per share
(%)
AT -0.2282 -
Not applicable
AT -0.2254 -
Not applicable

X. DOCUMENTS AVAILABLE FOR INSPECTION

Documents available for inspection

Documents available for inspection

Documents available for inspection

Whole text of the interim report signed by the
legal representative;

Financial statements signed and sealed by
the Legal Representative, the Chief Financial
Controller and the Person in charge of
Accounting Department;

All original copies of the Company’s documents
and the original drafts of the Company’s
announcements as disclosed in the newspapers
designated by the CSRC and on the websites of
stock exchanges during the reporting period;

Chairman: Ma Liyun
Luoyang Glass Company Limited
27 August 2015






	封面
	重要提示
	目錄
	釋義
	公司簡介
	會計數據和財務指標摘要
	董事會報告
	重要事項
	股份變動及股東情況
	優先股相關情況
	董事、監事、高級管理人員情況
	財務報告
	備查文件目錄
	封底



